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Corporate Profile
NG S

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”
or “Sunny Optical”, together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”)
(Stock Code: 2382) is a leading integrated optical components and
products manufacturer in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC” or
“China”). The Group is principally engaged in the design, research and
development (“R&D”), manufacture and sales of optical and optical-
related products. Such products include optical components (such
as glass spherical and aspherical lenses, plane products, handset
lens sets, vehicle lens sets and other various lens sets) (“Optical
Components”), optoelectronic products (such as handset camera
modules, smart television video modules, three-dimensional (“3D”)
optoelectronic products, security cameras and other optoelectronic
modules) (“Optoelectronic Products”) and optical instruments (such
as microscopes, optical measuring instruments and various optical
analytical instruments) (“Optical Instruments”). The Group focuses
on the market of optoelectronic-related products, such as handsets,
digital cameras, vehicle imaging systems, smart television video
systems, security surveillance systems, optical measuring instruments
and optical analytical instruments, which are combined with optical,
electronic and mechanical technologies.
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Five-year Financial Summary

HFRBEHRE

(In Renminbi (“RMB”) millions, exceot per share amounts) (A REEET » BT EERIN)

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=+—HLEE

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
—g—=F —ZT—= —T——F ZZ-TF ZTTNHF
Consolidated
trE
Operating results &B& %48
Revenue A 5,812.8 3,984.3 2,498.5 1,818.1 1,309.6
Gross profit EF 967.1 741.2 522.8 392.0 274.0
Finance costs gi#& RS (6.6) (3.1) (3.0) 4.1) (1.9)
Profit before taxation B %Al £l 504.5 397.2 239.6 164.9 99.7
Income tax charge FT{S 5> (63.6) (58.3) (37.8) (26.7) (12.8)
Profit for the year R 440.9 338.9 201.7 138.2 86.9
Attributable to: 538 :
— Owners of the Company
. WA 323 440.5 346.3 215.3 143.8 91.9
— Non-controlling interests
— JEfEfR A S 0.4 (7.4) (13.6) (5.6) (5.0)
440.9 338.9 201.7 138.2 86.9
Earnings per share (in RMB)
BREFN (AR¥) 0.44 0.36 0.22 0.15 0.09
Assets and liabilities EER &8
Non-current assets JER BN & E 898.8 735.2 553.1 530.4 537.8
Current assets & E 3,766.4 2,267.0 1,822.4 1,527.2 1,284.0
Total assets EE&AE 4,665.2 3,002.2 2,375.5 2,057.6 1,821.8
Bank borrowings $R1TEE 488.9 102.6 79.6 113.0 55.9
Other liabilities EH & & 1,316.4 967.8 614.8 416.7 316.5
Total liabilities & &E#& % 1,805.3 1,070.4 694.4 529.7 372.4
Net assets EEEE 2,859.9 1,931.8 1,681.1 1,527.9 1,449.4
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
NG Y e 2,849.8 1,921.6 1,661.4 1,495.9 1,416.2
Non-controlling interests FEiZ A% #E 25 10.1 10.2 19.7 32.0 33.2
Total equity 4 %E 2,859.9 1,931.8 1,681.1 1,527.9 1,449.4
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Five-year Financial Summary

HFRBEE

(In Renminbi ("RMB”) milions, except per share amounts) (AR EE T » & 585N

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=+—HLEE

2012 2011 2010
—F—= —E——% —ZE-TF

Consolidated

FE

Key Financial Ratio = Z & #Lt &

Gross profit margin (%) FE 5= (%) 16.6 18.6 20.9 21.6 20.9

Net profit margin (%) 45 H] 2 (%) 7.6 8.5 8.1 7.6 6.6

Gearing ratio (%) B &L % (%) 10.5 3.4 3.4 5.5 3.1

Current ratio (times) JRBIEL & (%) 2.1 2.2 2.7 3.1 3.8

Quick ratio (times) EEhtL =R (F) 1.7 1.4 2.0 2.6 3.4
Net Assets Revenue
BEEFE ' ON
(RMB million) (RMB million)
(AR¥EET) (AEMEET) ,812.8
3000 — 2,859.9 6000 —
2500 — 5000 |—
2000 1,931.8 4000 |-
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500 — I I I 1000 {—
0 0
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ZETNF —T-TF —E——F —T—=fF —T-=F ZTTNF —EEF —ET——F —F-—F —F-=F
. Optoelectronic products . Optical components . Opitcal instruments
HEEMR HETH KEBER

Profit Attributable to Owners Earnings Per Share

IR 3R B 8 R BREF

(RMB million) (RMB)
(ARBEET) (AR
450 — 4405 050
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE

Mr. YE Liaoning
REERE

Dear Shareholders,

The Company is pleased to present to the shareholders the annual
report for 2013. Continuing to seize the golden opportunities arising
from the rapid development of smartphones, the Group achieved
sound growth in overall performance and delivered satisfactory returns
to the shareholders in 2013.

BRE

ARBMARZURE T -—=FZ2FEER
o AREEBLEBEEBRTFHRITEREERN
RF#E R_FT-=-FHBXEABRRFE
£ BERRERTEBOER



On 23 September 2013, the Company successfully placed 97,000,000
new shares at a placing price of HK$8.06. The purpose of the
placing and subscription was to optimize the Company’s capital
structure. The proceeds of the subscription would be applied (i)
to production capacity expansion; (i) to the future development of
the Company; and (i) as general working capital of the Company.
The placing and subscription will provide additional funding to the
Company’s development whilst broadening the shareholder base and
strengthening the capital base of the Company. The gross proceeds
and net proceeds (after deducting relevant commissions, taxes, and
other expenses) from the subscription were approximately HK$781.8
million and HK$770 million, respectively.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Looking back at 2013, while the pace of economic recovery remained
slow worldwide, the PRC government adopted a series of measures to
regulate its macroeconomy. Within such a complicated environment in
board and abroad, every industry has been facing many difficulties and
challenges and hence the situation was not optimistic. But the Group
is delighted to see that consumer electronic industry has embarked
on a sound growth and particularly the remarkable development of
smartphone market in the PRC. Being the largest camera module
supplier for smartphones in China, the Group has benefited from such
promising trend.

During the previous year, the Group recorded satisfying performance
growth in Optoelectronic Products and Optical Instruments
business segments. Such achievement revealed the Group’s efforts
in implementing its development strategies of “Dedicated to and
Focused on Existing Advantageous Businesses” and “Speeding Up
the Implementation of Transformation and Upgrade”. Besides, the
Company is committed to researching and developing products and
technologies with innovations, aiming to expand its market presence
and enhance its competitive strengths.
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ERRE
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE

During the year under review, the Group conducted mass production
of vehicle lens sets for several renowned Japanese automotive
component suppliers, tapped into the smartphone supply chain of a
famous handset producer in Korea, and conducted mass production
of high resolutions handset lens sets for that producer. The Group’s
subsidiary in California, USA has shown sound progress in operation
and has launched mass production of the new 3D interaction motion
controllers (= #52R% B )1 2%), cooperated with the international
hi-tech companies, and proactively participated in design and technical
support of numerous new optoelectronic application modules required
in certain mobile devices. The Group has continuously improved its
processing technology and propelled self-developed techniques and
equipments on automation process, resulting in higher economic
benefits.

During the year under review, Optical Components, Optoelectronic
Products, and Optical Instruments, being the three major business
segments of the Group, accounted for approximately 20.0%,
76.0% and 4.0% of its revenue, respectively. Through continuous
transformation and upgrade, industrial restructuring, and product
portfolio optimization, these three segments have been greatly

» o«

improved in terms of “production”, “profit”, and “operation” aspects
in the last year. Hence, the Group’s market competitiveness can be
enhanced and its leading position as a manufacturer of these high-
end products can be maintained. In addition, the Group also attained
solid progress in new businesses. Infrared related business continued
to contribute profit; security surveillance business experienced further
development; high-end optical analytical instrument business saw

stunning improvement.

During the year under review, the Group effectively integrated
external resources into existing related business to accelerate the
development of such business area. The Group has entered into
a series of Strategic Cooperation Agreements with Konica Minolta
Optical Products (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“OMS”), so as to improve the
production capability of the Company for relevant products, thereby
to make the existing products more diversified and to promise rapid
growth of handset lens sets business.

CEFR  AEEEER/ERARZTRTHERDM
HEBEEEHRER  UNNEABBEREER
FHERETFHHER YREEESKBETH
98 o XEMFBEEMOMBARRBERR
oo WKW EA =B REBEHS 2 HEB N
BE RAREXNREBESHXARRMAEGE
BR2EAEESHRGRAIF I ERBRANR
SRS R - ANEE B IR A TEMKE
B EfT R B 20 I AR AR R A B M B4 TR IS PA
BZHERNMER - £Eam B m A -

REBEFR  AEBN=KEXIMRELES
T AEERMRABERS NG ATHEED
20.0% * 76.0% %4.0% ° It = KEBHFIR EF
BEBBAETAL  EBREXHEBRELCEME
e EIEEARA] TBANEX] RIEgEga]
EHEEEL TRANRA - #E—FRATHS
FHEN - FEEESHEERREREFREEL
HIAZ o PEAN AREEFREBK T ELIERITF#E
B AMNEREBEEELERFNER  2MEHE
E¥BGIE—TER Sn iSO MERERE
T

0>

o

REBFRN AEEHESREXEK  HIKE
RETARBAUNMREBEBNER - A%
BMEMERXEELERESR (LB) BRAF
(TOMS)]) #&] —RIIBBE A FiE - UEBL
AREAEERNEERER)  RRAFERE
REEL - URRFRRBRBHRERE



OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, relying on the efforts of our staff and
the correct development strategy, the Group attained outstanding
achievements despite the impact of flooding in our headquarters
and the challenging market environment. The vital and experienced
management of the Group, together with its staff, responded
proactively to different market conditions and difficulties, practiced
the Group’s corporate culture that regarded “Create Together” as
its core value, implemented strategy of transformation and upgrade,
broadened customer base and optimized product mix, to ensure the
competitiveness of each business segment and enhance the Group’s
leading position in the market. Besides, as more of the Group’s new
products turned mature, its overall business maintained a stable
growth which matches its anticipated growth of results.

The Group’s revenues increased by approximately 45.9% during the
financial year 2013 to approximately RMB5,812.8 million. Profit for
the year attributable to owners of the Company increased by 27.2%
to approximately RMB440.5 million, while basic earnings per share
increased by 23.2% to approximately RMB44.30 cents. The Board
has proposed a final dividend of approximately RMBO0.121 (2012:
approximately RMBO0.105) per share.

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

In 2013, the Group focused on the transformation of business models
and upgrade, increased investment in new technologies and thereby
received numerous accreditations on R&D and corporate governance.
This truly reflected that the Group’s products and services were highly
recognized in the industries and by our customers.

For Optical Components business segment, Sunny Optics (Tianjin)
Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Tianjin Optics”) was granted the award of “Excellent
Supplier” by Samsung Electronics. Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech
Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Automotive”) was accredited with the title of
“Strategic Supplier” by MAGNA, a global top 500 enterprise. Zhejiang
Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Optics”) has won the “2012 Ningbo
Mayor Quality Award”.
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE

For Optoelectronic Products business segment, innovation of Ningbo
Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Opotech”) has proudly received
government’s recognition and it was named “2012 Ningbo Innovative
Pilot Enterprise (2012F % )& A3 A A B %)”.
“Research and Industrialization of Key Technologies for High-reliable

The project of

Chip On Film (“COF”) Handset Camera Modules” which was applied
by Sunny Opotech has won the second class prize of Ningbo City
Technology Advancement Award. Sunny Opotech was awarded by
Huawei with “Gold Award for Core Supplier” and recognized as an
“Excellent Supplier” by Lenovo.

For Optical Instruments business segment, Ningbo Sunny Instruments
Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Instruments”) was granted the title of “Enterprise
with Quality and Creditability in China for 2013 (2013F R E'E & # 1=
1&%)” by China Entry & Exit Inspection and Quarantine Association.
Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. (“Sunny
Hengping”) was awarded the “2012 Shanghai Innovative Enterprise”.
The SHP8400PMS-I explosion-proof process mass spectrometer
of Sunny Hengping was awarded the “15th Beijing Analysis Test
Academic Report and Exhibition” BCEIA 2013 Gold Award.

Furthermore, the Group was recognized as a “Zhejiang Advanced
Enterprise for Harmonious Labor Relation (4751 4 &Il 0= 45 BhRE(R 5
#EPZE)”, named as one of the “2013 Ningbo Top 100 Enterprises” for
the ninth time, and ranked the fourteenth in “Ningbo Competitiveness
List (2% 77)". The Group was listed in “2013 Ningbo Brand
Top 100" at the 2013 Forum for Ningbo Merchants and Awarding
Ceremony for Ningbo’s 100 Most Valuable Brands and awarded the
“Ningbo Brand Top 100" certificate. The Group was selected as a
constituent of the Hang Seng Composite Index — Industrial Goods,
Hang Seng Composite SmallCap Index, and Hang Seng Global
Composite Index respectively and rewarded by Forbes as the “Best
Under A Billion” for 2013.

RABERERTH  BERRTFAEEEARAA
(ZeFRE) BXAFTERIBRFTHANSES
JE o WET AR [2012F R MR AR AR - #F
HE BB [ = EREIECOFRGRERMBRMHAR
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% BENRAE2013FERTHBEX]
BE - WH [ERK e HFN] PFITHR4L - A
SEAE2013F AR BRIEBEER MM A R
o\ EAE [2013F BN miE 5855 I
BT mEaRl & AKEERAELERS
BH - TEHRERNK - EERE/DERER
B D A R B A IR R B SR B D I - B4R
HiFPE S [2013F RE10ETERR ]



The above awards and honors reflected the Group’s capabilities
in technological innovation and customers’ recognition to the
Group’s products, delivery date, and services, which gave the Group
extra confidence in propelling the strategy of “Speeding Up the
Implementation of Transformation and Upgrade”.

OUTLOOK

In 2014, uncertainties will remain in the world and PRC economies.
But the prospect for optical and optoelectronic innovative application
and development is promising, and the vehicle imaging field is
expected to achieve a rapid growth continuously. The Group is
committed to exploring potential customers and markets, integrating
advantageous resources, enhancing development of new products,
improving customer base and product mix, speeding up development
of new businesses, enhancing management performance, facilitating
management innovation, and propelling all business segments with
its solid bases, so as to push forward the development of the Group
in a steady manner.

Looking ahead, the Group will continue to implement its “Speeding
Up the Implementation of Transformation and Upgrade” strategy and
allocate resources in a more effective way. Capitalizing its extensive
experience and technological know-how accumulated in the fields of
optical and optoelectronic applications, the Group will continue to
innovate, and to capture the opportunities arising from intelligentization
of mobile devices. The Group will continue to regard “Mingpeijiac”
(“& B A”) strategy as its backbone of developing optical applications
as its core business, to formulate practical corporate development
plan, dedicate to and focus on existing business segments, allocate
resources to facilitate development of new business lines, perfect its
organization, talents, and systems, continue its endless exploration
and pursuit of the optical field, integrate resources, and give full play
to its advantages, with a view to achieving the corporate vision of a
“Hundred Years Old Brand” ultimately.
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ERHRE

APPRECIATION

The Group would like to express its appreciation to all the staff for
their outstanding contribution towards the Group’s development. The
Board wishes to sincerely thank the management for their dedication
and diligence, and they are the key factors for the Group to continue
its success in future. Also, the Group wishes to extend its gratitude
for the continued support from its shareholders, customers, and
business partners. The Group will continue to deliver sustainable
business development, so as to meet its business objectives for 2014
and realize higher values for its shareholders and other stakeholders.

Ye Liaoning
Chairman

Hong Kong
11 March 2014
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MARKET REVIEW

Looking back into 2013, suffering from the slow global economic
recovery and the macro-control measures implemented by the
PRC government, all industries were facing various difficulties and
challenges. However, the rapid development of smartphone market
in China was still remarkable. In particular, the domestic smartphone
makers have grown rapidly and thereby gaining larger market share
by seizing the favorable opportunities arising from the development
of mobile internet, which gave impetus to the global smartphone
market and its related industries. A wave of smartphone replacement
will come after the issuance of 4G licenses in China, and will in turn
drive a new round of growth in the smartphone market. Meanwhile,
the splendid innovation and development of other mobile devices
created more smart-application using experiences for consumers, and
propelled the growth of the whole optoelectronic industry. As such,
the Group maintained a solid growth.

According to the retail research report of smartphones by GFK China,
a market research company, in December 2013, Chinese retail
sales of smartphones in 2013 was approximately 350 million units,
representing a year-on-year growth of 84% and approximately 35%
share of the global market. Being the largest handset camera module
supplier in China, the Group has benefited from such promising
trend. In the meantime, the Group’s product specifications were
upgraded continuously, in response to the increasing market demand
for resolution of handset lens sets and camera modules. According
to forecast in TSR’s Report for December 2013, the proportion of
shipment volume of 8-mega pixel or above handset camera modules
among post-shoot handset camera modules of global handsets was
expected to increase from 29.3% in 2012 to 41.4% in 2013. In the
meantime, the mainstream of rear camera modules of smartphones in
the PRC was still 5-mega pixel, indicating a large potential for product
upgrade that can hardly be ignored. The Group devoted resources to
increase the proportion of sales of high-resolution handset lens sets
and handset camera modules and to improve its product structure,
thus enhancing its competitiveness and profitability.

Vehicle imaging field exhibited a vibrant momentum for development,
with an increasing penetration rate of vehicle lens sets year by year.
According to a report of Fuji Chimera Research Institute, Inc., the
shipment volume of vehicle camera modules was 23,600,000 pieces
globally in 2013, representing an increase of 31.8% as compared with
2012. At present, the Group is one of the few producers of high-quality
vehicle lens sets globally, and ranks first in terms of global market
share with promising prospect.
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Moreover, as camera modules applied in smartphones are upgraded
over time, taking over part of the market shares for digital cameras,
the market demand for digital cameras decreased significantly. While
the related businesses of the Group, thus, were also affected, the
Group proactively responded by adjusting its market strategy in due
course and successfully implemented the industrial transfer strategy
by shifting the production lines of digital camera related products from
the headquarters in Zhejiang to the new production base in Xinyang,
Henan with higher economic benefits. As a result, the sales of digital
camera related business did not significantly decrease though the
industry demand substantially reduced. Looking forward, the Group
expects to benefit from the industrial centralization and continue to
exhibit its own advantages, so as to secure our revenues from the
digital camera related business.

For optical instruments market, as impacted by the slow global
economic recovery and the slowdown in domestic economic growth,
demand in industrial market remained sluggish. Benefiting from the
achievements in the exploration of new products and new markets,
the Optical Instruments business segment of the Group recorded
a better result and the project of “Development and Application of
Trans-scale 3D Optoelectronic Vibrating Measuring Instruments” was
supported by the dedicated funds for development of major national
scientific instruments and equipment from the Ministry of Science and
Technology. In the near future, the PRC government will substantially
increase its public expenditures in areas like health care, education,
environmental protection, and food safety according to the “12th
Five-Year Plan”. Moreover, the transformation and upgrade of the
manufacturing industry in China drives strong market demands for
machineries and equipments for automatic production. As all said
above, it is expected to propel the demands for mid- to high-end
optical analytical and high-end measuring instruments.

For other areas in which the Group involves, the rapid development
of the market demand for security surveillance pushed forward
the outstanding growth of the security surveillance lens sets. The
infrared imaging system experienced further expansion, with broader
application and greater potential. The Group will further explore
development opportunities that may lead to a more rapid growth in
relevant businesses, to enhance contributions of sales and profits from
such businesses as soon as practicable.

During the year under review, with unfavorable factors like intense
competition and the flooding suffered at the headquarters in Zhejiang
Province, the Group, by adhering to its core corporate culture of
“Create Together”, seized market opportunities; utilized its strengths
in R&D, technology and production; expanded its customer base;
improved its product mix; made effective resource integration, fully
utilized its advantages in systems, and therefore further promoted the
Group’s integrated competitiveness.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

On the one hand, the Group has further implemented its development
strategy of “Speeding Up the Implementation of Transformation and
Upgrade” and has consistently enhanced its product and technology
R&D. The Group has fully captured the domestic market while actively
exploring the international market, and has also improved its internal
governance standard and automation process. On the other hand,
the Group has effectively integrated the capital market funding and
resources, in line with the actual needs of the development, to lay
a solid foundation for its mid- and long-term development. During
the year under review, the measures implemented by the Group
have successfully achieved favorable results. Two major business
segments of the Group, namely Optoelectronic Products and Optical
Instruments, performed well and recorded a satisfactory growth
respectively. Though the revenue of Optical Components business
segment recorded a decrease, its vehicle lens sets business was
in a rapid rising trend, whose sales income increased substantially.
The Group has expanded its customer base of vehicle lens sets,
and commenced mass production of vehicle lens sets for various
famous Japanese automotive component suppliers started in June
2013. Furthermore, the relocation of production lines of digital
camera related products has been basically completed. At present,
this new production base has maintained a steady production and
gradually demonstrated the advantages in costs, labors and so on.
The economic benefits become more obvious. Product structure of
handset lens sets and camera modules for smartphones underwent
another round of optimization, and the proportion of shipment volume
of high resolution products experienced significant increase. Also,
the Group has focused efforts on business expansion in Korea by
deploying more technicians to provide local customers with more
premium and timely services, which showed solid progress. Since
June 2013, the Group commenced mass production of high resolution
handset lens sets for an important customer in Korea. While the
business of the subsidiary in California, the U.S., has been running
well, and the new project of 3D interaction motion controllers (=4
BE R B BT §I28) has commenced mass production successfully. The
Group has carried out other new projects actively at the same time.
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In 2013, the Group realized revenue of approximately RMB5,812.8
million, representing an increase of approximately 45.9% as compared
with last year. This was mainly attributable to the fact that the Group
has captured the favorable opportunities arising from the rapid
development of smartphones by Optoelectronic Products business
segment, which resulted in rapid upgrade of the products and
increases in both sales volume and average selling price, thus realizing
substantial growth. Meanwhile, vehicle lens sets business with higher
gross profit margin achieved a significant increase of revenue growth
by over 80.0%; infrared related business continued to contribute to
profits; security surveillance business was further developed; high-end
analytical instrument business was in an impressive growth.

During the year, the Group successfully placed 97,000,000 new shares
at Placing Price of HK$8.06. The net proceeds raised was amounted
to approximately HK$770 million, and will be applied to the future
development, production capacity expansion and general working
capital requirement of the Company. The completion of the Placing
provided additional funding to the Company’s future development
whilst broadening its shareholder base and strengthening its capital
structure.

The Group has entered into the Strategic Cooperation Agreements
with Konica Minolta Optical Products (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“OMS”) in
relation to the strategic cooperation relationship in asset acquisition,
technology development and patent license of handset lens sets.
Through such strategic cooperation, the Group expects to benefit
from OMS’s strong capabilities and extensive experience in production
and manufacturing of the Licensed Products and hence to expand its
existing product offerings and increase its market shares of handset
lens sets.
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During the year under review, the Group continued to implement
the development strategies of “Dedicated to and Focused on
Existing Advantageous Businesses”. We conducted R&D upgrade
of existing products for the Group’s three major business segments,
namely Optical Components, Optoelectronic Products and Optical
Instruments. The Group kept innovating in new optical applications and
optoelectronic modules, and further boosted the process automation
and “Lean Production”, which further consolidated the technological
advantages for our existing products in the industry and established
first-mover advantage in developing emerging technologies and
products. For Optical Components business segment, 8-mega pixel
handset lens sets commenced mass production while 10-mega pixel
or above handset lens sets have completed the R&D successfully.
Many new types of vehicle lens sets have started mass production,
and various vehicle infrared lens sets and infrared security surveillance
lens have completed the R&D process successfully. For Optoelectronic
Products business segment, 10-mega pixel or above handset camera
modules commenced mass production. The “new model of Chip
On Board (“COB”) automatic film posting machine (F1A/COBE &84
JE 3% #)” obtained an utility model patent. The project of “Research
and Industrialization of Key Technologies for High-reliable Chip On
Film (“COF”) Handset Camera Modules” has won the second class
prize of Ningbo City Technology Advancement Award. For Optical
Instruments business segment, the “3D Laser Motion Measurement
System and Method (Z#E R EB) LRERE R4 KR JT)E)” of Suzhou
Shun Xin Instruments has obtained the national invention patent. The
SHP8400PMS Process Mass Spectrometer-I (SHP8400PMS-I) of
Sunny Hengping was awarded the BCEIA 2013 Golden Prize on the
fifteenth Beijing Conference and Exhibition on Instrumental Analysis.
The establishment of Shanghai Engineering Research Center of Mass
Spectrometry (L/8E L #E2s TI2EMTHFT A 0) of Sunny Hengping has
been approved by the Shanghai Municipal Science and Technology
Commission. Currently, the Group has obtained 166 patents and 93
patent applications are pending for approval.

EE R e

REBEFERN AEEEEER MRMBEREE
DEB]NBERKRE o KEBKPPI - KET
- AEEMEABEROREEQETHRT
B e ER B ERA A RN EEE T E A
o#E—SHDIEEDCRIBREE] &
BEERBERETERORMBLEML - W
ERMMERT BETHES - MAEBETH
E2EFHE \BEBGEFREFECKEE: T8
FBEERA LW FHRBZEC TR - Z3FHE
BHEECOLEE  ZRBEHALIMEHEEA I
ZHERRBEHETE - RAEBERSEES
H: TEG=ZALLNFERERECHBARE
HE: [FRECOBE A ERE| BEERME
B [= 158 IECOFE (& 15 1 78 42 B 1T iff 3¢ 2
EXLCIEEREERETREBRM _FH8 - NX
BEREE HNRHES(CERLEDT LR
BERGRFE) ESEREREN: FEF
% 25SHP8400PMS-IfF B AU - 4R T ¥ B L FE &8
BIE+RELRDMARZNRESERES
BCEIA 2013%48 ; 2518 V&% [ L/BEEESS
TREEMAESR L EEEMRZNESER - 5
A NEEEE166BC EREF MO3BEFHLZ
=W/



p18

Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED

OPTICAL COMPONENTS

Due to the weak market demand for digital camera and slow
development of handset lens sets business, the Optical Components
business segment recorded a revenue of RMB1,163.6 million during
the period under review, representing a decrease of 11.1% as
compared with the corresponding period of the last year. This business
segment accounted for approximately 20.0% of the Group’s revenue
as compared with approximately 32.9% in the corresponding period
of the last year.

The production lines for handset lens sets under the Optical
Components business segment have launched the automatic
assembling and the automatic testing and continued to propel the
“automation-based innovation” project and the “Lean Production”,
which significantly improved production efficiency and yield rate, and
thus reduced labor costs and losses.

Having recorded a negative growth on handset lens sets during the
year under review, however, its product mix improved continuously.
Among all handset lens sets, the proportion of shipment volume of
5-mega pixel or above products increased from approximately 6.3%
for the corresponding period of the last year to approximately 32.2%,
in which the proportion of shipment volume of 8-mega pixel or above
products was approximately 8.6% as compared with approximately
0.1% in the corresponding period of the last year. The Group has
begun to mass-produce 8-mega pixel and 5-mega pixel handset
lens sets for a famous handset producer in Korea. The Group also
plans to further devote resources, speed up the development and
mass production capability of high resolution products, integrate the
resources of OMS, increase the in-house supply of handset lens sets
and explore external customers in 2014.

A total of 63 patents have been obtained in the area of the Optical
Components business segment, among which 27 are invention patents
and 36 are utility model patents. In addition, 49 patents are in the
process of application.
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OPTOELECTRONIC PRODUCTS

Benefited from the rapid development of smartphone market and other
mobile device products in the PRC, this business segment achieved a
satisfactory performance. During the year under review, revenue from
Optoelectronic Products business segment amounted to approximately
RMB4,416.4 million, representing an increase of approximately 77.3%
over the corresponding period of the last year. This business segment
accounted for approximately 76.0% of the Group’s total revenue as
compared with approximately 62.5% in the last year.

During the year under review, the proportion of shipment volume
of handset camera modules with 5-mega pixel or above, among all
handset camera modules, increased from approximately 28.4% in
the corresponding period of the last year to approximately 56.2%, in
which the proportion of shipment volume of modules with 8-mega pixel
or above was approximately 21.3% as compared with approximately
5.7% in the corresponding period of the last year. The mass production
of 16-mega pixel handset camera modules has been launched. Our
outstanding high resolution products allowed the Group to maintain
its leading position in the supply chain for domestic smartphones. The
Group’s subsidiary established in the U.S. has been working to explore
internationally renowned customers under this business segment. 3D
interaction motion controllers (= # 82 &% & B)12 | £3) started the mass
production for Leap Motion Inc. and realized a revenue of more than
RMB100 million. That company is promoting some other new projects
right now.

During the year under review, on one hand, the Group succeeded
in R&D of various ultra-thin camera modules with high resolution
and large aperture and commenced mass production for domestic
smartphone manufacturers. On the other hand, the Group continued
to invest in automation being applied for manufacturing. Our self-
developed techniques and equipment on automation process were
expanded and perfected constantly and applied widely in actual
production, further enhancing the Group’s competitive strengths in
high-end products.
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A total of 62 patents have been obtained in the area of the
Optoelectronic Products business segment, of which 4 are invention
patents, 53 are utility model patents and the remaining 5 are
exterior design patents. In addition, 32 patents are in the process of
application.

OPTICAL INSTRUMENTS

During the year under review, affected by the sluggish global economy,
the European debt crisis and the slowdown in domestic economic
growth, the demand for industrial instruments decreased. However,
benefited from the growth of market demand for scientific instruments,
the Group’s exploration in new products like mass spectrometer, laser
seismometer, fluorescence microscope etc. and new markets like
health care, education, and biological fermentation attained certain
achievements. Revenue from this business segment increased by
approximately 26.0% to RMB232.8 million. This business segment
accounted for approximately 4.0% of the Group’s total revenue, as
compared with approximately 4.6% in the corresponding period of
the last year.

The PRC government will substantially increase its investment in areas
like environmental protection and food safety in the “12th Five-Year
Plan”, which is expected to propel the demands for high-end optical
analytical instruments. On the other hand, the manufacturing industry
is in a crucial time of transformation and upgrade in the PRC, and the
manufacturers in all fields are energetically promoting application of
automation production lines, thereby resulting in increasing demand for
high-end measuring instruments. Therefore, the Group will capitalize
on this opportunity to further increase the investment in R&D and
marketing of high-end optical instruments in order to foster its
medium- to long-term steady development.
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A total of 39 patents have been obtained in the area of the Optical
Instruments business segment, of which 5 are invention patents, 12
are utility model patents and the remaining 22 are exterior design
patents. In addition, 17 patents are in the process of application.

PRODUCTION

The Group’s products are mainly manufactured in five production
bases in Yuyao of Zhejiang Province, Zhongshan of Guangdong
Province, Shanghai, Tianjin and Xinyang of Henan Province in the
PRC respectively. Furthermore, the Group has also set up offices
and production bases in Seoul of Korea and Singapore through its
subsidiaries, namely Power Optics Co., Ltd. and Sunny Instruments
Singapore Pte Ltd respectively. In addition, the Group has established
a subsidiary in Silicon Valley, California, the U.S. to provide technical
support, marketing and customer base expansion in North America.
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AWARD AND REHQQGNITIONS
IR ERT

Corporate Honors
hERE

The Group was awarded as Zhejiang Advanced Enterprise for Harmonious Labor Relation (Al 15 4 81 B8R L i
&%), demonstrating its core corporate culture of “Create Together”

AEBERELREMFLHEARCELE  BRT ARG [KFRAE ] A OHEERXLE

The Group was named as “2013 Ningbo Top 100 Enterprises” for the ninth time and ranked the fourteenth in
“Ningbo Competitiveness List (2§ o %5 /)"
REEENRAE [2013FERTARPE] HE - WY [EReFHF N P78 141

The Group was named as “2013 Ningbo Brand Top 100” at 2013 Forum of Ningbo Merchants and Awarding
Ceremony for Ningbo’s 100 Most Valuable Brands, and was awarded the “Ningbo Brand Top 100” certificate

AEBEFE013FAREREEEN DM ARFEEMEXLAE [2013FERRBMABRE | XK T [REHR]

Er e
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The Group was selected as a constituent stock of the Hang Seng Composite Index — Industrial Goods, Hang

Seng Composite SmallCap Index and Hang Seng Global Composite Index
REBEBANANEBELGESEE — TERREROR - BEGS DRSS G RIARB ARG S BEK G KR

The Group was rewarded by Forbes as the “Best Under A Billion” for 2013
REBMWERMTTES [2013FHE10ETEAFR]

Sunny Optics won the “2012 Ningbo Mayor Quality Award”
RFEMINBEE [2012FFEEMMRESE]

Sunny Tianjin Optics was recognized as the “Excellent Supplier” by Samsung Electronics

REFRMEE=EEF [EHHER | 127

Sunny Automotive was accredited with the title of “Strategic Supplier” by MAGNA, a global top 500 enterprise
T O B ELE R IRE0058 1 EMAGNA [ BE B (e | T55%

Sunny Opotech was granted the title of “Gold Award for Core Supplier” by Huawei
HTREBRER [ZOHERSE]

Sunny Opotech was named as “2012 Ningbo Innovative Pilot Enterprise (20124 22 1 8l FT A 5, 2h (b %)
FEREWFT A [2012F 2K Al A 2 b 2 |

Sunny Opotech was recognized as an “Excellent Supplier” by Lenovo

BT BRERBEE [EEHERN| AR

Sunny Instruments was granted the title of “Enterprise with Quality and Creditability in China for 2013 (20134 &
Bl'E & #H{=1%)” by China Entry & Exit Inspection and Quarantine Association
RFEEESHETEDASRRBERERTH [2013FHRE SR ELE] BR

Sunny Hengping was named as the “2012 Shanghai Innovative Enterprise”
FHTEFRESERT [2012F LM AF A BR | 85
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue

As of 31 December 2013, the Group’s revenue was approximately
RMB5,812.8 million, representing an increase of approximately
45.9% or approximately RMB1,828.5 million as compared with the
corresponding period of the last year. The increase in revenue was
mainly benefited from the rapid growth of smartphone market and the
rapid development of application of vehicle optical system.

Revenue generated from the Optical Components business segment
decreased by approximately 11.1% to approximately RMB1,163.6 million
as compared with the corresponding period of last year. The decrease
was mainly due to the weak demand for digital camera market and
slower-than-expected progress of handset lens sets business as a result
of the first cooperation with an important customer.

Revenue generated from the Optoelectronic Products business
segment increased by approximately 77.3% to approximately
RMB4,416.4 million as compared with the corresponding period of last
year. The increase in revenue was mainly attributable to the substantial
rise in average selling price due to the improvement in product mix of
handset camera modules business, the rise in shipment volume and
the rapid growth of other optoelectronic modules.

Revenue generated from the Optical Instruments business segment
increased by approximately 26.0% to approximately RMB232.8 million
as compared with the corresponding period of last year. The increase
in revenue was mainly attributable to the growth in market demand
for scientific instrument and the sound exploration of new products
and new markets.

Gross Profit and Margin

The gross profit for the financial year 2013 was approximately
RMB967.1 million, which was approximately 30.5% higher than that
of the last year, and the gross profit margin was approximately 16.6%
(2012: approximately 18.6%). The decrease in gross profit margin was
mainly attributable to the slight dilution effect arising from the rapid
growth in sale of Optoelectronic Products business segment which
has a lower gross profit margin as compared with the general gross
profit margin of the Group, and the decline of its gross profit margin
as compared with the same period of the last year. The gross profit
margins of Optical Components business segment, Optoelectronic
Products business segment and Optical Instruments business segment
were approximately 24.6%, 12.6% and 37.3% respectively (2012:
approximately 22.8%, 14.1% and 34.1%, respectively).
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Selling and Distribution Expenses

For the year ended 31 December 2013, selling and distribution
expenses increased by approximately 36.5% or approximately
RMB23.5 million to approximately RMB87.9 million during the year
under review, accounting for approximately 1.5% of the Group’s
revenue, as compared with approximately 1.6% last year. The increase
in such expenses was primarily attributable to the increase in costs of
selling, marketing and distribution personnel resulted from the growth
in sales activities.

R&D Expenditure

R&D expenditure increased from approximately RMB163.4 million
for the year ended 31 December 2012 to approximately RMB251.0
million for the year of 2013. It accounted for approximately 4.3% of
the Group’s revenue during the year under review, as compared with
approximately 4.1% last year. The increase was attributable to the
continuous investment in R&D activities and business development,
and the increase in the headcount and salaries of R&D experts and
engineers. The R&D expenditure was mainly used in the research
and development of high resolution handset lens sets and camera
modules, innovative optoelectronic modules for mobile devices, vehicle
lens sets, infrared products, security surveillance systems, mid- to
high-end new optical instruments, and the upgrade of existing product
categories.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses, which represented approximately 2.9% of
the Group’s revenue during the year under review and approximately
3.8% for last year, increased from approximately RMB150.1 million for
the year ended 31 December 2012 to approximately RMB166.3 million
for the year of 2013, representing an increase of approximately 10.7%.
The increase in expenses was mainly attributable to the increase in
the headcount of administrative staff, the increase in remuneration,
the grant of certain restricted shares and the corresponding increase
of relevant fringe benefits.
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Income Tax Expense

Income tax expense for the year of 2013 increased to approximately
RMB63.6 million from approximately RMB58.3 million for the year
ended 31 December 2012. Such increase was mainly attributable
to the growth in earnings. The Group’s actual effective tax rate was
approximately 12.6% during the year under review and approximately

14.7% for last year.

In order to keep the effective tax rate stable in the future, several
subsidiaries of the Group have successfully applied for the status of
Hi-Tech Enterprises. The current income tax rate applicable to Hi-Tech
enterprises is 15.0% according to the national policy in the PRC.

Tax rates applicable to the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are shown

as follows:

BEEWED

PR

SHAXHBE-S——F+t-A=+—H1t
i&%%ﬁAE%%B%D%ﬁ%ME:%*E
FFEELHAREB63,600,0007T ' WM EE
REZHARBFOER - REBEFEAN - A5H
NEBBRRRL F12.6%  EFHE147% °

REEMREERKFRFRE  AEENSHM
BRREKRYHABER SR RMEE - KEIRK
B RIOTRHRMEENEBAEHER15.0%

TRERAEESHREMMBARIABERARE
2012 2013 2014 2015
—E——F —E-=f —E-@mF —E-AF

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Optics”)
WIRFEXBERAR ([RFMINE])
Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Instruments”)

ERETFERSARAA ([FRFES])

Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Zhongshan”)
FRFHE (FI) BRAR ([RFHRLUKLE])

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Opotech”)
ERRTABERERAR ([RFLE])

Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company Ltd. (“Sunny Infrared”)

ERETAIMER AR ([RFLINE])

Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Hengping”)

LERTEINBERERLA ([RTEVESR])

Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Automotive”)

ERETEHRBRMARAR ([RFEHNLE])

Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Tianjin Optics”)
BELLE (KF) ARAR ([R2ER])

* Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments Co., Ltd. (“Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments”)

*

Hangzhou Sunny Security Technology Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Security”)

HMERERARDD ([FRNGEHESR])

mMBERF R RMERAR ([7F%])
Xinyang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Xinyang”)

f&

BT REERAR (15#FER])

Companies recognized as Hi-Tech enterprises prior to the balance

sheet date.

15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 156.0%
15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
25.0% 15.0% 156.0% 156.0%
15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 156.0%
15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
25.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%

* EEEAEBRBA ZERRECERTASH
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Profit for the Year and Margin

Profit for the vyear increased by approximately 30.1% from
approximately RMB338.9 million for the year ended 31 December
2012 to approximately RMB440.9 million for the year of 2013. The
increase in net profit was mainly attributable to the increase in gross
profit and effective control in operating expenses. The net profit margin
was approximately 7.6%, compared with approximately 8.5% last year.

Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company

Profit attributable to owners of the Company amounted to
approximately RMB440.5 million, representing an increase of
approximately RMB94.2 million or approximately 27.2% as compared

with approximately RMB346.3 million last year.

Final Dividends

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the dividends proposed by
the Board was approximately RMB0.121 (being HK$0.154) per share,

with payout ratio of approximately 30.1% of the profit attributable to
owners of the Company for the year.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
Cash Flows

The table below summarizes the Group’s cash flows for the years
ended 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2012:
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For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2013 2012

—E-=F T

RMB million RMB million

AREBER AREBETT

Net cash from operating activities & & EE 1538 ¢ F 58 667.8 256.8
Net cash used in investing activities & & &S TR & F58 (1,039.1) (179.6)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities Bt & EEN 1S (FTH) L 55 837.5 (85.7)
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The Group derives its working capital mainly from cash on hand, net
cash generated from operating and financing activities. The directors
of the Company (the “Directors”) expect that the Group will rely on
net cash from operating activities in the short run to meet its working
capital and other capital expenditure requirements. In the long run,
the Group will be funded by net cash from operating activities and, if
necessary, by additional equity financing or bank borrowings. There
were no material changes in the funding and financial policy of the
Group.

During the year, the Company has successfully undertaken a placing
and subscription in order to optimize the Company’s capital structure.
The proceeds from the subscription was intended to be applied (i) to
production capacity expansion; (i) to the future development of the
Company; and (i) to the general working capital requirement of the
Company. The gross proceeds and the net proceeds (after deducting
relevant commissions, taxes and other expenses) from the subscription
amounted to HK$781.82 million and approximately HK$770.0 million,
respectively.

The Group’s balance of cash and cash equivalents was approximately
RMB709.0 million as of 31 December 2013, representing an increase
of approximately RMB465.6 million when compared to the balance
of last year.

Operating Activities

Cash inflow from operating activities was mainly generated from
cash receipt from sales of the Group’s products. Cash outflow from
operating activities was mainly due to the purchases of raw materials,
staff costs, selling and distribution expenses, R&D expenditure and
administrative expenses. Net cash generated from operating activities
was approximately RMB256.8 million and RMB667.8 million for the
financial years ended 2012 and 2013 respectively. The increase in net
cash generated from operating activities was mainly attributable to the
increase in profit before tax, effective inventory management and early
collection of partial trade receivables.
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The trade receivable turnover days (balance of trade receivables/
revenue x 365 days) decreased from approximately 62 days for the
financial year of 2012 to approximately 49 days for the financial year of
2013. The decrease in the trade receivable turnover days was mainly
due to the early collection of partial trade receivables.

The trade payable turnover days (balance of trade payables including
accrued purchases/cost of sales x 365 days) decreased from
approximately 87 days for the financial year of 2012 to approximately
68 days for the financial year of 2013. The general credit terms granted
by suppliers were normally ranged from 60-90 days. The decline in
trade payable turnover days was primarily due to the Group’s improved
control of inventories, which reduced the inventory level and resulted
in lower inventory balance at the end of the year.

The inventory turnover days (balance of inventories/cost of sales x
365 days) reduced from approximately 84 days for the financial year
of 2012 to approximately 58 days for the financial year of 2013. The
decrease in inventory turnover days was mainly because the Group
improved the control on inventories, was more careful on selection
of storage of inventories and tried to keep inventory level as low as
possible.

Investing Activities

The Group recorded a net cash outflow from investing activities of
approximately RMB1,039.1 million for the financial year of 2013,
which was mainly attributable to purchases of plant and equipment of
approximately RMB244.3 million, placement of pledged bank deposits
of approximately RMB113.8 million and purchases of financial assets
designated as at fair value through profit or loss of approximately
RMB983.0 million during the year.

Financing Activities

The Group recorded a net cash inflow from financing activities of
approximately RMB837.5 million for the financial year of 2013. The
inflow mainly came from new bank borrowings raised of approximately
RMB1,088.4 million and net proceeds from issue of shares of
approximately RMB608.1 million (approximately HK$770.0 million).
Major outflows were the repayment of borrowings of approximately
RMB702.1 million, purchases of shares as unvested shares under the
share award scheme of approximately RMB53.0 million and dividends
paid to shareholders of approximately RMB105.0 million as declared
last year.
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Capital Expenditure

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group’s capital expenditure
amounted to approximately RMB318.5 million, which was mainly used
for the purchases of plant and equipment and other tangible assets.
All of the capital expenditure was financed by internal resources, bank
borrowings and net proceeds from placement.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
Indebtedness
Borrowings

Bank loans of the Group as of 31 December 2013 amounted to
approximately RMB488.9 million (2012: approximately RMB102.6
million). Pledged bank deposit of the Group amounted to approximately
RMB113.8 million (2012: RMB240,000) was arranged in the year under
review.

As of 31 December 2013, among all bank loans, approximately
RMB1.9 million was denominated in Korean Won, while approximately
RMB487.0 million was denominated in U.S. Dollars. The gearing ratio
of the Group by reference to the total debt to total book capitalization
ratio (total book capitalization means the sum of total liabilities and
shareholders’ equity) was approximately 10.5%, reflecting that the
Group’s financial position was at a sound level.

Bank facilities

As of 31 December 2013, the Group had bank facilities of RMB375.0
million with Yuyao Branch of Agricultural Bank of China, USD15.0
million with Yuyao Branch of Ningbo Bank, USD17.5 million with BNP
Paribas Hong Kong Branch, USD36.0 million with BNP Paribas (China)
Limited, USD38.0 million with Oversea-Chinese Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong Branch, and USD15.0 million with Yuyao Branch
of Bank of Communication.
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Debt securities

As of 31 December 2013, the Group did not have any debt securities.

Contingent liabilities

As of 31 December 2013, the Group did not have any material
contingent liabilities or guarantees.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

The Group did not have any pledge or charge on assets as of 31
December 2013, other than pledged bank deposits of approximately
RMB113.8 million.

Commitments

As of 31 December 2013, the future aggregate minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of
premises amounted to approximately RMB88.7 million (2012:
approximately RMB23.5 million).

As of 31 December 2013, the Group had capital expenditure in respect
of acquisition of plant and equipment contracted for but not provided
in the consolidated financial statements amounting to approximately
RMB48.4 million (2012: approximately RMB58.2 million).

As of 31 December 2013, the Group had no other capital commitments
save as disclosed above.
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PERFORMANCE OF INVESTMENTS MADE
AND FUTURE INVESTMENTS

The Group’s investing activities mainly include the purchases of
machinery and equipment. For the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Group’s investments amounted to approximately RMB318.5 million,
mainly involving in the purchases of machinery and equipment, as well
as the initial production settings of new products and the necessary
equipment configurations of new projects. These investments
enhanced our capabilities of R&D and production efficiency, thereby
enlarging the market share of existing products and penetrating into
new markets, and thus expanded the revenue sources.

The Group adopts prudent financial policies, and therefore its
investment projects are mostly the ones that will preserve their values
and have fixed income, so that we can guarantee stable and healthy
financial positions while improving our returns.

During the year, the Group entered into the entrusted loan agreements
with banks, the receivables under which were guaranteed by such
banks in order to gain more interest income and achieve better
utilization of cash. Under these agreements, the subsidiaries acted as
the entrusting parties and the banks acted as the lenders to provide
funds to specified borrowers amounting to RMB20.0 million.

All of the entrusted loans are covered by guarantees made by the
related companies of the borrowers, current in nature and repayable
within one year, bearing fixed interest rates of approximately 10.7%
per annum.

In January 2014, the Group entered into a joint agreement with
MantisVision, pursuant to which, the Group purchased 200,711
Series B preferred shares of MantisVision Ltd. (“MantisVision”) with
consideration of USD1.0 million. There is no other intention for
acquisition and material investment other than such purchase at the
moment.
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OFF-BALANCE SHEET TRANSACTIONS
AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As of 31 December 2013, the Group did not enter into any material
off-balance sheet transactions.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE
DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK

Interest Rate Risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risks on its bank borrowings for
working capital and capital expenditures that are associated with our
expansion and for other uses. Upward fluctuations in interest rates
increase the costs of both existing and new debts. For the year ended
31 December 2013, the effective interest rates on fixed-rate bank
loans and variable-rate bank loans were approximately 2.07% and
2.02% per annum respectively. The Group had not entered into any
type of interest rate agreements or derivative transactions to hedge
against the fluctuations in interest rates.

Foreign Exchange Rate Fluctuation Risk

The Group exports a significant portion of its products to and
makes purchases from international markets where transactions are
denominated in U.S. dollars or other foreign currencies. To reduce
the risk, the Group has entered into certain foreign exchange trading
instruments to reduce its currency risk.

Credit Risk

The Group’s financial assets include bank balances and cash, pledged
bank deposits, entrusted loan receivables, financial assets designated
as at fair value through profit or loss, trade and other receivables,
amounts due from related parties and amount due from an associate,
which represent the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in
relation to financial assets.
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In order to minimize the credit risk in relation to trade receivables,
the management has delegated a team which is responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up actions are taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt at the end of each reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the Directors consider that the Group’s
credit risk is significantly reduced. The amounts presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position are net of allowances for
bad and doubtful debts, estimated by the management based on prior
experience, their assessment of the current economic environment and
the discounted cash flows to be received in future.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk since its
trade receivables are related to a large number of counterparties
and customers. The credit risk on liquidity is limited because majority
of the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings as rated by
international credit-rating agencies.

Cash Flow Interest Rate Risk

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates primarily to variable
rates applicable to short-term bank deposits. Therefore, any future
variations in interest rates will not have any significant impact on the
results of the Group.

Liquidity Risk

The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate level of
cash and cash equivalents by continuously monitoring forecast and
actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets
and liabilities.

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION
POLICY

The Group had a total of 11,460 dedicated full-time employees as of
31 December 2013, including 1,926 management and administrative
staff, 9,231 production staff and 303 operation supporting staff. In
line with the performance of the Group and individual employees, a
competitive remuneration package is offered to retain elite employees,
including salaries, medical insurance, discretionary bonuses, other
fringe benefits as well as mandatory provident fund scheme for
employees in Hong Kong and state-managed retirement benefit
scheme for employees in the PRC.
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The Group has also adopted a share option scheme and a restricted
share award scheme, for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants with reference to their contribution to
the Group and enhancing their spirits of ownership. For the year ended
31 December 2013, no share option was granted or agreed to be
granted by the Company under the share option scheme. In addition,
for the year ended 31 December 2013, an aggregate of 62,254,250
shares have been offered to eligible participants in accordance with
the restricted share award scheme.

DIVIDENDS

The Directors recommended a payment from the distributable
reserves of the Company a final dividend of approximately RMBO0.121
(equivalent to HK$0.154) per share in respect of the year ended 31
December 2013 to the shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company at the close of business on 16
May 2014. The final dividends, payable on 4 June 2014, are subject to
the approval of the shareholders of the Company at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) to be held on 13 May 2014.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

In order to determine the eligibility of shareholders to attend the AGM,
which is to be held on 13 May 2014, the register of members of the
Company will be closed from 8 May 2014 to 13 May 2014, both
days inclusive, during which no transfer of shares will be registered.
All transfer of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops
1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wan Chai, Hong Kong for registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on 7
May 2014.
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In order to determine the eligibility of shareholders to the dividends,
the register of members of the Company will be closed from 19 May
2014 to 22 May 2014, both days inclusive, during which no transfer
of shares will be registered. All transfer of shares accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong for registration no later
than 4:30 p.m. on 16 May 2014.

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE STRATEGIES

During the year under review, the vital and experienced management of
the Group devoted vigorous efforts, worked with strong determination,
united the Group as one, and led the Group to tackle all kinds of
difficulties and challenges with great initiatives, so that the Group
could move forward as always. Looking into 2014, uncertainties will
remain in the world and PRC economies, but the Group is rather
optimistic about its operation for the coming year. To the Group, 2014
is a year lurked with both challenges and opportunities. The Group’s
management will closely monitor the development in markets and
industries, aggressively exert our strengths, and proactively propel
our businesses, to attain its projected growth.

1. Continue in-depth exploration and dedicated to and focused
on existing business strengths

The Group has utilized its business strengths and increased its
respective market share of high-end handset camera modules
and vehicle lens sets. In the coming years, the Group will
continue to put resources to increase proportion of sales of
high-end handset lens sets and handset camera modules,
and to increase the market share of these products as well
as vehicle lens sets and microscopes. Meanwhile, the Group
will enhance its international market penetration through its
subsidiary in the U.S. The Group will also further boost the
automation process and “L.ean Production”, in order to improve
production management process and achieve stable increase
in gross profit margin. Moreover, the Group will continue to
procure stable production of the production base in Xinyang
S0 as to facilitate the medium- to long-term strategic layout of
the Group.
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2. Achieve breakthrough in emerging businesses and realize
balanced development

In future, the Group will still focus on a balanced development
of various business lines, aiming to increase its sales of
relevant products through further expansion and optimization
of its existing sales channels of emerging businesses. At the
same time, the Group will continue to explore new optical
applications, especially the development in the emerging fields
such as innovative optical applications on mobile terminals and
3D imaging/control field. The Group will identify key emerging
businesses to realize its sustainable medium- to- long term
sustainable development.

3. Continue to enhance management performance and facilitate
management innovation

The Group will foster its managerial function, improve its
performance evaluation system, enhance its financial
management capability, promote technology innovation by
focusing on automation, and innovate its corporate culture
and management mode. These will help the Group adjust and
fully utilize the resources, so as to achieve a more flexible
management innovation.

In the coming years, the Group will continue to provide the global top
hi-tech companies with more products and services by leveraging
on the sound industrial growing trends and its own good position in
the market, maintaining innovation and upholding the “Mingpeijiao”
(“&BLA”) strategy, thereby achieving corporate growth and value
enhancement to create returns for the shareholders continuously.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

From 1 January 2013 to 20 December 2013, the Board consisted of 7
Directors comprising 2 executive Directors, 2 non-executive Directors
and 3 independent non-executive Directors. Since 21 December 2013,
the Board consisted of 7 Directors comprising 3 executive Directors,
1 non-executive Director and 3 independent non-executive Directors.
The information on the Directors is set forth below.

DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Mr. Ye Liaoning (3% %), aged 48, is one of the founders of the Group,
and currently is an executive Director, the Chairman of the Board
and the chairman of the Strategy and Development Committee. He is
responsible for formulating the Group’s policy and making decisions.
Mr. Ye joined Yuyao County Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory
in 1984 and had been its deputy general manager since 1995. Mr.
Ye has obtained the qualification of senior economist issued by
the Personnel Bureau of Zhejiang in 2008. Senior economist is a
recognised qualification in the PRC and is normally granted to a person
who has passed necessary examinations and has acquired substantial
management experience. Mr. Ye obtained a diploma from Zhejiang
Radio & TV University in 1999. Mr. Ye has been an executive Director
since May 2007 and is currently a director of various members of the
Group.

Mr. Sun Yang (f8)%), aged 41, currently is an executive Director and
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. He is responsible for the
overall operation and management of the Group. Mr. Sun graduated
from Ningbo University in 1995 with a bachelor’s degree in Economics.
He then obtained a master’s degree in Economics from Shanghai
University of Finance and Economics in 2005. He joined Zhejiang
Sunny (Group) Joint Stock Company Limited, originally known as
Yuyao County Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory, as chief officer
of its investment management centre in 2002. In 2008, Mr. Sun was
granted the qualification of senior economist by Personnel Bureau
of Zhejiang. Senior economist is a recognised qualification in the
PRC and is normally granted to a person who has passed necessary
examinations and has acquired substantial management experience.
Mr. Sun has been an executive Director since May 2009 and is
currently a director of various members of the Group.
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Mr. Wang Wenijie (£ X7K), aged 46, is currently an executive Director,
standing vice president of the Company and the chairman of Sunny
Opotech. He is responsible for the strategic planning and information
management of the Group, and the policy formulation, decision and
administration of Sunny Opotech. Mr. Wang graduated from Zhejiang
University with a bachelor’s degree in engineering in 1989 and joined
the Group after his graduation. Mr. Wang obtained qualification as a
senior economist in 2008 from Personnel Bureau of Zhejiang Province.
Senior economist is a recognized qualification in the PRC and is
normally granted to a person who passed necessary examinations
and acquired substantial management experience. In 2012, he was
awarded the titles of “Outstanding Entrepreneur of Ningbo City”, “2012
Top 10 Yong Shang of Ningbo City” and “2012 National Outstanding
Young Entrepreneur of Electronic Engineering Industry”. He has been
an executive Director since December 2013.

Non-executive Director

Mr. Wang Wenjian (E£32%8), aged 66, our former Chairman of the
Board, executive Director and Chief Executive Officer, is one of the
founders of the Group, and currently is a non-executive Director and
the Honorary Chairman of the Board. Mr. Wang joined Yuyao County
Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory in 1984 as the factory manager
and had been its general manager since 1994 when it was transformed
to a joint stock limited liability company. Mr. Wang obtained the title
of Outstanding Entrepreneur from Ningbo Entrepreneurs Association
and Ningbo Enterprise Unite League in 2006. Mr.
as Honorary President of Yuyao Charity Federation in 2003 and

Wang acted

as a guest professor of the College of Information Science and
Engineering, Zhejiang University in 2005. He obtained qualification
as a senior economist in 1996 from Ningbo Municipal Government.
Senior economist is a recognised qualification in the PRC and is
normally granted to a person who has passed necessary examinations
and has acquired substantial management experience. Mr. Wang
was re-designated as a non-executive Director in March 2012 and is
currently a director of various members of the Group.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Liu Xu (2J8), aged 50, is an independent non-executive Director.
Dr. Liu currently is the standing vice dean of the College of Information
Science and Engineering, Zhejiang University. Dr. Liu graduated from
Universite Paul Cezanne, France with a doctor’s degree in Information
and Material Science. He was then engaged in his postdoctoral
research in instrument and meter science in Zhejiang University from
1990 to 1993 where he obtained a postdoctoral certificate. Dr. Liu
also holds a bachelor’s degree in engineering from Zhejiang University.
Dr. Liu has over 19 years’ experience in education, and has been
an associate professor of Zhejiang University since 1992. In 1995,
he became the head of the National Key Lab of Modern Optical
Instrument. In addition, he is a director of a private company engaged
in sales and manufacturing of optical engines of projection displays.
He has been an independent non-executive Director since May 2007.

Mr. Zhang Yuging (585 ), aged 66, is an independent non-executive
Director. Mr. Zhang worked in Shanghai Port Bureau as the head of
the financial division as well as the auditing division. He was appointed
as a director of Shanghai Worldbest Industry Development Co., Ltd.
from 2001 to 2003 and acted as its chief financial officer. Mr. Zhang
graduated from Shanghai Maritime University in 1982 with a bachelor’s
degree in Economics and is a senior accountant and a non-practicing
member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He
currently serves as an independent director of Shandong Rihongxiang
Co., Ltd. (LR B ¥R AR AR and a director and the chief
accountant of Ningbo Shimao Copper Co., Ltd. He has been an
independent non-executive Director since May 2007.

Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (’KIf§7), aged 68, is an independent
non-executive Director. He was the chief financial officer of AAC
Acoustic Technologies Holdings Inc. (“ACC”, a company listed in The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”, stock
code: 2018) during the period from April 2004 to November 2007.
Before joining AAC, Mr. Chu held various management positions,
including chief financial officer, in Shanghai Viasystems Electronic
Manufacturing Service Company Limited, e-Millenium Two Fund and
Yunan Ximeliu Aluminium Foil Co. Ltd. Mr. Chu has over 20 years’
experience in finance. Mr. Chu holds a master’s degree in Science
from the University of Houston-Clear Lake in the United States. He has
been an independent non-executive Director since September 2010.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Dong Kewu (ER), aged 45, is the Vice President of the
Company. He is responsible for human resource management of the
Group. Mr. Dong graduated from Fudan University in 2004 with a
master’s degree in Business Administration and from Xidian University
in 1990 with a bachelor’s degree in computer and application. Before
joining the Company in February 2012, Mr. Dong worked as a partner
and consulting director in a renowned consulting firm. Mr. Dong also
obtained the qualification of economist and engineer issued by Ministry
of Personnel of the PRC and Planning Committee of Shandong
Province.

Ms. Wong Pui Ling (Eff}%), aged 32, is the company secretary,
authorized representative and agent of the Company. Ms. Wong is
primarily responsible for company secretarial matters and financial
management. Ms. Wong joined the Group in 2007. Ms. Wong
has more than 10 years of experiences in the financial reporting,
accounting and auditing. Ms. Wong is a qualified accountant and is
a member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Ms. Wong
holds a bachelor’s degree in Business Administration from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong and a postgraduate diploma in Finance and
Law from the University of Hong Kong.

Mr. Zhang Guoxian (3R B &), aged 48, is the assistant of the President
of the Company. Mr. Zhang graduated from Yuyao Huancheng
School in 1983 and joined the Group since his graduation. Mr. Zhang
attended the seminar of EMBA in Zhejiang University from July 2004
to July 2005 and obtained the relevant completion certificate. Prior to
being appointed as the assistant of the President, Mr. Zhang had held
positions including the deputy manager of Sunny Optics, the standing
deputy general manager and the general manager in that company.

Mr. Wu Jun ((21&), aged 48, is the general manager of Sunny Optics.
He is responsible for the daily administration of Sunny Optics.
Mr. Wu graduated with a bachelor’s degree in Optical instruments
from Shanghai Institute of Mechanism in 1986. He later obtained a
qualification as a senior engineer in 1999 from Zhejiang Provincial
Bureau of Personnel. Prior to joining the Group in November 1997,
Mr. Wu worked in Jiangxi Optics Instrument General Factory for 10
years as a research officer and a chief of quality control.
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Mr. Liu Rui (8I$%), aged 46, is general manager of Sunny Zhongshan.
He is fully responsible for the daily administration of Sunny Zhongshan.
Mr. Liu graduated from University of West Sydney with a master’s
degree in Business Administration in 2005. He obtained a bachelor’s
degree in Chemistry Engineering from Zhejiang University in 1989.
Prior to joining the Group in February 2006, Mr. Liu worked in Olympus
(Shenzhen) Industrial Ltd. as the planning manager.

Mr. Guo Jingchao (285 #5), aged 51, is the deputy general manager
of Sunny Optics and general manager of Sunny Xinyang. He is
responsible for the glass spherical lenses, plane products and glass
aspherical lenses products business of Sunny Optics, including
production, technology and quality control and the daily administration
of Sunny Xinyang. Mr. Guo obtained a bachelor’s degree from
Changchun University of Science and Technology in 1986, and a
Master’s degree in Engineering Management from Nanjing University of
Science and Technology in 2002. Prior to joining the Group in February
2001, Mr. Guo worked in Costar Group. He served as the deputy
general manager of Costar Group and Lida Optical and Electronic Co.,
Ltd. In 1997, Mr. Guo was accredited as a senior engineer by China
North Industries Group Corporation.

Mr. Ying Yongmao (F&5K %), aged 40, is the general manager of Sunny
Tianjin Optics. He is responsible for daily operational management
of Sunny Tianjin Optics. Mr. Ying obtained a bachelor’s degree in
engineering from the College of Mechanical and Electrical Engineering
of Central South University in 1998. Mr. Ying graduated from the
School of Management in Zhejiang University with a master’s degree
in Business Administration in 2013. Before joining the Group in January
2006, Mr. Ying worked in areas of quality and production management
in Dongguan Sintai Optical Co., Ltd and Phoenix Optical (Guangdong)
Co., Ltd.

Mr. Chen Huiguang (FR=JE), aged 50, is the general manager of
Sunny Infrared. He is responsible for the daily administration of Sunny
Infrared. Mr. Chen obtained a bachelor’s degree in Optical Instruments
from Zhejiang University in 1983. He also obtained a master’s degree
in engineering from Zhejiang University in 1992. Prior to joining the
Group in 1999, Mr. Chen worked in Xintian Precision and Optical
Instrument Company Limited.
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Mr. Zheng Shouhao (Z85F£), aged 56, is a representative director of
Power Optics Company Limited. He is responsible for daily operational
management of Power Optics. Mr. Zheng obtained a bachelor’s
degree in Chemical Mechanics from Busan National University in
February 1981, and a master’s degree in Environmental Engineering
from Yeongnam University in February 1985. Prior to joining the Group
in the second half of 2004, Mr. Zheng worked for Samsung Techwin
Co., Ltd. of Korea SAMSUNG Group. Later he was appointed as the
factory manager of Tianjin Samsung Opto-electronics Co., Ltd.

Mr. Ho Francis (&%), aged 49, is the general manager of Taiwan
representative office. He is responsible for the daily administration
of Taiwan representative office. He has approximately 20 years of
experiences in optical R&D and project management. Mr. Ho obtained
a master’s degree in Applied Physics from Catholic Louvain University
in Belgium in 1989. He has extensive experience in optical R&D and
project management. Mr. Ho previously worked in Optoelectronic
Laboratory of Industry Technology Research Institute in Xing Zhu,
Taiwan. Prior to joining the Group in April 2007, he worked as
overseas business manager at Genius Electronic Optical Co., Ltd. from
July 2006. He also worked in other listed companies such as Meiloon,
Lite-on Electronics and Primax Electronics from 1994 to 2006, mainly
responsible for R&D of Information and Communication Technologies
and business application products.

Mr. Lou Guojun (2B E), aged 49, is the general manager of Sunny
Instruments and is responsible for the daily administration of Sunny
Instruments. He obtained a diploma in business enterprise operation
management from Zhejiang Radio & TV University in 1999. He obtained
the qualification of senior economist issued by the Personnel Bureau of
Zhejiang in 2008. Senior economist is a recognised qualification in the
PRC and is normally granted to a person who has passed necessary
examinations and has acquired substantial management experience.
Prior to joining the Group in November 2001, Mr. Lou worked in Yuyao
Optoelectronic.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Zhu Xingiang (5 ¥758), aged 48, is the general manager of Sunny
Hengping. He is responsible for daily operational management of
Sunny Hengping. Mr. Zhuo obtained a bachelor’s degree in Optical
Instrument from University of Shanghai for Science and Technology
in 1986 and a Master’'s degree in Business Administration from
East China University of Science and Technology in 2003. Prior to
joining the Group in November 2007, Mr. Zhu worked in Shanghai
Third Analytical Instrument Factory, Shanghai Analytical Instrument
Overall Factory and Sunny Hengping. He served as the deputy factory
manager of Shanghai Analytical Instrument Overall Factory and the
general manager of Sunny Hengping. Mr. Zhu was accredited as a
senior engineer by Shanghai Municipal Human Resources and Social
Security Bureau in 2012.

Mr. Zhu Chuangui (;:f2%), aged 50, is the general manager of
Sunny Instruments Singapore PTE. Ltd. and the chairman of Suzhou
Shun Xin Instruments. He is responsible for the daily operational
management of Sunny Instruments Singapore PTE. Ltd. and Suzhou
Shun Xin Instruments. Mr. Zhu received a doctor’s degree from
Xi'an Institute of Optics and Precision Mechanics of CAS in 1992.
He undertook postdoctoral studies in Xi’an Institute of Optics and
Precision Mechanics of CAS from 1992 to 1994 and was a senior
visiting scholar in the 3D image study team of electronic engineering
faculty in Nottingham Trent University from 1997 to 1998. Before
joining the Group in 2008, he had served as an associate researcher
of Xi’an Institute of Optics and Precision Mechanics of CAS; the
dean of Youth Research Centre, supervisor of postgraduate students
and standing committee of Xi’an Institute of Optics and Precision
Mechanics of CAS; research fellow of Computer Integrated Medical
Intervention Lab, School of Mechanical & Production Engineering,
Nanyang Technological University, Singapore, and a project manager
of Volume Interactions Company.

Mr. Song Yunfeng (R ZE1£), aged 49, is the deputy general manager,
the director of Sunny Instruments Singapore PTE. Ltd. and the
general manager of Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments. He is responsible
for the daily sales business of Sunny Instruments Singapore PTE.
Ltd. and Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments. Mr. Song graduated from the
school of Precision Instrument and Optical Electronic Engineering of
Tianjin University with a master’s degree in Engineering in 1987, and
obtained a doctor’s degree in Engineering from Tsinghua University
in 1990. He has received various awards such as Country Invention
Medal and Technology Advancement Medal. Before Joining the
Group in March 2008, Mr. Song worked for Ministry of Space Industry
of PRC, Nanyang Technological University, Singapore Factory of
American Dataplay Company and Agency for Science, Technology
of Singapore and Research. Mr. Song was awarded with a research
fellow qualification issued by Ministry of Space Industry in 1995.
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The Directors recognise the importance of incorporating elements
of good corporate governance in the management structures and
internal control procedures of the Group so as to achieve effective
accountability and to maximise the shareholders’ benefits.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2013, the Company
complied with all principles and code provisions and adopted most
of the recommended best practices of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (“Corporate Governance Code”) (applicable to
financial reports covering the period after 1 April 2012) contained in
Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”). The corporate
governance practices adopted by the Company are summarized
below.

In addition, to demonstrate the Company’s continued commitment
to high standards of corporate governance, the Board adopted a
Board Diversity Policy in August 2013 to comply with a new code
provision of Corporate Governance Code on board diversity which
was effective from September 2013. The policy is available on the
Company’s website.

THE BOARD
Board Functions

Accountable to the shareholders, the Board is responsible for the
promotion of the success of the Company by directing and guiding its
developments and operations in a responsible and effective manner.
Board members have a duty to act in good faith, with due diligence
and care and in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders
as a whole.

While business operations are delegated to qualified management
under the supervision of the respective executive Directors. The types
of decisions which are to be taken by the Board include:

1. Setting the Company’s mission and values;

2. Formulating strategic directions of the Company;

3. Reviewing and guiding corporate strategies; setting performance
objectives and monitoring implementation and corporate
performance;

4. Monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of
management and Board members;

5. Ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting systems, including the independent audit, and that
appropriate systems of control are in place, in particular, systems
for monitoring risk, financial control, and compliance with the law;
and

6. Performing the corporate governance function, being responsible
for the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance
and reviewing the corporate governance report.
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Board Composition

The Board should have a balance of skills and experience appropriate
for the requirements of the business of the issuer. The Board should
ensure that changes to its composition can be managed without
undue disruption. The Company is committed to the view that the
Board should include a balanced composition of executive and non-
executive Directors (including independent non-executive Directors)
so that there is a strong independent element on the Board which
can effectively exercise independent judgment. The Board currently
comprises 7 Directors, including:

Name of Director

EEfA

SREAEE

EEENE

EReBARBETAEHABORERER - A
HREFEXNENERITEERTLENEHS
B - RRABIRE EFENNTEIFNTES
(BRBUIFNTES) ABETE  BREFE
BEBY  TARELBETHE  EFESREH
TREEEKX - B

Executive Directors $|/TEZE
Mr. Ye Liaoning

BEERSE

Mr. Sun Yang

Fokfe A&

Mr. Wang Wenijie

EXREE

Non-executive Director & TEE
Mr. Wang Wenijian
IXERSE

Independent non-executive Directors B FEHITEE
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard k7R %t 4

Dr. Liu Xu 2If81& £

Mr. Zhang Yuqing 3R & L 4

The Company is also committed to the view that the independent
non-executive Directors should be of sufficient caliber and number for
their views to carry weight. The independent non-executive Directors,
biographical details of whom are set out in the Section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” in this Annual Report, are free
from any business or other relationship which could interfere in any
material manner with the exercise of their independent judgment. The
composition of the Board as at the date of this Annual Report is set
out in the Section headed “Directors and Senior Management” and
the term of appointments of the Directors appointed during the year
2013 is set out under the section “Directors’ Service Contracts” herein.
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Appointment, Re-Election and Removal

The Company has implemented a set of formal, considered and
transparent procedures for the appointment of new Directors to
the Board. The Company has also put in place of plans for orderly
succession for appointment to the Board. All Directors will be subject
to re-election at regular intervals in accordance with the Articles of
Association. The Board must explain the reasons for the resignation,
re-designation or removal of any Director.

Changes of Directors in 2013

e With effect from 21 December 2013, Mr. Sha Ye resigned as a
non-executive Director and Mr. Wang Wenjie was appointed as
an executive Director.

e At the 2012 AGM, Mr. Sun Yang, Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard and
Dr. Liu Xu were re-elected as Directors by shareholders.

Responsibilities of Directors

Every Director is aware that he should give sufficient time and attention
to the affairs of the Company.

The Directors are kept informed from time to time on the latest
development of any changes to the regulatory requirements and the
progress of compliance of applicable rules and regulations by the
Company. Our Directors will also be updated from time to time on the
business development and operation plans of the Company.

In compliance with code provision A.6.5 of Corporate Governance
Code, the Company will arrange for, and provide fund for, all the
Directors to participate in continuous professional development
organized in the form of in-house training, seminars or other
appropriate courses to keep them refresh of their knowledge, skill and
understanding of the Group and its business or to update their skills
and knowledge on the latest development or changes in the relevant
statutes, the Listing Rules and corporate governance practices.
Each newly appointed Director would receive an induction training
covering the statutory regulatory obligations of a director of a listed
company. Circulars or guidance notes are issued to Directors and
senior management, where appropriate, to ensure awareness of best
corporate governance practices.
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The Directors acknowledge the need to continue to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills for making contributions to the
Company. During the year of 2013, they received a total of over
300 hours training, including internally-facilitated sessions as well as
external seminars/programmes on topics relevant to their duties as
Directors.

To summarize, the Directors received trainings on the following areas

SREAEE

EREEHTHSERRY B EMBAREES
RARBELER+OEE -R-F—=F " ftt
PIAFE] T HBABI00/ N HIEE B - B ¥R R AR fie 2
SREANEEERERBIENIDHATE R

12 e

BT BEERNFARASEIIATAERNE

to update and develop their skills and knowledge during the year: AT~ EREFRRE
Training area
B
Corporate Business/
governance Regulatory Management
BEER EE % EH
Executive Directors BITES
Mr. Ye Liaoning HESEE v v vV
Mr. Sun Yang Bt vV v Vv
Mr. Wang Wenjie EXAREE v Vv Vv
Non-executive Director FHITES
Mr. Wang Wenjian TNELE vV Vv Vv
Independent non-executive BIYFEHITES
Directors
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard KRB £ Vv Vv Vv
Dr. Liu Xu ZEiE L Vv Vv Vv
Mr. Zhang Yuging RARESEE Vv Vv v

Regarding the Listing Rules requirement for Directors to obtain
a general understanding of an issuer’s business and to follow up
anything untoward that comes to their attention, it is considered
that the current arrangements for keeping the Board informed of the
Company'’s business performance through regular presentations and/
or reports by management at Board meetings, and timely reports
on urgent key events at ad hoc Board meetings are effective, and
have satisfied the requirement. To improve on the existing practice,
a monthly management report, covering key business issues and the
financial performance of the Company has been made available to
Directors on a monthly basis throughout the year.
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The Board has established four specific committees with written terms
of reference to assist it in the efficient implementation of its functions,
namely the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination
Committee and Strategy and Development Committee. Specific
responsibilities have been delegated to the above committees.

The Board delegates specific tasks to the Group’s management
including the implementation of strategies and decisions approved by
the Board and the preparation of accounts for approval by the Board
before public reporting.

The Board supervises the management of the business and affairs of
the Company. The Board’s primary duty is to ensure the validity of
the Company and to ensure that it is managed in the best interests
of the shareholders as a whole while taking into account the interests
of other shareholders.

Each of the executive, non-executive, and independent non-executive
Directors has entered into a continuous service contract with the
Company and is subject to the rotational retirement and re-election
requirements of the Company’s Articles of Association and the
Corporate Governance Code. None of the Directors has any financial,
business, family relationships or any relationships in other material
aspects with each other.

The independent non-executive Directors contribute to the Company
with diversified industry expertise, advise the management on strategy
development and ensure that the Board maintains high standards of
financial and other mandatory reporting as well as provide adequate
checks and balances to safeguard the interests of shareholders and
the Company as a whole.
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Each of independent non-executive Directors has given a written
confirmation to the Company confirming that he has met the criteria
set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules regarding the guidelines for the
assessment of independence of Directors. The Company believes that
the independent non-executive Directors have all complied with the
relevant guidelines as stipulated in such rules and are still considered
as independent.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Ye Liaoning being the chairman of the Board directs the strategic
growth and development of the Group, with responsibility for reviewing
implementation of communication with the media and external parties.
Mr. Sun Yang being the Chief Executive Officer of the Company
is responsible for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the
group and the implementation of the Board’s policies and decision,
including execution of annual business plan and investment plan.
This segregation of the roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company aligns with the requirement under the code
provision A. 2.1 of the Corporate Governance Code.

There are 3 independent non-executive Directors in the Board, all
of whom possess adequate independence and therefore the Board
considers that the current structure will not impair the balance of
power and authority between the Board and the management of
business of the Group.
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THE ATTENDANCE OF MEETINGS OF
THE BOARD

Regular Board meetings were held. During the year, the Board
convened 6 Board meetings in total based on the business
developments and needs of the Company. In addition, special Board
meetings would be held when necessary. Details of the Director’s
attendance record in full meetings of the Board are as follows:

ESECRHERE

TEH - FRN BEFTGENERHE
HBHROREEE G UL

BRTHIESEEE - &
VR ARCERIN T

EHAERT
JE&ZFA e
%$@Y®Eﬁ%
EXHFETEBeR

Full Meeting of the
Board of Directors
No. of Attendance

by Directors (Note 1)/
No. of Meetings

Name of Director EEgrEeR

ESHERE
E=EE (MiaE1)  SFBRE
Mr. Wang Wenjian (Honorary Chairman) FXERE (EEFE) 6/6
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) EREEE (FE) 6/6
Mr. Sun Yang kA 6/6
Mr. Sha Ye (Note 2) DR L (HiEE2) 6/6
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard KRIEAR ST E 6/6
Dr. Liu Xu ZfeE L 6/6
Mr. Zhang Yuging RRELAE 6/6
Mr. Wang Wenijie (Note 2) TXAREAE (H:E2) 0/6

Notes:

1. The meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an
alternate.

2. Mr. Sha Ye resigned as a non-executive Director and Mr. Wang Wenijie was
appointed as an executive Director with effect from 21 December 2013.

Directors are consulted to include matters in the agenda for regular
Board meetings. Dates of regular Board meetings are scheduled
at least 14 days in advance to provide sufficient notice to give all
Directors an opportunity to attend. For all other Board meetings,
reasonable notice will be given.

During the year 2013, as part of the commitment to best practices, all
Directors attended electronic correspondences in respect of certain
business development of the Group. Such arrangement ensured fast
and timely provision of information to Directors from time to time to
supplement the formal Board meetings.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Nomination Committee with
written terms of reference, the Nomination Committee comprises 3
members, namely, Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard and Dr. Liu Xu (both
are independent non-executive Directors) and Mr. Wang Wenjian
(non-executive Director). Dr. Liu Xu was appointed as the Chairman
of the Nomination Committee with effect from 21 December 2013.

The principal roles and functions performed by of the Nomination
Committee during the year include:

a) Reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board to
complement the Company’s corporate strategy and making
recommendations to the Board regarding any proposed changes;

b) Identifying individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and selecting or making recommendations to the Board on the
selection of individuals nominated for directorship according to
the stipulated nomination procedures;

c) Assessing the independence of independent non-executive
Directors with regard to the requirements under the Listing Rules;
and

d) Making recommendations to the Board on relevant matters related
to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors and succession
plan for Directors.

On 21 December 2013, the Nomination Committee nominated Mr.
Wang Wenjie to the Board for it to appoint him as an executive
Director and its nomination was accepted by the Board on even date.
The nomination was made in accordance with the terms of reference
of the Nomination Committee, against objective criteria of Mr. Wang’s
background and professional experience, and had also taken into
account Mr. Wang'’s contribution to the Group.
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Meeting of the Nomination Committee is held at least once a year.
2 meetings were held in 2013. The attendance of each Director at
Nomination Committee meetings as follows:

Name of Director

REZZESBFREIBTIREH —T—=F
NBETT2REE REEHFEREZESSH
RIECERLNT -

Nomination Committee
No. of Attendance (Note)/
No. of Meetings

REZE®
ESEB HERE (M), SBRE
Dr. Liu Xu (Chairman) 2lBtE+ (&) 2/2
Mr. Wang Wenjian FXERAE 2/2
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard RIS A 2/2

Note: The meeting was attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Remuneration Committee with written
terms of reference. From 1 January 2013 to 20 December 2013, The
Remuneration Committee comprises 3 members, namely, Mr. Sha Ye
(non-executive Director), Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard and Mr. Zhang
Since 21
December 2013, the composition of the Remuneration Committee
has been changed to Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard, Dr. Liu Xu and Mr.
Zhang Yugqing (all are independent non-executive Directors) being the

Yuqging (both are independent non-executive Directors).

members. Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard has been the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee throughout the year.

The principal roles and functions performed by of the Remuneration
Committee during the year include:

(@) Making recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure of the remuneration of Directors and senior
management;

(b) Approving the terms of Directors’ service contracts, determining
the specific remuneration packages of all executive Directors and
senior management and making recommendations to the Board
of the remuneration of the non-executive Directors;

(c) Reviewing and approving remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time; and
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(d) Reviewing and approving the compensation payable to executive
Directors and senior management in connection with any loss or
termination of their offices or appointments.

The meeting of the Remuneration Committee is held at least once
a year and otherwise required. 2 meetings were held in 20183.
The Remuneration Committee has reviewed and approved the
remunerations and bonus payable to executive Directors and senior
management for the financial year under review. The Remuneration
Committee chairman has reported to the Board on the proceedings of
the meeting. Details of the amount of Directors’ emoluments of 2013
are set out in Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements. The
attendance of each Director at Remuneration Committee meeting as
follows:

Name of Director

SREAEE

(d) e RIERARATEELRSREEENE
RABEBL AR LB SR T2 REME -

FHZEeEFRIBIT-RERE NEHEA®
ZEHRE —T-=FRBITT2REH - H MM
ZESCEMAB ECBMRFRENATES
SREBRENME RIEL - FHEEGSEIRE
MEFGERLEZNRFET - T =F%&
EMe S BFBENGRAMBRERMEI2 - BE
EHFEFMEESSZMNCENT

Remuneration Committee
No. of Attendance (Note 1)/
No. of Meetings

FHzsg
EEEE HERE (K1), BERE
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (Chairman) KESRELE (F5E) 2/2
Mr. Sha Ye (Note 2) DRES A (MH5E2) 2/2
Mr. Zhang Yuging KRB LE 2/2
Dr. Liu Xu (Note 2) 2L (E2) 0/2

Notes:

1. The meeting was attended by the Directors themselves, not by an
alternate.

2. Mr. Sha Ye resigned as a member of Remuneration Committee and Dr. Liu
Xu was appointed as a member of Remuneration Committee with effect
from 21 December 2013.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee with written terms
of reference. The Group’s audited final results for the year ended 31
December 2013 were reviewed by all the Audit Committee members,
namely, Mr. Zhang Yuging (Chairman of the Audit Committee and an
independent non-executive Director), Dr. Liu Xu and Mr. Chu Peng
Fei Richard (both are independent non-executive Directors). Mr. Sha
Ye resigned as a member of the Audit Committee and Dr. Liu Xu was
appointed as a member of the Audit Committee with effect from 21
December 2013.
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All issues raised by the Audit Committee have been addressed by
the management. The work and findings of the Committee have been
reported to the Board. During the year, the issues there were being
brought to the attention of the management and the Board were not
important and therefore no discussion is required herein. Full minutes
of Audit Committee meetings are kept by the Company Secretary.
Drafts and final versions of minutes of the Audit Committee meetings
are sent to all members of the Audit Committee for their comments
and record respectively, in both cases within a reasonable time
after the meeting. The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient
resources, including the advice of external auditor, to discharge its
duties.

The principal roles and functions performed by of the Audit Committee
include:

(@) Considering and making recommendations to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of external auditor,
and to approve their remuneration, and any question of their

resignation and dismissal;

(b) Reviewing and monitoring the integrity of the financial statements
of the Group together with the Company’s interim and annual
report;

(c) Maintaining an appropriate relationship with the Group’s external
auditors; and

(d) Overseeing the Group’s financial controls and internal controls.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, 3 Audit Committee meetings
were held. The Audit Committee has reviewed the annual report for
the year ended 31 December 2012, external auditor’s remuneration,
internal control system and interim report for the period ended 30 June
2013 at the relevant meetings and recorded unanimous decisions. The
chairman of the Audit Committee has reported to the Board on the
proceedings of these meetings. The Board has not taken any view
that is different from that of the Audit Committee.

Furthermore, another meeting was held on 11 March 2014 to review,
inter alia, the annual report and financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2013, the report from external auditor
on the audit of the Group’s financial statements, the continued
non-exempt connected transactions, internal control system review
and the re-appointment of external auditor.
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The attendance of each Director at Audit Committee meetings as
follows:

Name of Director

SREAEE

BREEHREERZBERSHMLHRNT

Audit Committee
No. of Attendance (Note 1)/
No. of Meetings

BERZEES
Ex=2E HERE (1), 8FBRE
Mr. Zhang Yuging (Chairman) RRERE (FE) 3/3
Mr. Sha Ye (Note 2) DT AE (5T2) 3/3
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard PN P 3/3
Dr. Liu Xu (Note 2) ZefEL (fEE2) 0/3

Notes:

1. All the meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an
alternate.

2. Mr. Sha Ye resigned as a member of Audit Committee and Dr. Liu Xu was
appointed as a member of Audit Committee with effect from 21 December
2013.

STRATEGY AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE

The Company’s Strategy and Development Committee comprises
5 members, namely, Mr. Ye Liaoning, Mr. Sun Yang and Mr. Wang
Wenijie (all are executive Directors), Mr. Wang Wenjian (a non-executive
Director) and Dr. Liu Xu (an independent non-executive Director). Mr.
Ye Liaoning has been the chairman of the Strategy and Development
Committee. The primary duties of the Strategy and Development
Committee are to advise the Board on the Group’s strategy for
business development and future prospects in the international market
for optical and optical-related products. It is intended that members of
this committee shall consist of domestic and international experts in
the optical industry and other related industries. Mr. Sha Ye resigned
as a member of Strategy and Development Committee and Mr. Wang
Wenjie was appointed as a member of Strategy and Development
Committee with effect from 21 December 2013.
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CREABE

Name of Director

Strategy and Development
Committee

No. of Attendance (Note 1)/
No. of Meetings

KHBRBRREES
EEEE HERE (M), &FRE
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) BEBELLE (FE) 4/4
Mr. Sun Yang B SE 4/4
Mr. Wang Wenjian FXESRAE 4/4
Mr. Sha Ye (Note 2) DL (KFE2) 4/4
Dr. Liu Xu s+ a/4
Mr. Wang Wenjie (Note 2) TR E (MFE2) 0/4
Notes: Ptk -
1. All the meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an 1. EZ¥MHELEMESE  MIERAZELE -

alternate.

2. Mr. Sha Ye resigned as a member of Strategy and Development Committee
and Mr. Wang Wenjie was appointed as a member of Strategy and
Development Committee with effect from 21 December 2013.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board has adopted the terms of reference for the corporate
governance functions on 22 December 2011 in compliance with the
code provision D.3 of the Corporate Governance Code which was
adopted on 1 April 2012. Pursuant to the terms of reference of the
corporate governance function, the Board shall be responsible for
developing, reviewing and/or monitoring the policies and practices
on corporate governance of the Company; training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior management; and
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements of the Company.
This corporate governance report has been reviewed by the Board in
discharge of its corporate governance functions.

SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY
DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, and after having made specific
enquiry with regard to securities transactions by the Directors, all
Directors have confirmed their compliance with the required standards
set out in the Model Code regarding Directors’ securities transactions
throughout the year ended 31 December 2013.

2. PEELEBRERBLRERZEGKE  MEXRSL
LRZERRELERZEGKE B -F—=

+-A-t+—BRE®-
T EE SRR
EFeR _T——F+_A -+ _HEMNLETE

ABBERERE  WETR _FT——FWA—H
Ry R E AT BRI ST AR ED. 31K - IRIE

CEEARBEBERE EE8EHE - FH
R/ RERRRREEERNBRREY  HE
EREREREETHIILSEERRRE UK

BTFARBEEREERTE EFQCETE
XEABBEEMEAREARS °

ESETRSFRS

ARREHRM ETRRIME P& EHARE
RETEFRZNEFEESTA ([B£FR]) - BE
EFHABESFRINARERE  2BEEC

RHRBE_T—=F+"A=+—HIF
E-—EBEETEETAMHEARESESXHNR
5 o



pb57

Corporate Governance Report

EXTERNAL AUDITOR

The Board agrees with the Audit Committee’s approval of appointment
of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“DTT”) as the Company’s external
auditor for 2014. Their reporting responsibilities on the financial
statements are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report of this
Annual Report on pages 77 and 78. Details of the amount of auditors’
remuneration in 2013 are set out in Note 9 to the consolidated financial
statements. The Company has also paid fees amounting to HK$2.3
million to the auditor for audit service as a reporting accountant
during the year. Besides, DTT also provided profits tax filling services
for listed company amounting to HK$59,800 to the Company. Other
than as disclosed above, DTT did not provide any other services to
the Group.

DTT will retire and offer themselves for re-appointment at AGM of the
Company to be held on 13 May 2014. The re-appointment of DTT as
the external auditor of the Group has been recommended by the Audit
Committee and endorsed by the Board, subject to the shareholders’
approval in the forthcoming AGM.

FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records
and preparing the financial statements which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and its subsidiaries, in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In
preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2013, the Directors have made judgments and estimates that are
prudent and reasonable and prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis.

Management has provided such explanation and information to the
Board as would enable the Board to make an informed assessment
of the financial and other information before the Board’s approval.

The statement by the auditor of the Company about their responsibilities
for the financial statements is set out in the independent auditor’s
report contained in this Annual Report.

The Board’s responsibility to present a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment extended to annual and interim reports,
other price-sensitive announcements and other financial disclosures
required under the Listing Rules, and reports to regulators as
well as information required to be disclosed pursuant to statutory
requirements.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for the Group’s systems of internal
control and for reviewing its effectiveness. The Board, the Group’s
internal audit department and management conduct reviews of the
effectiveness of the Company’s system of internal control, including
those of its subsidiaries. The Audit Committee reviews the findings and
opinions of the Group’s internal audit department and management
on the effectiveness of the Company’s system of internal control, and
reports to the Board on such reviews. In respect of the year ended
31 December 2013, the Board considered the internal control system
is effective and adequate. No significant areas of concern which
might affect shareholders were identified. The effectiveness of the
Audit Committee itself is reviewed annually through a formal process
which involves the company Secretary preparing an evaluation of
its effectiveness. This is examined by both the internal and external
auditors before submitted to the Board for endorsement.

The internal audit division of the Group should ensure that the
Company maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard
the shareholders’ investments and the Company’s assets. The main
functions of the internal audit division are to audit the operating
efficiencies of each of the operating units, to carry out audit upon
resignation of any key management personnel, to assist the Board
in reviewing the effectiveness of the internal control system of the
Group and to review internal control of business processes and project
based auditing (such as auditing of trade receivables and issuance
of commodities auditing report). Evaluation of the Group’s internal
controls covering financial, operational compliance controls and risk
management functions has been done on an ad hoc basis.

CONTINUOUS DISCLOSURE
OBLIGATIONS REGARDING
PRICE SENSITIVE AND/OR INSIDE
INFORMATION

The Company has developed a system with established policies,
processes and procedures across all relevant segments and
departments for complying with the disclosure obligations regarding
price sensitive and/or inside information. The system continues to
be effective. Efforts to further enhance the system in the light of the
business operation, development of the Company and new regulations
and laws will continue.
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COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS

The Group is committed to creating two-way channels of communication
between senior management and investors, maintaining close relations
with all its shareholders through a variety of channels and promoting
understanding and exchange between investors and us. The Company
has adopted a shareholders’ communication policy to formalize and
facilitate the effective and healthy communication between the Company
and the shareholders and other stakeholders, which is available on
the website of the Group (http://www.sunnyoptical.com). Our main
communication channels with the shareholders include:

Investors’ Meetings

Group meetings will be held by the Group with institutional investors
and analysts in respect of its annual results and interim results.
In addition, the Group’s senior executives and staff from investor
relationship department will hold regular meetings with institutional
investors and analysts and investors will be provided with the latest
information on the development of the Group, in compliance with
applicable laws and regulations.

In 2013, the Group’s investor relationship team held various meetings
with the analysts and its investors, 2 results briefings, 1 reverse
roadshow, 2 non-deal roadshows, and participated in 26 investors’
forums and conferences.

General Meetings

The AGM is an important discussion platform for shareholders
to participate in, facilitating the communications between the
management of the Group and the shareholders. The AGM is held
once a year, being accessible to all shareholders. The Group’s senior
management members answer any questions shareholders have at
the meeting, being attended by the external auditors.

SREABE

BERREREEEE

REFER AR EEBERELEEYERE
ARE UERZETRRBHEZERRRE
BEHE REAREECEBRERIR - AQ
AR R BB S 3TN AN EE R
(http://www.sunnyoptical.com) * LA 38 &8 K {2 i
BREHMERFEABRRRZHABRRRL
FEE - BRFERMEIEREDE

REESR

AEBEREFEMTHREERBREELD
rEBT/NEEE - o AEEZSRITERA
ERREEMEARMEI NS EHEKBRE
ERAMBEH  EETERERLERNER
T RAREHERHERASEERAB &N

B o

Ao

AEENREEMRBEBGNR _T—=FEINE
RgEELETZREE  XEBITT2R
ZEHE  TRARARE  2RERF IR
Y26 RIEEWENEZ °

BRERXE

BEREFARER—(EZRRSENEZT R T
B BERANEAEEEREETRN - KR
BFRGBFRMIR GZLHEMERES
o AEENEREEEEERFBFAE LM
BRRZ 2R - SNEZEEN TG IIE o



p60

Corporate Governance Report
EERRE

The attendance of each Director at the AGM held in 2013 as follows:

SEFEHER T ——FETHRRBEFAEH
FOERANR ¢

Annual General Meeting
No. of Attendance

by Directors (Note 1)/
No. of Meetings

Name of Director BRRBFERSE

ESHERE
EELE (FFaE1), EERE
Mr. Wang Wenjian (Honorary Chairman) FXERE (KEFE) 11
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) BEEEE (F/F) 1/1
Mr. Sun Yang Bk 1/1
Mr. Sha Ye YRS 1/1
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard KIS A 1/1
Dr. Liu Xu ZfeE L 1/1
Mr. Zhang Yuging RARELE 11
Mr. Wang Wenijie (Note 2) TXREA (HsE2) 01

Notes:

1. The meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an
alternate.

2. Mr. Wang Wenjie was appointed as an executive Director with effect

from 21 December 2013.

Apart from AGM, any one or more shareholders of the Company
holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right,
by written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary of the
Company, to require an extraordinary general meeting (“EGM”) to be
called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in
such requisition. No EGM was held in 2013.

There are no provision allowing shareholders to move new resolutions
at general meetings under the Cayman Islands Companies Law
or the Articles of Association. Shareholders who wish to move a
resolution may request the Company to convene an EGM following
the procedures set out in the preceding paragraph.

All matters proposed to shareholders for approval shall be submitted
in separate resolutions and resolved by way of poll at the general
meeting. The procedures of conducting a poll will be explained in
details to shareholders prior to the voting, to ensure the shareholders
are familiar with such arrangement. Minutes of the meetings together
with the voting results will be published on the Group’s website.
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The Group has also maintained the procedure for director nomination
by the shareholders, which has been published on the Group’s website
(http://www.sunnyoptical.com), to safeguard the interests of shareholders.

Annual Reports,
and Circulars

Interim Reports, Announcements

The Group issues its annual reports and interim reports after publishing
the annual results and the interim results in March and August every
year respectively, so as to periodically review the development of the
Group as well as to update its shareholders with its latest business
information and market trends. In addition, the Group will explain to
the shareholders through announcements regarding any major event
or price-sensitive information. For any matter requires the approval of
the shareholders, the Group will hold an extraordinary general meeting
according to the requirements of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and
issue a circular prior to the specific date of the meeting, allowing the
shareholders to have sufficient time to learn more about the matters
for making voting decisions. All annual reports,
announcements and circulars will be uploaded to the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange’s website (http://www.hkexnews.hk) and the Group’s
website (http://www.sunnyoptical.com).

interim reports,

The Group’s Website

The Group’s website (http://www.sunnyoptical.com) offers timely access
to the Group’s press releases and other business information. Through
its website, the Group provides shareholders with the electronic
version of the financial reports, the latest slides presented at investors’
conferences, as well as the up-to-date news about the Group’s business,
announcements and general information, etc. To make contributions to
environmental protection and maintain effective communication with
shareholders, the Group encourages all shareholders to browse the
Group’s information on the Group’s website.

Investor Contact and Inquiries

The Group has a dedicated team to maintain contact with investors
and handles shareholders’ inquiries. Should investors have any
inquiries, please contact the Group’s investor relationship department
(Tel: +86-574-6253 8091; +852-3568 7038; email: ir@sunnyoptical.com).

On behalf of the Board
Ye Liaoning
Chairman

11 March 2014
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EEEHRE

The Directors are pleased to present the 2013 Annual Report,
including the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 38 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DIVIDENDS DISTRIBUTION

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 are
set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
page 79.

The Directors recommend the declaration of a final dividend at the
rate of approximately RMBO0.121 (equivalent to HK$0.154) per share
payable on 4 June 2014 to all persons registered as holders of shares
on 16 May 2014.

In order to be qualified for the dividends, the Register of Members will
be closed from 19 May 2014 to 22 May 2014, both days inclusive.
Shareholders should submit share certificates together with transfer
documents to the Company’s Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops
1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong on or before 4:30 p.m. on 16 May 2014.

In order to be qualified for attending the AGM to be held on 13 May
2014, the Register of Members will be closed from 8 May 2014 to
13 May 2014, both days inclusive. Shareholders should submit share
certificates together with transfer documents to the Company’s Hong
Kong Branch Share Registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong on or before 4:30 p.m.
on 7 May 2014.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Details of the Group’s transactions with its major suppliers and
customers during the year are set out below:

In 20183, the Group’s largest supplier accounted for approximately
20.5% (2012: approximately 10.9%) and the 5 largest suppliers
combined accounted for approximately 49.4% (2012: approximately
42.4%) of the total purchase of the Group.

In 2013, the Group’s largest customer accounted for approximately
17.4% (2012: approximately 14.6%) and the aggregate sales
attributable to the Group’s five largest customers were less than
50.0% of the total turnover of the Group in both of the years of 2012
and 2013.

At no time during the year did any of the Directors, their associates, or
any shareholder of the Company have an interest in any of the Group’s
five largest suppliers or customers.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movement of property, plant and equipment of the Group,
during the year in the fixed assets are set out in Note 13 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of change during the year in the share capital of the Company
are set out in Note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.
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USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE
SUBSCRIPTION

On 23 September 2013, the Company successfully placed 97,000,000
new shares at a placing price of HK$8.06. The purpose of the
placing and subscription was to optimize the Company’s capital
structure. The proceeds of the subscription would be applied (i)
to production capacity expansion; (i) to the future development of
the Company; and (iii) as general working capital of the Company.
The placing and subscription will provide additional funding to the
Company’s development whilst broadening the shareholder base and
strengthening the capital base of the Company. The gross proceeds
and net proceeds (after deducting relevant commissions, taxes, and
other expenses) from the subscription were approximately HK$781.8
million and HK$770 million, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2013,
calculated under the Cayman Islands Companies Law amounted
to RMB2,477.2 million (2012: RMB1,574.9 million) including share
premium of RMB1,286.3 million and retained earnings of RMB1,190.9
million.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Ye Liaoning

Mr. Sun Yang (re-elected on 10 May 2013)
Mr. Wang Wenjie*

Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Wang Wenjian
Mr. Sha Ye*

BARBEEMBRE

R-B—=FHA-+=8 " KNATRNETE
#97,000,000%7 i + L & B 1& £8.06/% 7T  i#
TRESERRBFEEERARNMBLERL
o RRBEEAERIERRR)EERE
(VEREHRRER  RiyERa M —KEE
B BEEFERRBESEBEAAARRHEES
BREES  RBITERAQRREREREM -
R0 S TE AT 1S BXTE 4258 49781,800,0007%8 T &2 1
BRIAREES HEBREMEBRBEMSHRIEFELN
770,000,000/8 7T °

NN B WA 7K fE

EHRSHENAENE ARARZE—=F1+=
A=+—B8a 5 ikFERARE2,477,200,000
T (ZE—=%F : AR®1,574,900,0007T) * BiE
%17 % (B A R #1,286,300,0007 MR B AEFAR
#%1,190,900,0007T °
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Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (re-elected on 10 May 2013)
Dr. Liu Xu (re-elected on 10 May 2013)
Mr. Zhang Yuging

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Articles of
Association, at least one-third of the Directors will retire by rotation
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
AGM of the Company. A circular containing the explanatory statement
on repurchase by the Company of its shares, the biographical details
of the director candidates and the notice of AGM will be sent to
shareholders of the Company.

*

Appointed as an executive Director effective from 21 December 2013

#  Resigned as a non-executive Director effective from 21 December 2013

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

During the year 2013, the Company has entered into (i) a service
contract with Mr. Wang Wenjie, an executive Director, for a
term of three years commencing from 21 December 2013; and
(i) a supplemental service contract with each of the independent
non-executive Directors for a renewal term of three years commencing
from 18 May 2013 (with Dr. Liu Xu and Mr. Zhang Yuging) and 1
September 2013 (with Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard), respectively.

The non-executive Director, Mr. Wang Wenjian has entered into a
supplemental service contract with the Company for a term of three
years.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM has a
service contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than
normal statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITION IN

SHARES

As of 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and the chief executives in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or of any associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFQ”)), as recorded in the register maintained by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for

mAME AR

Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, were as

follows:

BRBIEXVED) AR
FORBIT

\‘J\A
RB

ESENIETRAERERTHR
R R

RZE—=F+=ZA=+—8  BEAQEIRE
H R EIEGIEIEFE 2 BB MRS - K
RiEEHA 7§$Lﬁ BHAR G 2IBAE
BRI EEREE
7 FRIN/N 7&EEHWW£I(E%E 55 R H
- R G REHF MR

57 RIIFRTE
TBAE

Approximate

Name of Long/short Capacity/nature Number of percentage of
Name of Director Corporation position of interest shares shareholding
Y EEER #e/ %e 5%,/ EutE BROEE SRESEIL
Mr. Wang Wenjian The Company Long position Trustee and Beneficiary 421,460,060 38.42%
of a trust (Note 1)
FELE YN iE RFAARETIXEA
(PHEE1)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner (Note 2) 1,296,000 0.12%
/NS iR EREAA (M52)
Mr. Ye Liaoning The Company Long position Beneficiary of a trust 421,460,060 38.42%
(Note 3)
BEELE ZiN/NG] iR EEXEA (MEE3)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner 2,160,000 0.20%
(Note 4)
ARA] tE BB A (Mi5E4)
Mr. Sun Yang The Company Long position Beneficiary of a trust 421,460,060 38.42%
(Note 5)
Bk ARA HE EEXmA (M5E5)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner 2,160,000 0.20%
(Note 6)
ARA] tE E=RBEAA (Mi56)
Mr. Wang Wenijie The Company Long position Beneficial owner 421,460,060 38.42%
(Note 7)
FuRESE ARA HE ERBEAA (M3E7)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner 1,128,000 0.10%
(Note 8)

30

BB A (HEEs)



Notes:

M

Mr. Wang Wenjian is one of the two trustees (together with Equity Trust
(HK) Limited) and one of the beneficiaries of the Sunny Group Employee
Offshore Trust. The Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust is a trust on the
entire issued share capital of Sun Ji, which owned 92.32% equity interest
in Sun Xu, which in turn owns 38.42% of the issued share capital of the
Company. Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenjian is deemed to be interested in
421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenjian is taken to be interested as a grantee of 1,296,000
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee Offshore
Trust, under which he is entitled to 7.39% of the beneficial interest. As
a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity
interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under the
SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn owns
421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder, Sun
Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns under
the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Ye Liaoning is deemed to be interested in
421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Sun Yang is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee Offshore
Trust, under which he is entitled to 1.40% of the beneficial interests.
As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the
equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under
the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn
owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder,
Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns
under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Sun Yang is deemed to be interested in
421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Sun Yang is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Wang Wenjie is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee
Offshore Trust, under which he is entitled to 4.69% of the beneficial
interests. As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all
the equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under
the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn owns
421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder, Sun
Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns under
the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenjie is deemed to be interested in
421,460,060 shares under the SFO.
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(8) Mr. Wang Wenjie is taken to be interested as a grantee of 1,128,000
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the Director and chief
executive had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations as of 31 December 2013.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 25 May 2007, the Company adopted a share option scheme for
the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Company. Eligible participants
of Scheme include, without limitation, employees, Directors and
shareholders of the Group. Up to 31 December 2013, no share option
has been granted or agreed to be granted to any person or exercised
by any person under the share option scheme.

RESTRICTED SHARE AWARD SCHEME

On 22 March 2010 (the “Adoption Date”), the Board has adopted the
Restricted Share Award Scheme, the Director, all employees, senior
staff, agents and consultants of the Company and its subsidiaries are
entitled to participate in the scheme. The purposes of the scheme are
to assist the Company in attracting new talents as well as motivating
and retaining its current staff. The scheme shall be effective from the
Adoption Date and shall continue in full force and effect for a term
of 10 years and be managed by its management committee and the
trustee. Details of the Restricted Share Award Scheme could be found
in the Note 36 of the consolidated financial statements. 62,254,250
shares have been issued for qualified participants in accordance with
the Restricted Share Award Scheme, accounting for 5.70% of the
shares of the Company in issue. For the year ended 31 December
2013, details of movements of the shares issued under the Restricted
Share Award Scheme are as follows:

(8) ESURFEIERARARIE BRIRIR SR B0 82
Bt &1 2 1,128,0000% & (5 A o o

MLX%W%%% WZZE—=F+=—A=+—

CHIEEERFETBRABHEAAQRSHET
ﬁﬁw&l%&ﬂkﬁ FERAAR 1 S (& % K (]
R SOAR ©
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RIZEZHFRA-TEB  ARFRKER
BB 2 BN AREARRBNKIIBERNETRD
EERSEERHESBMER - ABNEER

S2EEBE (ETRN) AEERE EFMNK
R-BE-ZT—=F1+-"A=1t—H BE#Et

Y ERBAABRBBRE T ERNAL  THE
ERIALBITEBARE -

3 PR %I I 17 SR B =T

R-ZE—ZTF=ZA-_+=R ([RKAH])
SRMZRHIRMD REETE - ARFREKBEA
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Fair value Granted Vested Lapsed
of each 1 January during during during 31 December
Date of grant share (Note) 2013 the period the period the period 2013  Vesting period
=l
ZARE RZIB-Z=F R-B-=F
R¥AH (Hf=E) -B-B REARE REREE RAERXR tZA=t-B EBERH
HKS$
BT
7 May 2010 1.637 15,585,250 - (6,246,500) (366,500) 8,972,250  From 6 May 2014
—T-TF to 6 May 2015
hAtA “T-MERAREE
ZE-RFRARHA
14 March 2011 2.67 3,758,500 - (1,512,000) - 2,246,500  From 13 March 2014
—T——F to 13 March 2015
=A+tmA “T-ME=ZR+=HE
“E-RAF=A+=H
18 August 2011 1.64 4,384,000 - (1,799,250) (80,000 2,504,750  From 17 August 2014
25 to 17 August 2015
NA+TNR “Z-mEFENATERE
—Z-F\A++tAH
14 March 2012 2.7 4,068,000 - (932,000 - 3,136,000 13 March 2016
—T-F s et =
=AtHEA
17 August 2012 3.08 8,014,000 - (2,478,650) - 5,635,350  From 16 August 2015
—T--F to 16 August 2017
NAT+R —Z-RFN\ATARE
ZE—+F\A+1H
21 December 2012 512 120,000 - (30,000 - 90,000 20 December 2016
—E-CF ZE-RETZAZTH
TZAZ+-AH
9 March 2013 8.10 - 2,352,000 - - 2,352,000  From 8 March 2015
—T-=%=ANH to 8 March 2017
“T-RE=ANHE
—T—+F=ANH
13 August 2013 8.69 - 5,708,000 - (90,000) 5,618,000  From 12 August 2016
—T-=F to 12 August 2017
NA+T=RH “E-NE\A+ZBZE
—E—+F\A+=H
22 QOctober 2013 7.97 - 120,000 - - 120,000 21 October 2017
=% “FtFtAZT-H
+A=Z+=H

35,929,750 8,180,000  (12,998,400)

(536,500) 30,574,850

Note: The fair value of the shares was calculated based on the closing price
per share on the date of grant.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the period was the
Company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors or any of their spouses or children under 18 years of age to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures
of the Company or any other body corporate.

e R 2 AR EHEERET B RSB 2K
R -

B EXPTREESN - AARIHENE AR RHR
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
THE COMPANY'’S SHARES

The Company is empowered by the applicable Companies Law of
the Cayman Islands and the Articles of the Association to repurchase
its own shares subject to certain restrictions and the Board may only
exercise this power on behalf of the Company subject to any applicable
requirements imposed from time to time by the Stock Exchange. There
was no purchase, sale, redemption or writing-off by the Company or
any of its subsidiaries with the exception of purchases by the trustee of
the Restricted Share Award Scheme, of the Company’s listed shares
during the year ended as of 31 December 2013.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
SIGNIFICANT CONTRACTS

No significant contract, to which the Company, its holding company,
its controlling shareholder, fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a
party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

No management contract in force during the year for the management
and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the Group’s
business subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

DISCLOSURE OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS

As of 31 December 2013, so far as the Directors are aware, the
following persons or institutions have beneficial interests or short
positions in any shares or underlying shares of the Company which
would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, Cap 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong, or who is directly and/or indirectly interested in 10% or more
of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to
vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any other member
of the Group:
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Approximate

Long/short percentage of
Name position Type of interest Number of Share shareholding
=L BR /KR Rz 38 5l B & E FREBAESH
Sun Xu Limited (“Sun Xu”) Long position Beneficial owner 421,460,060 38.42%
RIBBERAE ([F2/8]) HE EmBEAA
Sun Ji Limited (“Sun Ji”) Long position Interest in a controlled corporation 421,460,060 38.42%
(Note 1)
REBRAF ([32E]) HE EE R (MEE1)
Mr. Wang Wenjian Long position Beneﬂmal owner (Note 2) 1,296,000 0.12%
IXERSE HeE EmEAA (H:E2)
Long position Interest in a controlled corporation, 421,460,060 38.42%
and trustee and one of
beneficiaries of a trust (Note 3)
HE RPEE R R X FEAFES
—REAXm AR (MFE3)
Equity Trust (HK) Limited Long position Interest in a controlled corporation 421,460,060 38.42%
and trustee of a trust (Note 4)
B IEEFEEBERAA] LSS RELEER R REFEREA
Ham (KisE4)
Mr. Ye Liaoning Long position Beneficial owner (Note 5) 2,160,000 0.20%
BERERE HeE BEmEAA (H75)
Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 6) 421,460,060 38.42%
HE EEEm A (FiEE6)
Mr. Sun Yang Long position Beneficial owner (Note 7) 2,160,000 0.20%
by kel S EmEAAN (HE7)
Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 8) 421,460,060 38.42%
HeE EFEXEA (FfEE8)
Mr. Wang Wenijie Long position Beneficial owner (Note 9) 1,128,000 0.10%
EXARFESE HAE EnERA (M)
Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 10) 421,460,060 38.42%
"E ErEX@m A (E10)
Notes: BEE -

0

As Sun Ji owns more than one-third of the voting power of general
meetings of Sun Xu, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060
shares held by Sun Xu under the provisions of SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenjian is taken to be interested as a grantee of 1,296,000
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

As Mr. Wang Wenjian is the sole shareholder of Sun Guang Limited and
one of the two trustees (together with Equity Trust (HK) Limited) and one of
the beneficiaries of the Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust, Mr. Wang
Wenjian is deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060 shares held by
Sun Xu under the provisions of SFO.

HRRERFAEHEB= 22— NRBRERASRE
1 AR EESMBEED - 258 AR 58
FT#5421,460,0600% B (D R i Bz ©

T XELAEAERR AR AP RIE SR IR G5 52
Bt 20952 H 791,296,000 A% 17 R #E A 1S o
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(10)

As Equity Trust (HK) Limited is one of the two trustees (together with Mr.
Wang Wenjian) of the Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust, Equity Trust
(HK) Limited is deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060 shares held
by Sun Xu under the provisions of SFO.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee Offshore
Trust, under which he is entitled to 7.39% of the beneficial interest. As
a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity
interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under the
SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn owns
421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder, Sun
Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns under
the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Ye Liaoning is deemed to be interested in
421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Sun Yang is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Sun Yang is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee Offshore
Trust, under which he is entitled to 1.40% of the beneficial interests.
As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the
equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under
the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn
owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder,
Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns
under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Sun Yang is deemed to be interested in
421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr.Wang Wenijie is taken to be interested as a grantee of 1,128,000 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Wang Wenjie is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee
Offshore Trust, under which he is entitled to 4.69% of the beneficial
interests. As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all
the equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under
the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn owns
421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder, Sun
Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns under
the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenjie is deemed to be interested in
421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

(4)

(1

MG EEREAARARERNEIXELEART
EHEEBBIMEENMUZILAERZ— » IR
BESRBERD - B EETEBERIAWER
R FRfBFTH 421,460,060 8 A% 10 R E B AEZS -

LA VEAER ARR BB IR SR 5%
st 219% 1 592,160,000 I 1D R B #E o

S {7 5

BERELEARTEEREESIMEANZIEA &
B ER7.39%ER - RIEFEFH LT KD - &
ERETEXEA WEAENEFEEREFIMFT
izl A s - EMA2892.32%
A% ¥ - 1M 5% JB ¥k 5421,460,0600% &N A & B 15 ©
Eit - RBEFEHRBAEGRN  ZEERERRE
WRERRBABEANEDIROFPEAEZ - &
I BRIBFFEHFLBHEGD  EEFLXEHRAR
421,460,060/% % 19 R B 1 % ©

FRFEAERAR AR BIMRIR R IR I () 228
STEI H#92,160,0000% ik 5 F #E B #E s o

%&%E%%?%@Eaﬁ%hﬁmﬁﬁA i
SR E H1.40% % m - RIFEF KB GED

BIERETEXEA  HIRANREFEEEBEI
SRR PRETHEAER REBRBRE
92%%%%'ﬁﬁm%ﬁmm4mom%$“*
B o FEL - BIBEBEHRBAEGRD - ZEERITER
RFEWERARZBAEEN 2RO HEEER -
Eit - RBEFEHFRBEEN - BREEFER BN
421,460,060/ 0 R B #e s o

T XA A M BRI A BIR BRI T IR 11D 5%
B BIE 01,128,000 R £ o0 B B 25 -

0) EXALERRFEEREBEIMEANZEHA

BERBBER469% R - RIEJZHFRBAEKD -
BIEREREZEA  HIRANRZEFEEEBEI
ERBENRETREES  HEBEFMRE
92.32% A% # + T 5% JIB ¥ 5 421,460,0600% AN A A

Betn - Bt RIFE S REIERD] - S2E(FRER
BERRAR RIS IE PR B 2 BRI (D B S
Bt - RIFEHF RRGD > FREERER/R

421,460,060 & (D R A = -



Definition of terms:

—  “Equity Trust (HK) Limited” refers to the additional trustee of the
Sunny Employment Trust appointed pursuant to the Deed of
Appointment of Additional Trustee dated 2 July 2011

—  “Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust” refers to a trust
established on 28 July 2006 on the entire issued share capital of
Sun Ji

Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2013, no other
shareholder of the Company had any interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all

of the independent non-executive Directors independent.

CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

Certain related party transactions as disclosed in Note 34 to the
consolidated financial statements also constituted continuing
connected transactions under the Listing Rules which are required
to be disclosed in this report in accordance with Chapter 14A of the

Listing Rules.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group has carried out
certain business transaction with the following connected companies
and entities:

e Sunny Hengping, Sunny Instruments, Sunny Opotech, Sunny
Infrared, Sunny Optics, Sunny Automotive, and Suzhou Shun
Xin Instruments leased certain facilities properties for general
business and ancillary uses from Sunny Group Ltd. (“Sunny

Group”) pursuant to the Tenancy Renewal Agreements entered on

21 December 2012 amounting to approximately RMB4.0 million

throughout the year.
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The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed and confirmed
that the above continuing connected transaction was entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than those available to or from independent third parties;
and

(i) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The transactions are defined by the Listing Rules as “continuing
connected transactions” and are exempt from the independent
shareholders’ approval requirements. The transactions have complied
the reporting and announcement requirements set out in Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules.

CONNECTED PERSONS

Mr. Wang Wenjian is a non-executive Director and the honorary
chairman of the Company and is therefore a connected person of
the Company. Since Mr. Wang is able to control more than 30%
of the equity interests in Sunny Group, Sunny Group is hence the
associate of Mr. Wang and a connected person of the Company. The
transactions contemplated under the Tenancy Renewal Agreements
in December 2012 therefore constitute connected transactions for the
Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the defined the Listing Rules, the Board
engaged the auditor of the Company to perform certain agreed upon
procedures in respect of the continuing connected transactions of
the Group. The auditor has reported the factual findings on these
procedures to the Board. The independent non-executive Directors
have reviewed the continuing connected transactions and the report
of the auditor and have confirmed that the transactions have been
entered into by the Company in the ordinary course of its business
and in accordance with the terms of the agreement governing such
transactions that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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During the year 2013, the rents payable for facilities and ancillary
facilities to Sunny Group during the year did not exceed the aggregate
annual cap namely RMB5.0 million for the year ended 31 December
2013.

INTERESTS IN COMPETITORS

No Directors or chief executive of the Company holds any interests in
entities which compete with the Group in any aspects of its business.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Group’s emolument policy is designed to attract, retain and
motivate talented individuals to contribute to the success of the
business. The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is
formulated and reviewed by the Remuneration Committee on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regards to the Group’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”) Scheme
under rules and regulations of MPF Schemes Ordinance for all its
employees in Hong Kong. All the employees of the Group in Hong
Kong are required to join the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ salaries and are charged to
consolidated income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with
the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme. No forfeited
contribution is available to reduce the contribution payable in the future
years as of 31 December 2013.

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance with the applicable
regulations of the PRC, participated in a state-managed retirement
benefits scheme operated by the local government. The subsidiaries
are required to contribute a specific percentage of their payroll costs
to the retirement benefits schemes. The only obligation of the Group
with respect to the retirement benefits scheme is to make the specified
contributions.
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During the year, the total amounts contributed by the Group to the
schemes and costs charged to the consolidated income statement
represent contribution payable to the schemes by the Group at rates
specified in the rules of the schemes.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association, or the laws of Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the latest practicable date
prior to the issue of the annual report, the Company has maintained a
sufficient public float throughout the year ended 31 December 2013.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of significant events occurring after the balance sheet date are
set out in Note 37 to the consolidated financial statements.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be proposed at the AGM to re-appoint Messrs.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
Ye Liaoning
Chairman

Hong Kong
11 March 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SUNNY OPTICAL TECHNOLOGY (GROUP) COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sunny
Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages
79 to 198, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms
of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the HKICPA. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2013,
and of its profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with HKFRSs and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

11 March 2014
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 #{Z2 —F—=F1+_-A=+—HIFF)Z

2013 2012
—E—= —E—-—F
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
B aE AR®T ARMBFT
Revenue WA 5 5,812,771 3,984,296
Cost of sales $H%E A (4,845,690) (3,243,115)
Gross profit £ 967,081 741,181
Other income H sk 6(a) 49,364 45,531
Other gains and losses E b Ui zs & 518 6(b) 392 223
Selling and distribution expenses 56 &% f55 &2 (87,864) (64,378)
Research and development expenditure ff2 5% (251,041) (163,372)
Administrative expenses 177 3% (166,258) (150,121)
Impairment loss on interest in an associate
REFE AR R R EBE 18 = (9,997)
Reversal of impairment loss recognised on intangible assets
B R BT & EREEEEE 16 - 5,391
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary H&EME R T EE 17 - (64)
Share of results of associates DEHE & N Al EE4E 18 (590) (4,045)
Finance costs g &K A 7 (6,595) (3,141)
Profit before tax B 51 i F1 504,489 397,208
Income tax expense FTS8HiFI s 8 (63,623) (58,304)
Profit for the year F A 7| 9 440,866 338,904
Other comprehensive expense Hitt 2B
ltems that may be classified subsequent to profit or loss:
HignoEEEamIAae -
Exchange differences arising on translation from foreign operations
REBINEBREENERZE (1,416) (214)
Total comprehensive income for the year & N2 [ Uk z5 42 58 439,450 338,690
Profit (loss) for the year attributable to: FE{EFE PR (E1E) :
Owners of the Company 2~ a1f% & 440,498 346,274
Non-controlling interests FE#2 i HE 25 368 (7,370)
440,866 338,904
Total comprehensive income (loss) attributed to:
EhemkEs (BE) 858
Owners of the Company AN A &% & 439,561 346,336
Non-controlling interests JF#2 i %5 (111) (7,646)
439,450 338,690
Earnings per share — Basic (RMB cents) & F| — EK (ARES) 11 44.30 35.97
— Diluted (RMB cents) — 8 (AR%D) 11 43.53 35.39
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AT 31 DECEMBER 2013 R —F— =4+ —-HA=+—H

2013 2012
—E-=F —F—CF
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
B ARMYEF T ARBFT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ¥ #B&E
Property, plant and equipment ¥ % - #23 & 3% & 13 784,656 646,060
Prepaid lease payments T8{ffH & 14 22,808 23,450
Intangible assets & &= 16 27 39
Interests in associates FABf 2 A A7) H S 18 392 982
Deferred tax assets EEFEE FE 19 3,745 1,679
Deposits for acquisition of property, plant and equipment
WEE R - S RRENIRE 74,204 50,056
Other receivable E & U 5118 21 13,000 13,000
898,832 735,266
CURRENT ASSETS REI&E
Inventories 7 & 20 767,915 747,673
Trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 N H A R W R IR M TR 5RIR 21 1,171,802 900,931
Entrusted loan receivables Z& 5t B 3 E W FTE 22 20,000 90,000
Prepaid lease payments T8 fH & 14 642 642
Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss
BARBEFFAERNEREE 24 983,000 280,773
Amounts due from related parties & EiE A L5518 34(c) 270 194
Amount due from an associate J& B & A 5 FIE 34(c) = 3,087
Pledged bank deposits B IR 1TIF K 23 113,750 240
Bank balances and cash R1T## MR & 23 709,037 243,442
3,766,416 2,266,982
CURRENT LIABILITIES #iB & 1&
Trade and other payables & 5 K H th fE {~f 318 25 1,257,179 938,527
Amounts due to related parties B~ E83E A £+ 7B 34(c) 3,044 2,893
Amount due to a non-controlling interest of a subsidiary
JFERTH B 2 R FEFE AR 23 IR 26 232 147
Tax payable F&fH7578 21,822 8,128
Borrowings & E 27 488,929 102,642
Deferred income — current portion &I A — BIEEEED 35 10,740 -
1,781,946 1,052,337
NET CURRENT ASSETS REIEEFE 1,984,470 1,214,645
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 2 & ER B & & 2,883,302 1,949,911
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES B & &
Deferred tax liabilities iEEFTE & & 19 5,595 5,695
Deferred income — non-current portion 3EIEUA — JERNHREE S 35 17,822 12,469
23,417 18,064
2,859,885 1,931,847
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AT 31 DECEMBER 2013 R—ZE—=#+1+_-H=+—H

2013 2012
—E—=F —T—CF
NOTE RMB’000 RMB’000
B sE AR¥ET T ARBET T

CAPITAL AND RESERVES BA& K f#&
Share capital f& 7 28 105,177 97,520
Reserves & 2,744,628 1,824,136
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 72 &) IR E (G %5 2,849,805 1,921,656
Non-controlling interests FE#% I 25 10,080 10,191
2,859,885 1,931,847

The consolidated financial statements on pages 79 to 198 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 11
March 2014 and are signed on its behalf by:

YE Liaoning
EEE
CHAIRMAN
e

HNBTIEF1BAZFEUBRRLEETERN
“E-MFE=ZAtT-BHERRENZE - AHT
JIEERREE

SUN Yang
DIRECTOR
FF
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

Attributable to owners of the Company

ALRRRES

Share
capital

B
RMB'000
AERTT

Share
premium

By
RMB'000
AERTT

Special
reserve

KRS
RMB'000
ARETT
(Note g)
(Mita)

Statutory Discretionary
surplus surplus
reserve reserve

EE Wi
BHEE  BHEE
RMB'000  RMB'000

ARETL  ARETR
(Note b) (Note b)
iED) (Hzkb)

Shares held
under share
award
scheme
ARG
REE
KERRS
RMB'000
AEBTT

Other
reserves

Eft il
RMB'000
ARETT
(Note )
(Mzkc)

Share
award
scheme
reserve

BH%ZRE
it
RMB000
ARETT

Translation
reserve

BEGE
RMB000

ARETT

Retained
profits

RERA
RVB'000
AEBTR

Total

it
RMB'000
AEBTT

Non-
controlling
interests

EZ
RMB'000
AEBTT

Total

a5t
RMB'000
AERTT

At 1 January 2012

=

97,620

685,810

152,240

31,008 916

118,047 (68,518)

11,857

2,604

619,843

1,661,372

19,732

1,681,104

Profit for the year £&F|

Exchange differences arising
on tranglation
BEREENENER

62

346,274

346,274

62

7,370

(276)

338,904

P14

Total comprehensive income
for the year
EprENESE

62

346,274

346,336

(7,646)

338,690

Purchase of shares under share
award scheme
RERGEEHEERR
Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments
BRNEREERAZANHE
Shares vested under share
award scheme
RERHRD SEBORA
Deemed disposal of partial
interest in a subsidiary
BELEMBRARR ER
Disposal of a subsidiary (Note 17)
HEMBRA (M3E17)
Dividends paid (Note 10)
BiifRE (H30)
Appropriation
2

Contribution from
non-controlling interests

FEbEmiE

(49

- e

- 17,535

5413 -

19,743

(16.927)

(608

(71,000

(6,413

(34,746)

19,743

(49

(71,000)

49

(2,581)

587

(34,746)

19,743

(2,581)

(71,000

587

At 31 December 2012
RZF-ZE+ZA=+-A

97,620

685,810

162,191

31,003 916

123,460 (75,729)

14,673

2,716

889,096

1,921,656

10,191

1,931,847

Proft for the year £ /7]
Exchange differences arising

on translation
RERELNELZE

(937)

440,498

440,498

(937)

368

(479)

440,866

(1,416)

Total comprehensive income
for the year
ERRENEEE

(937)

440,498

439,561

(111)

439,450

Shares issued EE1TR (A
Purchase of shares under
share award scheme
RERNZRD:ABERR
Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments
ANEREERD ANE
Shares vested under share
award scheme
RERH KD SFBORA
Dividends paid (Note 10)
BifRE (Hi10)
Dividends received under
share award scheme
RERHED SRR S
Appropriation £

7,657

600,463

- M)

- 25,724

38,622 -

30,843

(22,934)

(2,790)

(105,000)

7,636
(38,522)

608,120

(53,011)

30,843

(105,000)

7,636

608,120

(53,011)

30,843

(105,000)

7,636

At 31 December 2013
KZF-=F+-f=1-H

105,177

1,286,273

152,191

31,003 916

161,982 (103,016)

22,582

1,119

1,190,918

2,849,805

10,080

2,859,885
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The amount recorded in the special reserve was resulted from:

(i) the capital contribution by/distribution to Sunny Group Limited
(“Sunny Group”) in relation to the acquisitions/disposals of
equity interests in subsidiaries;

(if) the difference between the net carrying amounts of equity
interests in subsidiaries and the nominal value of the shares of
their respective holding companies arisen in share exchange
transactions during the group reorganisation; and

(iii) the amount of non-controlling interests being adjusted in respect
of acquisition of additional interests in Sunny Instruments
Singapore Pte. Ltd. and deemed disposal of partial interest in
Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd.

(iv) the amount of non-controlling interests being adjusted in
respect of deemed disposal of partial interest in Shanghai
Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd.

The statutory surplus reserve and discretionary surplus reserve are non-
distributable and the transfer to these reserves is determined by the
board of directors of subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic
of China (“PRC”) in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
subsidiaries. Statutory surplus reserve can be used to make up for
previous year’s losses or convert into additional capital of the PRC
subsidiaries of the Company. Discretionary surplus reserve can be used
to expand the existing operations of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.

Other reserves represent enterprise expansion fund and reserve fund.
These reserves are non-distributable and the transfer to these reserves
are determined by the board of directors of the PRC subsidiaries in
accordance with the Articles of Association. Other reserves can be
used to make up for previous year’s losses or convert into additional
capital of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

2013 2012
—B—=%Ff —ET——HF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTTT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES & &R 8
Profit before tax B 51 s £ 504,489 397,208
Adjustments for: F@E :
Share of results of associates 7 (8% N 7 245 590 4,045
Impairment loss recognised on interest in an associate
EHERNE S N el f R EEE - 9,997
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #13 - #82 RREITE 147,324 108,644
Release of prepaid lease payments a1 7H & i 642 631
Amortisation of intangible assets /& & # i 12 500
Reversal of impairment losses on intangible assets 424 & il (B /&5 18 £ 2l = (5,391)
Written off on damaged inventories #5128 R F & 45,249 -
Written off on damaged property, plant and equipment
MIHESR Y E - e R RE 2,529 -
Reversal of allowance for inventories 77 & # & ol (1,896) (1,444)
Allowance for (reversal of) bad and doubtful debts 33 B & (#[El)
— trade receivables — & 5 & Ut 218 1,838 (649)
— other receivables — E fth fE UL N IE 14 (789)
— amount due from an associate — [ UKL 4 A &) FUIE 3,087 3,619
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEWE - M REREN (W) B8 (1,805) 1,172
Expense recognised in respect of share award scheme
A AN AT SR A R X 30,843 19,743
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary H &M B A T8 &R - 64
Release of deferred income IEJEY A f2RR (10,769) (3,169)
Bank interest income R17 5 SUA (14,136) (9,797)
Interest income from entrusted loans Z& 5E & F Fl 2 WA (3,366) (16,747)
Finance costs Fi& A 6,595 3,141
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital
EEESPPHIMLERERE 711,240 511,778
Increase in inventories 17 &1 N (63,595) (274,902)
Increase in trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 I E Ath & W R IE K B RIBE AN (272,606) (273,810)
(Increase) decrease in amounts due from related parties
JE W R A T8 (3500) R (76) 173
Increase in amount due from an associate
JRE LBt 1 R RIS 0 = (4,874)
Increase in trade and other payables & 5 K H fth f& 1~ ZUIE L N 317,852 340,404
Increase in deferred income & IEU A 3E A 26,862 14,603
Increase (decrease) in amounts due to related parties
FETREE A T RIEIE M CRlD) 151 (1,772)
Cash generated from operations & & 5 FT1EHE & 719,828 311,600
Income taxes paid &1 FriS i 28 (51,995) (54,817)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES &# EB T3 R & FH 667,833 256,783
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 #Z —E— =%+ _H=+—HIFE/ZF

2013 2012
—B—=%F T
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T AREFTT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES R & EE
Advance of entrusted loan receivables Z = & 7K JE U 508 24 3% (20,000) (108,000)
Receipt of entrusted loan receivables YRERZ 51 & 7k & Y 7118 90,000 313,000
Purchases of property, plant and equipment & B %3 - #23 && & (244,340) (242,887)
Placement of pledged bank deposits 77 2 iR T1F (113,750) (240)
Release of pledged bank deposits i 2 B IR1T1F 3 240 50,020
Purchase of prepaid lease payment Y& & {704 - (5,965)
Release of for acquisition of prepaid lease payment fZR U EETE (& - 3,677
Purchases of financial assets designated as at fair value through profit and loss
R AR B A BN SREE (983,000) (280,773)
Release of financial assets designated as at fair value through profit and loss
BREARET ABEN SR 280,773 84,080
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, plant and equipment
TUEmE  MERREI N 2RSS (74,204) (50,056)
Advance of other receivable £ fil [ U 5k T8 B 3K - (13,000)
Interest received B4 FI & 17,502 27,233
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEME - W NREFHIA 7,698 43,360
Proceed from disposal of a subsidiary H &M B A 7l F715 508 - 57
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
REZBFARES TR (1,039,081) (179,594)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& EE
Interest paid B F 8 (6,595) (3,141)
Dividends paid B 1% & (105,000) (71,000)
New bank borrowings raised ¥R {7EE 1,088,379 264,186
Repayment of borrowings B& £ & (702,092) (241,178)
Proceeds from issue of shares Z1TA% 17 TS 518 617,169 -
Expenses on issue of shares 7T 7D FI 2 (9,049) -
Dividends received under share award scheme AR &% (0 22 Eh 51 2] W B A A% 8. 7,636 -
Purchase of shares under share award scheme R 3% D 22 E) =t 2188 B I 1p (53,011) (34,746)
Advance from non-controlling interest of a subsidiary Fff& A B FEIEAL A ZE 2 TR 232 -
Repayment of the advance from non-controlling interest of a subsidiary
EENB QR EERERBR (147) (360)
Contribution from non-controlling interests JEiZ & 25 & - 587
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
REEER B (FTA) REFH 837,522 (85,652)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRESEEBEREN CRD) F8E 466,274 (8,463)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY
R—A—BWREREEZEEE 243,442 251,677
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES E XS BN & (679) 228

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER,
represented by bank balances and cash
R+-—B=+—HBWRLEELEEER -
AiRTT#E R RIR S 709,037 243,442
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

1. GENERAL 1. BIR

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21
September 2006 as an exempted company under the Companies
Law Chapter 21 (Law 3 of 1961 as consolidated and revised) of
the Cayman Islands and its shares have been listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with effect from 15 June 2007. Its
ultimate holding and parent company is Sun Xu Limited, a private
limited company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands. Its
ultimate controlling party is Mr. Wang Wenjian, also a director of
the Company. The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in the Corporate
Information section of the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company. The Company
and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) is principally engaged
in the business of designing, researching and developing,
manufacturing and selling of optical and optical related products
and scientific instruments.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
(“RMB”), which is also the functional currency of the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # & —E— =%+ _H=+—HIFFEF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs

The Group has applied the following new and revised HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA for the first time in the current year:

Amendments to Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
HKFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle
Amendments to Disclosures - Offsetting Financial
HKFRS 7 Assets and Financial Liabilities
Amendments to Consolidated Financial Statements,
HKFRS 10, Joint Arrangements and
HKFRS 11 and Disclosure of Interests in
HKFRS 12 Other Entities: Transition Guidance
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement
HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
(as revised in 2011)
HKAS 27 Separate Financial Statements
(as revised in 2011)
HKAS 28 Investments in Associates and
(as revised in 2011) Joint Ventures
Amendments to Presentation of Items of
HKAS 1 Other Comprehensive Income
HK(IFRIC) - Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production

Phase of a Surface Mine

Except as described below, the application of the new and
revised HKFRSs in the current year has had no material
impact on the Group’s financial performance and positions
for the current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set
out in these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. @E 75 Eﬁ@é%%ﬂ']'
2 3

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised Standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures

In the current year, the Group has applied for the first time the
package of five standards on consolidation, joint arrangements,
associates and disclosures comprising HKFRS 10 Consolidated
Financial Statements, HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements, HKFRS 12
Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities, HKAS 27 (as revised in
2011) Separate Financial Statements and HKAS 28 (as revised
in 2011) Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures, together
with the amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12
regarding transitional guidance.

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) is not applicable to the Group as it
deals only with separate financial statements.

The impact of the application of these standards is set out below.

Impact of the application of HKFRS 10

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements that deal with consolidated financial
statements and HK(SIC) Int-12 Consolidation — Special Purpose
Entities. HKFRS 10 changes the definition of control such that an
investor has control over an investee when a) it has power over
the investee, b) it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee and c) has the ability to use its
power to affect its returns. All three of these criteria must be met
for an investor to have control over an investee. Previously, control
was defined as the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.
Additional guidance has been included in HKFRS 10 to explain
when an investor has control over an investee.

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) do not anticipate
that the application of HKFRS 10 will have a material effect on the
Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 #Z= =%

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 11

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures, and
the guidance contained in a related interpretation, HK(SIC) -
Int13 Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-Monetary Contributions
by Venturers, has been incorporated in HKAS 28 (as revised in
2011). HKFRS 11 deals with how a joint arrangement of which
two or more parties have joint control should be classified and
accounted for. Under HKFRS 11, there are only two types
of joint arrangements - joint operations and joint ventures.
The classification of joint arrangements under HKFRS 11 is
determined based on the rights and obligations of parties to
the joint arrangements by considering the structure, the legal
form of the arrangements, the contractual terms agreed by the
parties to the arrangement, and, when relevant, other facts and
circumstances. A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby
the parties that have joint control of the arrangement (i.e. joint
operators) have rights to the assets, and obligations for the
liabilities, relating to the arrangement. A joint venture is a joint
arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement (i.e. joint venturers) have rights to the net assets of
the arrangement. Previously, HKAS 31 contemplated three types
of joint arrangements — jointly controlled entities, jointly controlled
operations and jointly controlled assets. The classification of joint
arrangements under HKAS 31 was primarily determined based on
the legal form of the arrangement (e.g. a joint arrangement that
was established through a separate entity was accounted for as
a jointly controlled entity).
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. ERH I RIS BB
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING ﬁ%;ﬂu (BB HREE

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 11 (Continued)

The initial and subsequent accounting of joint ventures and joint
operations is different. Investments in joint ventures are accounted
for using the equity method (proportionate consolidation is no
longer allowed). Investments in joint operations are accounted for
such that each joint operator recognises its assets (including its
share of any assets jointly held), its liabilities (including its share
of any liabilities incurred jointly), its revenue (including its share of
revenue from the sale of the output by the joint operation) and
its expenses (including its share of any expenses incurred jointly).
Each joint operator accounts for the assets and liabilities, as
well as revenues and expenses, relating to its interest in the joint
operation in accordance with the applicable Standards.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application of HKFRS 11
will have a material effect on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

Impact of the application of HKFRS 12

HKFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard and is applicable to
entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements,
associates and/or unconsolidated structured entities. In general,
the application of HKFRS 12 has resulted in more extensive
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

The Directors have concluded that the application of this standard
will not have significant impacts on the consolidated financial
statements except for more extensive disclosure about its interests
in other entities.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # & —E— =%+ _H=+—HIFFEF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

The Group has applied HKFRS 13 for the first time in the current
year. HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for,
and disclosures about, fair value measurements. The scope of
HKFRS 13 is broad: the fair value measurement requirements
of HKFRS 13 apply to both financial instrument items and
non-financial instrument items for which other HKFRSs require or
permit fair value measurements and disclosures about fair value
measurements, except for share-based payment transactions that
are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment, leasing
transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17 Leases, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are
not fair value.

HKFRS 13 defines the fair value of an asset as the price that
would be received to sell an asset (or paid to transfer a liability,
in the case of determining the fair value of a liability) in an orderly
transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the
measurement date under current market conditions. Fair value
under HKFRS 13 is an exit price regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.
Also, HKFRS 13 includes extensive disclosure requirements.

HKFRS 13 requires prospective application. In accordance with
the transitional provisions of HKFRS 13, the Group has not
made any new disclosures required by HKFRS 13 for the 2012
comparative period. Other than the additional disclosures, the
application of HKFRS 13 has not had any material impact on the
amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. @E%ﬁa &22%
At ;

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of
Other Comprehensive Income

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation
of Items of Other Comprehensive Income. Upon the adoption
of the amendments to HKAS 1, the Group’s ‘statement of
comprehensive income’ is renamed as the ‘statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income’. Furthermore, the
amendments to HKAS 1 require additional disclosures to be made
in the other comprehensive income section such that items of
other comprehensive income are grouped into two categories:
(a) items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or
loss and (b) items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit
or loss when specific conditions are met. Income tax on items
of other comprehensive income is required to be allocated on
the same basis — the amendments do not change the option to
present items of other comprehensive income either before tax or
net of tax. The amendments have been applied retrospectively,
and hence the presentation of items of other comprehensive
income has been modified to reflect the changes. Other than the
above mentioned presentation changes, the application of the
amendments to HKAS 1 does not result in any impact on profit
or loss, other comprehensive income and total comprehensive
income.

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current year
has had no material impact on the Group’s financial performance
and positions for the current and prior years or on the disclosures
set out in these consolidated financial statements.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 #{Z2 —F— =1 _-A=+—HIFF)Z

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

(b) New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised

HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

Amendments to
HKFRSs

Amendments to

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2010 - 2012 Cycle*

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs

HKFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle?
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments®
Amendments to Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9
HKFRS 9 and and Transition Disclosures®
HKFRS 7
Amendments to Investment Entities'
HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27
Amendments to Defined Benefit Plans: Employee
HKAS 19 Contributions?
Amendments to Offsetting Financial Assets
HKAS 32 and Financial Liabilities'
Amendments to Recoverable Amount Disclosures
HKAS 36 for Non-Financial Assets’
Amendments to Novation of Derivatives and
HKAS 39 Continuation of Hedge Accounting'
HK(IFRIC) - Int 21 Levies'

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014,
with earlier application permitted.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014,
except as disclosed below. Early application is permitted.

¢ Available for application — the mandatory effective date will
be determined when the outstanding phases of HKFRS 9 are

finalised.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014,
with limited exceptions
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. EAH I R LG E BB
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING e A B B 7% R 5 %

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle include a
number of amendments to various HKFRSs, which are summarised
below.

The amendments to HKFRS 2 (i) change the definitions of
‘vesting condition” and ‘market condition’; and (ii) add definitions
for ‘performance condition’ and ‘service condition’ which were
previously included within the definition of ‘vesting condition’. The
amendments to HKFRS 2 are effective for share-based payment
transactions for which the grant date is on or after 1 July 2014.

The amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify that contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability should be measured
at fair value at each reporting date, irrespective of whether
the contingent consideration is a financial instrument within
the scope of HKFRS 9 or HKAS 39 or a non-financial asset or
liability. Changes in fair value (other than measurement period
adjustments) should be recognised in profit and loss.

The amendments to HKFRS 3 are effective for business
combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after 1 July
2014.

The amendments to HKFRS 8 (i) require an entity to disclose the
judgements made by management in applying the aggregation
criteria to operating segments, including a description of the
operating segments aggregated and the economic indicators
assessed in determining whether the operating segments
have ‘similar economic characteristics’; and (ii) clarify that a
reconciliation of the total of the reportable segments’ assets to the
entity’s assets should only be provided if the segment assets are
regularly provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # & —E— =%+ _H=+—HIFFEF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle (Continued)

The amendments to the basis for conclusions of HKFRS 13 clarify
that the issue of HKFRS 13 and consequential amendments to
HKAS 39 and HKFRS 9 did not remove the ability to measure
short- term receivables and payables with no stated interest
rate at their invoice amounts without discounting, if the effect of
discounting is immaterial.

The amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 remove perceived
inconsistencies in the accounting for accumulated depreciation/
amortisation when an item of property, plant and equipment or
an intangible asset is revalued. The amended standards clarify
that the gross carrying amount is adjusted in a manner consistent
with the revaluation of the carrying amount of the asset and that
accumulated depreciation/amortisation is the difference between
the gross carrying amount and the carrying amount after taking
into account accumulated impairment losses.

The amendments to HAKS 24 clarify that a management entity
providing key management personnel services to a reporting
entity is a related party of the reporting entity. Consequently,
the reporting entity should disclose as related party transactions
the amounts incurred for the service paid or payable to the
management entity for the provision of key management personnel
services. However, disclosure of the components of such
compensation is not required.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application of the
amendments included in the Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2010-2012 Cycle will have a material effect on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.
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e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. EAH I R LG E BB
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING ﬁj':.;zfﬁ B B 7% R 5 %
/\I IIE

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013
Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle include a
number of amendments to various HKFRSs, which are summarised
below.

The amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify that the standard does
not apply to the accounting for the formation of all types of joint
arrangement in the financial statements of the joint arrangement
itself.

The amendments to HKFRS 13 clarify that the scope of the
portfolio exception for measuring the fair value of a group of
financial assets and financial liabilities on a net basis includes
all contracts that are within the scope of, and accounted for in
accordance with, HKAS 39 or HKFRS 9, even if those contracts
do not meet the definitions of financial assets or financial liabilities
within HKAS 32.

The amendments to HKAS 40 clarify that HKAS 40 and HKFRS 3
are not mutually exclusive and application of both standards may
be required. Consequently, an entity acquiring investment property
must determine whether:

(@) the property meets the definition of investment property in
terms of HKAS 40; and

(b) the transaction meets the definition of a business combination
under HKFRS 3.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application of the
amendments included in the Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2011-2013 Cycle will have a material effect on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # & —E— =%+ _H=+—HIFFEF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9
amended in 2011 includes requirements for classification and
measurement of financial liabilities and for derecognition.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

e HKFRS 9 required all recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement are subsequently measured at either amortised
cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are
held within a business model whose objective is to collect
the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal outstanding are generally measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. All other
debt investments and equity investments are measured at
their fair values at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of
an equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally
recognised in profit or loss.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

e With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS 9
requires that the amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk
of that liability is presented in other comprehensive income,
unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s
credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or
enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in
fair value of financial liabilities attributable to changes in the
financial liabilities’ credit risk are not subsequently reclassified
to profit or loss. Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the
change in the fair value of the financial liability designated as
fair value through profit or loss was presented in profit or loss.

The Directors anticipate that the adoption of HKFRS 9 in the
future may have an impact on the amounts reported in respect
of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities. Regarding
the Group’s financial assets and liabilities, it is not practicable to
provide a reasonable estimate of that effect until a detailed review
has been completed.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 #Z= =%

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that
are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period,
as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on such a
basis, except for share-based payment transactions that are within
the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions that are within the
scope of HKAS 17, and measurements that have some similarities
to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in
HKAS 2 or value in use in HKAS 36.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (E&)

POLICIES (Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date;

e | evel 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Company:

e has power over the investee;

e is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.
The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if

facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one
or more of the three elements of control listed above.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # & —E— =%+ _H=+—HIFFEF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control
until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the
Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (E&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)
Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries
are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts
of the Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests are
adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the
non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and
attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (i) the
previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary
(i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another category
of equity as specified/permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair
value of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the
date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39, when
applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a joint venture.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at the
acquisition date, except that:

e deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets
related to employee benefit arrangements are recognised and
measured in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes and
HKAS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

e liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment
arrangements of the acquiree or share-based payment
arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-
based payment arrangements of the acquiree are measured
in accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment at the
acquisition date (see the accounting policy below); and

e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale
in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance
with that Standard.

3. TEGF XK (H)

EBRa

WEEBRAWBEAR EBEH @R
REBAAENE - MBI ERAEEM
BRIEE ASEEMEBELIRESAE
EZBBERAEERIRMIET 2 £ H#
BOTZBENRBARZAAERE - B
W 2 RN — RN E A RSN IE 25 P AR ©

RUE B P 2 AR & B MoRiEZ
BEDRREAAERYWE B BREZ - M
TERERSN -

s BEMBEENBBEREE R
EEXZHBABREEDRIRELS G
BRIFEA25 [ 775 | REEGHERIE
195% [1ER 757 ) HER KA E

o FTUWIETT AR REMMN L AR
AEBRI S Z A RER KL A
AT T Uiy RERNRL AR
MzafBEEaT A DRWER SR
BRI MEERNE2R AR BER
ZHF ] E (RTXEHEBR) &

o REBEMBREEANFESWN [FFELE
ZHRBEERBKUBERE | BB
FIEMEZEE (L EMAR) Lz ER

e



p104

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (E&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. If, after re-assessment, the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the
excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a bargain
purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net
assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at
fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of
the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are
measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on the basis
specified in another HKFRS.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost
less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and is presented

separately in the consolidated statement of financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to
each of the cash-generating units (or groups of cash-generating
units) that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 #Z —E— =%+ _H=+—HIFE/ZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Goodwill (Continued)

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on
an acquisition in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment before
the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets
of the unit on a pro rata basis based on the carrying amount
of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is
recognised directly in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised
for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable
amount of goodwill is included in the determination of the amount
of profit or loss on disposal.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these consolidated financial statements using the equity method
of accounting. The financial statements of associates used for
equity accounting purposes are prepared using uniform accounting
policies as those of the Group for like transactions and events in
similar circumstances. Appropriate adjustments have been made
to conform the associate’s accounting policies to those of the
Group. Under the equity method, investment in associates are
initially recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s
share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of
the associate. When the Group’s share of losses of an associate
exceeds the Group’s interest in that associate (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only
to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that associate.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (E&)

POLICIES (Continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

An investment in associate is accounted for using the equity
method from the date on which the investee becomes an
associate. On acquisition of the investments in associates, any
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of an associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill,
which is included within the carrying amount of the investment.
Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it
is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the
Group’s investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets
as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher
of value in use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying
amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying
amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss
is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the
date when the investment ceases to be an associate, or when
the investment (or a portion thereof) is classified as held for sale.
When the Group retains an interest in the former associate and
the retained interest is a financial asset, the Group measures
the retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair value
is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition in accordance
with HKAS 39. The difference between the carrying amount of the
associate at the date the equity method was discontinued, and the
fair value of any retained interest and any proceeds from disposing
of a part interest in the associate is included in the determination
of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate. In addition, the
Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that associate on the same
basis as would be required if that associate had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss
previously recognised in other comprehensive income by that
associate would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of
the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or
loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment)
when the equity method is discontinued.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate
but the Group continues to use the equity method, the Group
reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that
had previously been recognised in other comprehensive income
relating to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related
assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group
(such as a sale or contribution of assets), profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate are recognised
in the Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the extent
of interests in the associate that are not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods sold
and services provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods
are delivered and title has passed, at which time all the following
conditions are satisfied:

e the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods;

e the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold;

e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Group; and

e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income from
a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable,
which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (E&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for
use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes, other than construction in progress, are
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss. Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the
Group’s accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other assets, commences when the
assets are ready for their intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in profit or loss.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 #Z —E— =%+ _H=+—HIFE/ZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefit from the leased assets are consumed.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised
as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction
of rental expense on a straight-line basis except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefit from the leased assets are consumed.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the Group
assesses the classification of each element as a finance or an
operating lease separately based on the assessment as to whether
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of
each element have been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear
that both elements are operating leases in which case the entire
lease is classified as an operating lease. Specifically, the minimum
lease payments (including any lump-sum upfront payments) are
allocated between the land and the building elements in proportion
to the relative fair values of the leasehold interests in the land
element and building element of the lease at the inception of the
lease.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FESITBEK (&)

POLICIES (Continued)

Leasing (Continued)
Leasehold land and building (Continued)

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an
operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is amortised over
the lease term on a straight-line basis. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and building
elements, the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease
and accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the
respective functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates) at the rates
of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the
end of reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
date when fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences
arising on the translation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss the period.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 #Z= =%

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. Renminbi) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period, and their income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity (the translation reserve).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the
Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of significant influence over
an associate that includes a foreign operation), all of the exchange
differences accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified to profit
or loss. In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary
that does not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiary,
the proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are
re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not recognised in
profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals
of associates that do not result in the Group losing significant
influence), the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange
differences is reclassified to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on or after 1
January 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign
operation and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at
the end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in the translation reserve.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (E&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible
for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching
to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic
basis over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses
the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that
the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as deferred income in the
consolidated statement of financial position and transferred to
profit or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful
lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support to the Group with no future related
costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
become receivable.

Retirement benefit costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are

charged as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation

Income tax expenses represent the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income because
it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all temporary differences to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associate except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (E&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where
current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting
for the business combination.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Intangible assets

Internally-generated intangible assets — research and development
expenditures

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development
activities (or from the development phase of an internal project)
is recognised if, and only if, all of the following have been
demonstrated:

e the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so
that it will be available for use or sale;

e the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell
it;

e the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

e how the intangible asset will generate probable future
economic benefits;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and other
resources to complete the development and to use or sell the
intangible asset; and

e the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to
the intangible asset during its development.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated intangible
asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from the date when
the intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above.
Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is charged to profit or loss in the period
in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible
asset is measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses (if any), on the same basis as
intangible assets acquired separately.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (E&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.
Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price of
inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs
necessary to make the sale.

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible
assets other than goodwill (see the accounting
policy in respect of goodwill above)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 #Z —E— =%+ _H=+—HIFE/ZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of two
categories, including financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), and loans and receivables. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial
assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees, points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments, other than those financial assets classified as
FVTPL, of which interest income is included in net gains or losses.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (E&)

POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories, including
financial assets held for trading and those designated as at FVTPL
on initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

e it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may
be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

e the financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets
or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (asset or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with changes
in fair value arising from remeasurement recognised directly in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise. The net gain or
loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any dividend or interest
earned on the financial assets and is included in the ‘other gains
and losses’.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 #Z= =%

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including trade and other receivables, entrusted loan receivables,
amounts due from related parties, amount due from an associate,
bank balances and cash and pledged bank deposits) are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment loss (see accounting policy on impairment
loss on financial assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest
rate.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of the reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

e breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or financial re-organisation; or

e the disappearance for an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (E&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade receivables,
assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are, in
addition, assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
credit period, observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception
of trade and other receivables, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised
in profit or loss. When a trade or other receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment losses was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have
been had the impairment not been recognised.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # & —E— =%+ _H=+—HIFFEF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liability and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified
as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instrument

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issued costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities, including trade and other payables,
amounts due to related parties, amount due to a non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary and borrowings, are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees, points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (E&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred
asset, the Group continues to recognise the asset to the extent of
its continuing involvement and recognises an associated liability.
If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to
recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or expire.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Shares granted to employees

For shares of the Company granted under The Sunny Optical
Technology (Group) Company Limited Restricted Share Award
Scheme (“Restricted Shares”), the fair value of the employee
services received is determined by reference to the fair value of the
Restricted Shares granted at the grant date and is expensed on
a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding
increase in equity (share award scheme reserve). At the end of
each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of Restricted Shares that are expected to ultimately vest.
The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is recognised
in the profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to share award
scheme reserve.

For the Restricted Shares not vest immediately at date of grant,
the fair value of the Restricted Shares granted is expensed
immediately to profit or loss.

When the Restricted Shares are vested, the amount previously
recognised in the share award scheme reserve will be transferred
to retained profits. When the Restricted Shares are lapsed before
the vesting date or are still not vested at the expiry date, the
amount of previously recognised in the share award scheme
reserve will continue to be held in the share award scheme
reserve.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION 4. AT EEERZNEERR

UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year.

Estimated impairment of trade receivables and entrusted loan
receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group
takes into consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition). Where the actual future cash flows are
less than expected, a material impairment loss may arise. As at
31 December 2013, the carrying amount of trade receivables
and entrusted loan receivables are RMB786,711,000, net of
allowance for bad and doubtful debt of RMB3,552,000 (2012:
RMB680,366,000, net of allowance for bad and doubtful debt of
RMB1,714,000) and RMB20,000,000 (2012: RMB90,000,000)
respectively.

AT RRBEHRRATEEHT —EFEREF
BEEERABREELREAABNERS
KX BREZREMEFTEERENER
KR

B SRR Z 7T B E R A9 14 51 8
]

ERAREEENEBRERR  AEEE
EEMGTAREESRE - HEBEBNESE
CREEFEEENCREENRERF
X (AERVPBRRAENERFER) TIRH
BEFARKBESRERE (TRERELENR
RIEEEE) BHEEAE - MERKRKER
enEENTES  BlkeHREXNBES
B -R-ZE—=F1+-_A=1+—H Z5E
WHRIBREABERERFENRTES B A
AR #786,711,0007T « & 0B R 2 AR B &
ANRM3552,000 L (ZE——F: AR¥
680,366,0007T * &L B REBIRBE B AR
1,714,0007T) LA K A R #20,000,0007T (=
=——%F : AR¥90,000,0007T) °
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable for

goods sold to outside customers, less returns and discount, if

any, during the year.

Information reported to the Board of Directors, being the chief

operating decision maker, for the purpose of resource allocation

and assessment of segment performance focuses on types

of goods delivered because the management has chosen to

organise the Group among different major products. No operating

segments identified by chief operating decision maker have been

aggregated in arriving at the reportable segments of the Group.

Specifically, the Group’s operating segments under HKFRS 8

Operating Segments are as follows:

1. Optical Components

2. Optoelectronic Products

3. Optical Instruments

Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by

operating and reportable segments.

For the year ended 31 December 2013

5. WA R 7 #EF

WARERFARINEEFHEER
SRS (0AE)

Ko FE MR IR HR AR

—=FtZA=1T—HIFFE

LIS

RERDPERDBRAFERAESTS (X
BREERRE) F2HNER
EEEDEERTR

B EE qn 2 JRAY
FTEE

ESHE TELE

WA -

LHE - REFE

EHE
%@ﬁﬁ%loﬂkﬁ$%lm7ﬁ
SRIREFTS R

B AREBEEDWMWO TR :

1. (BT
2. XEBEMW
3. EAEsE

DEBAREE

?r—‘ PV

BRAHRE

/

nw
IEH*H

IEIRS

I &R A

AN

LED

M REEREST [ LED

I NS &S

BE_T-=F+-"A=1t—-HLHEE

Optical Optoelectronic Optical Segments’
Components Products  Instruments total  Eliminations Total
KESH KEER KEES AHEE e B
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TRT ARETz AR%Tn AR¥Tz AR%Tn  ARETx

REVENUE WA
External sales MafsEE 1,163,587 4,416,372 232,812 5,812,771 - 5,812,771
Inter-segment sales 7 S EE 123,222 36,872 1,802 161,896 (161,896) -
Total &% 1,286,809 4,453,244 234,614 5,974,667 (161,896) 5,812,771
Segment profit 726 7] 139,096 366,725 30,146 535,967 - 535,967
Share of results of associates A& N AIEE (590)
Unallocated expenses # 2 B2 % (30,888)
Profit before tax f 1Al &l 504,489
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

—=F+_A=+—HIrFE

5. RARZHEFR (&)

Segment revenues and results (Continued) DEBAREE (E)
For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HILFE
Optical  Optoelectronic Optical Segments’
Components Products Instruments total Eliminations Total
KETH KBER FEER HEBE iR Eta
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARBTT  ARBTR  ARETT ARt  ARETR  ARETR
REVENUE WA
External sales 9 EFsHE 1,308,890 2,490,564 184,842 3,984,296 - 3,984,296
Inter-segment sales 7 HEIEE 116,665 8,961 1,349 126,975 (126,975) -
Total 4% 1,425,555 2,499,525 186,191 4,111,271 (126,975) 3,984,296
Segment profit & & 7 172,652 236,111 24,607 433,370 - 433,370
Share of results of associates 2 {HH & A Rl £ (4,045)
Unallocated expenses # 2 EEfi % (32,117)
Profit before tax F 1 A& 1 397,208

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same
as the Group’s accounting policies described in Note 3. Segment
profit represents the profit earned by each segment without
allocation of central administration costs, Directors’ salaries,
certain non-recurring items, share of results of associates, and
finance costs. There were asymmetrical allocations to operating
segments because the Group allocates interest income,
depreciation and amortisation and loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment to each segment without allocating the
related bank balances, depreciable assets and the relevant
financial instruments to those segments. This is the measure
reported to the chief operating decision maker for the purposes

of resource allocation and performance assessment.

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

EE D B S RT IR B SESFT A MY AN SR
G EARR o 2 8B N i & 0 B AT ERER
B A BB RITHAKR - EFH
T BTIHEEMHER  DHEBER T%Z‘t
REBERA - @ENBEFETERES

ERARANEELEDEFNERA ﬁ%&%&
HoHhEVE KERRBERES D
B WARREDE D EAERIIRITAERR - AT
EEENMBRESRIA - thiAEEEER

REREAMEERD B N RIFFENELE -

DEEHERRITHEAR -
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. RARZTHER (&)
INFORMATION (Continued)
Segment assets and liabilities PHMEEREE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities AEBIZAREDHESNEERABHT
by reportable segments: /N
As at 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=%+=-RA=+—H

Assets BE

Trade receivables & 5 FEYGA
Bills receivable JERE %
Inventories 7 &

Total segment assets A EE£HE
Unallocated assets &2 i & &
Consolidated assets & &

Liabilities £ 1&
Trade payables & 5 /& 7R
Notes payable B2 1%

Total segment liabilities 7 & 2%
Unallocated liabilities KA B & &
Consolidated liabilities & E#248
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5, WARDEHER (E)

INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (Continued) THEERAE (E)
As at 31 December 2012 RZE——F+=—A=+—8H
Optical Optoelectronic Optical
Components Products Instruments Total
FETH HEE M HE R FEE]
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBETTT ARETIT ARBET T
Assets EE
Trade receivables & 5 fE W 7018 180,933 476,115 23,318 680,366
Bills receivable FEZE & 3,699 153,586 1,700 158,985
Inventories 7 & 158,346 559,218 30,109 747,673
Total segment assets 7 Zf & E B 58 342,978 1,188,919 55,127 1,687,024
Unallocated assets &7 it & & 1,415,224
Consolidated assets #2& & 3,002,248
Liabilities & &
Total segment liability — trade payables
DEBERE — B HEMNKIE 198,476 543,109 32,757 774,342
Unallocated liabilities KD BB (& 296,059
Consolidated liabilities & (E42%8 1,070,401

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and 5

allocating resources between segments:

e trade receivables, bills receivable and inventories are allocated o

to the respective operating segments. All other assets are
unallocated assets, which are not regularly reported to the
chief operating decision maker.

e trade payables and notes payable are allocated to the °

respective operating segments. All other liabilities are
unallocated liabilities, which are not regularly reported to the
chief operating decision maker.

ERDHMRARENBEOEER

%f%wlﬁ EWRERFEADEK
E$H¥TE’] DHEB e EMEMEERY
Tmﬁﬂﬁﬂix LERRERENRDA

HEHRNRALENEESEEHEE DN
Bl 2MEMABHRAL N EA
FELERRERESOARANEEE -

N

}
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. RARZBESR ()
INFORMATION (Continued)

Other segment information HihnEER
For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE-ZE—=f1+-A=+—HLEFE

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss:
SHENDERBIANTE

Depreciation and amortisation #7% % #
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts RZ8R R

- trade receivables — Z 5/ FUA

- other receivables — E A1 BB

— amount due from an associate — FEYTH & A AR
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
HENE  BRRRE (W) BB
Insurance claims for flooding accident in Yuyao City
Bk SRR R
Written off arising from flooding accident in Yuyao City
A ETI S §it

- Inventories — 7 &

- Property, plant and equipment — #1% + 42 kR 1E
Repair expenses on property, plant and equipment

arising from flooding in Yuyao City
BT EHEENE  MBRIENEBRT
Share award scheme expense {3 285t &)5 £
Bank interest income 81T 8M A
Interest income from entrusted loans &£ & FF S A
Reversal of allowance for inventories 7 £ % &)

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision
maker but not included in the measure of segment assets:

THRTREERRERMEA SN HEERATANRE :

Addition to non-current assets (Note) FEREI A &N (Fi:E)
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. WARTEHER ()
INFORMATION (Continued)
Other segment information (Continued) HittpIHER (8)
For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HILFE
Optical ~ Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
Components Products Instruments Unallocated total
KEDH hEEmM HEER vl FEBE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss:
n‘l’i/\i Ta/\BTuﬂ'AE’]W\

Depreciation and amortisation 47% [ % 4 71,382 32,999 4,763 - 109,144
(Reversal of) allowance for bad and doubtful debts

RIEGE (BE) B

- trade receivables — & 5 B 5 (9539) 22 282 - (649)
- other receivables — E KA (789) - - - (789)
- amount due from an associate — FEUE & 1\ F15UE - 3,619 - - 3,619
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
HENE - BERREHE (Ka) 1,142 (10) 40 - 1,172
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary &M B FIKER - 64 - - 64
Reversal of impairment losses in intangible assets
BREEREBELE - (5,391) - - (5,391)
Share award scheme expense {7 8B 25 12,378 3,772 3,096 497 19,743
Bank interest income SR1T %1 84 A (5,727) (2,358) (1,712) - (9,797)
Interest income from entrusted loans Z#E & FF S YA (6,183) (606) (8,958) - (15,747)
(Reversal of) allowance for inventories & ([El) & (1,152) (1,157) 865 - (1,444)

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision
maker but not included in the measure of segment assets:

THRIREERRERREN ENPEAER R ANKE

Addition to non-current assets (Note) FEREI A &L N (Wa?) 165,142 102,944 3,364 - 271,450
Note: Non-current assets excluded deposits for acquisition of property, BT : ERBDEETRREWEYE  BREXE
plant and equipment, deferred tax assets and interests in MZS - BEBEEERREE QR AMNE

associates. 2% o
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION (Continued)
Revenue from major products and services

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue from its major
products:

5. RARZHER (&)

FEEmEERHBRA

AT BAEERE EZEROBADH

2013 2012
—E—=F T
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R ARMBFIT
Mobile phone related products 2% & #H = @ 4,212,009 2,426,687
Digital camera related products £i5#H# 8B E & 572,551 705,544
Optical instruments ¢ 22 (%23 184,181 157,847
Other lens sets Hth§5 58 375,823 251,452
Digital video lens EXi5 1R 5845% 28 14,971 32,308
Other spherical lens and plane products EfEm 5 A & EE @ 35,935 37,506
Industrial endoscope T 2N = 8,790 6,935
Other products H fth 2 i 408,511 366,017
5,812,771 3,984,296

Geographical information i & B
The Group’s operations are located in the PRC, Korea, Japan REBMOEBMATE - 8 - AR

and Singapore.

The Group’s revenue from external customers based on the
locations of goods physically delivered and information about its
non-current assets by the geographical location of the assets are

f&o

AEBRBEAEERINE MR MR KB I
MEPHRARIREENMIEGE S HHIE

MBEENEMIT

detailed below:

Revenue from
external customers

Non-current assets

REMEREFHBA FREBEE

2013 2012 2013 2012
== =Ff —T-——F| _F-=F —“T-_F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE ARBTT AR%®TR ARETT

The PRC (excluding Hong Kong) (country of domicile)
hE (TeEEE) BER) 4,375,747 2,804,467 893,674 723,879
Japan B 310,594 486,200 3 4
Hong Kong &8 533,861 332,969 - -
Others HAth 592,569 360,660 1,018 8,722
5,812,771 3,984,296 894,695 732,605
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5, WARDEHER (E)

INFORMATION (Continued)

Information about major customer EHEFEEFNEHR
Revenues from the following customers contributed over 10% of REATEPHKRAGAREEHEEEE L
the total sales of the Group: EHHEBE10% :
2013 2012
—E—=F —T—CF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T ARBFT
Customer A, revenue from Optoelectronic Products
ARF - REAEELBHRA 1,009,786 581,348
Customer B, revenue from Optoelectronic Products (Note)
BEF - KEXBEMAMKA (M) 651,798 N/A i F
1,661,584 581,348

Note: Revenue from Customer B contributed less than 10% of total sales
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012.

6(A). OTHER INCOME

B : KREBEPHMKAEAEEBEE —T— =
E+-A=+—HIFEHEREIHE

DH10% ©

6(A). bz

2013 2012

—E—=fF —E——F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET T ARBEFTT

Bank interest income $R77F B YA 14,136 9,797
Government grants (Note 35) BUF#Bh4 (M:E35) 25,686 10,764
Income from sales of moulds 5 & A UgA 1,710 1,355
Income from sales of scrap materials $4%8 EE g A 1,500 1,898
Interest income from entrusted loans & 5L & F B WA 3,366 15,747
Rental income & WA 576 416
Others £Ath 2,390 5,554
Total #2%8 49,364 45,531
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6(B). OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

%“RAEX TR

—=FtZA=1T—HIFFE

6(B). Ht =K B8

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——HF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AR¥ETTT
Gain (loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEME - #esREEWE (B18) 1,805 (1,172)
Net foreign exchange gain MNE U &S F 58 6,732 3,463
Insurance claims for flooding accident in Yuyao City (Note)
ERIK TR S SRR RS (PEE) 70,414 -
Written off arising from flooding accident in Yuyao City (Note)
ERk TRt S EHOE BUM Y (MR
— inventories — ¥ & (45,249) -
- property, plant and equipment — ¥ % - #23 N R & (2,529) -
Repair expenses on property, plant and equipment
arising from flooding accident in Yuyao City (Note)
ERIETIE G R - S RRENEEFR (M) (25,842) -
(Allowance for) reversal of bad and doubtful debts
RIBER (BH) #MO
— trade receivables — & 5 JE W 7B (1,838) 649
— other receivables — H th JEUR 1B (14) 789
— amount due from an associate — & U 2 X & FUE (3,087) (3,619
Others EAth = 113
Total 4258 392 223
Note: During the current year, several subsidiaries of the Group Mzt MAFEE - REBGRH BN %

located in Yuyao City, Zhejiang Province, the PRC, incurred
damages to inventories and production facilities of handset
camera modules, glass spherical lenses, handset lens sets,
optical instruments and infrared related products during the
typhoon and flooding accident occurred in October 2013.
The Group had insurance policies in place to cover damages
to inventories and property, plant and equipment incidental
to the flooding. With the measures taken to minimise the
impact of temporary suspension of production facilities on
the Group’s customers, the Group had not suffered from any
material loss of purchase orders from customers.

HENETHBELARNE-T—=F
+ AR B AL E MM - F
HARAEAE I mRS - FHRE
B RBESRARAIMEBERNT
EREERBEXBR AEEHER
BREEG RIS ENTFRERYE
ez MEBIRKR - AR IREUEMER
PREERBEFETHAKREETR
e ARBYAREREPHRER

BN HEREFNEANERX -
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7.

FINANCE COSTS

7. BAE AR

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T ARBFT
Interest on: BE TAIZIERFE ¢
Bank borrowings wholly repayable within five years
BEREFAREEENRITEE 6,590 3,132
Amount due to a non-controlling interest of a subsidiary
FEASTBHT B8 X B FEIE IR A R IE 5 9
6,595 3,141
/B
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 8. FIEHAX
2013 2012
—E—=F T
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMETF T ARBFT
Current tax: BIEAF{IE :
PRC Enterprise Income Tax FF B ¥ FT155 63,280 59,067
Other jurisdictions H1th & & [& - 14
63,280 59,081
Under (over)provision in prior years: B EEEE N E (HB5) :
PRC Enterprises Income Tax # B> 2155 2,409 (235)
Deferred taxation (Note 19): ¥EFEFLIE (MiFE19) -
Current year N E (2,066) (542)
63,623 58,304

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise
Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of
the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1
January 2008 onwards, except as described below.

Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Optics”) and Ningbo
Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Instruments”) were approved
as Hi-Tech Enterprises and entitled to a preferential tax rate of
15% for three years with the expiry date on 31 December 2012.
The extension of the preferential tax of 15% for a further three
years was approved with effect from 1 January 2013.

R ARSHE L EFEBUE (DA
BBUE)) ROEAIEBUEE IS - FEN
BARERNHEA-TE\F—A—AE

525% + HE Tt EBRAN o

IR FHEBERAR ([RFEHIHE])
MERRFEIFZERAA ([RFESD &
EHBBEEALEARTRMNAE =R
ZF1I5%MEERE - RZTE—ZF+H
=T —HE® - B15%E BT K=H BRI
ER=-FHNHRFCEIE B2 —=F—

HA—RREERR -
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8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Opotech”), Shanghai
Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. (“Sunny
Hengping”) and Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Automotive”), domestic limited liability companies, were
approved as Hi-Tech Enterprises with a preferential tax rate of
15% for three years with the expiry date on 31 December 2013.
The extension of the preferential tax rate of 15% for a further three
years was approved with effect from 1 January 2014.

Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Zhongshan”) was
approved to be exempted from EIT for two years starting from its
first profit making year, followed by a 50% tax relief for the next
three years (“Tax Holidays”). Sunny Zhongshan was under the 50%
relief for year ended 31 December 2011. Sunny Zhongshan was
approved as a Hi-Tech Enterprise and entitled to a preferential
tax rate of 15% for three years commencing on 1 January 2012.

Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments Co., Ltd. (“Suzhou Shun Xin
Instruments”) and Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company
Ltd. (“Sunny Infrared”) were approved as Hi-Tech Enterprises with
a preferential tax rate of 15% for three years commencing on 1
January 2013.

No charges to Hong Kong Profits Tax for both years have been
made in the consolidated financial statements as the Group has
no assessable profit arising from Hong Kong for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

Deferred tax has not been provided for in the consolidated
financial statements in respect of the tax effect of temporary
difference attributable to the PRC undistributed earnings of the
Group as at 31 December 2012 and 2013 as the Company
is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that the temporary differences will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. The Directors plan to set as
aside the undistributed profits for reinvestment purpose. If such
amounts exceed the investment plan, the Group will recognise
the deferred tax liabilities in respect of the withholding tax on the
then undistributed profits.

8. FISHiR > (&)

BEREFHEELBRAR ([RFAE]) -
PERFEIREBERERAF ([RFEF
Fesl) RERRFEHAZHMBER AR
([BFEHKE]) RREBEREERA - I
BRALSSMEMEE  JZX=F15%H
BEBR  R_Z—=F+-A=+—HE
W BIs%EBEEMEXZFHBEIER=FK
BREDEME B-T-NF-B—HBELE
%& °

mFEHXE(RIL) BRAA ([FFH LK
2 EfET e HEFNFERTREANR
HMOESH > MEBE=ZFANELE ([T
B #H#E_ZFT——F+_A=+—HLHF
B RBFRILUAEBBERFRFE - #FRILKE
EEEHMBEEBEEASTRTCE - 7]
R_E——F— A —HHAN=-FEET
15% B BB EK -

FMNFEEESR AR AR ([FMEHES]) &
B s FALMIM AR AR (5 FAINE
B)) BlERRHRMER  AR-F—=
F-A-BRRBEN=ZEAFEZR16%NEE
BE o

HRASERMEALER B BELERY
mH > BERAMBRRET I FERRNE
HFX

HtEERANRIARREWERATEGE -

RN R A REEGI B TR EENER - A
ERZHENAIBARKBRAETSRD - At
VTERGAVBERRAL T ——FR_-F
— =+ A=t HEEAREETERD
I 8 M) OB B B B IS 2 B R IR S B TR
B BEFFERARERD KB MEFRE
R - WZeRBRRENE  AIAKES
BhE B R o0 BCOE A RN AR IR HE SRR AE A R
BE-
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8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 8. Fii3%HiBx (&

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before FANHESTHEGEEREEEREEKF
tax per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and the HIBRTE R M B BRI T
comprehensive income as follows:
2013 2012
—E—=F —ET——HF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥®T T AR®BTTT
Profit before tax Bk 51 i 71 504,489 397,208
Tax at PRC EIT tax rate of 25% B> FT1S TR & /R825% 126,123 99,302
Tax effect of share of results of associates
DIBE R B EBE M E 148 1,039
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purpose
AAMB X 2 MG & 4,925 8,338
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purposes
B NGO N (872) (1,762)
Tax effect of allowance granted under share award
scheme in the PRC
RIEAR M RRY AT S+ B LR VRIS & (18,600) -
Tax effect of preferential tax rates for certain subsidiaries
ETHBRARAREEE BB E (60,834) (53,439)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
RERTIEER 2 MIBTE 11,765 6,977
Utilisation of tax losses not previously recognised
B A AT AR MR T TR B 18 (1,657) (2,001)
Tax effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries operating
in other jurisdictions
REMEERLLNMBATNTRABE BB E 216 85
Under (over)provision in prior years @F FE BETT (HB%58) 2,409 (235)
Income tax expense for the year R TS F X 63,623 58,304

Details of deferred taxation and unrecognised temporary difference
are disclosed in Note 19.

RFERIA RO ERE R Z R R BN

FF19 °
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Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting):

9. FR=F

FREMEIR (GtA) ATEIA -

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTTT
Directors’ emoluments (Note 12) EEE(& (FfzE12) 8,696 8,082
Other staff’s salaries and allowances Efih 8 TH#) % & M JERL 549,049 447 552
Other staff’s discretionary bonuses Hfth 8 THYEYIFIEAL 68,865 54,985
Other staff’s contribution to retirement benefit scheme
Hh 8 THRIARB A B4 35,062 25,774
Other staff’s share award scheme expense
Hh 8 T AR 7 22 /DAt &2 28,706 18,270
Total staff costs B T A48 %58 690,378 554,663
Auditor’s remuneration #Z RN & 2,219 2,444
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
M EBERRIEBINE 147,324 108,644
Release of prepaid lease payments T8 & fZ & 642 631
Amortisation of intangible assets (included in research
and development expenditure)
BIVEE#E (BRI 12 500
Reversal of allowance for inventories (included in cost of sales) (Note)
FERERD (BRENIEERA) (Biz) (1,896) (1,444)

Note: Reversal of allowance for inventories was recognised because of B 5T

subsequent usage.

mAERBRER  WEERFEEER

E
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10. DIVIDENDS 10. R 2
2013 2012
—E—=F —T—CF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AR¥ETTT
Dividends recognised as distribution during the year:
FRNERDIREVARE. -
2012 final dividends — RMB0.105
(2012: 2011 final dividends — RMBO0.071) per share
T HFRERE - BRARK0.105T
(ZT——F : —T——FRPRE — AR¥K0.0717T) 105,000 71,000

Subsequent to the end of reporting period, a final dividend of
HK$0.154 per share, equivalent to approximately RMB0.121 per
share, amounting to a total of approximately RMB132,737,000
(2012: HK$0.129 per share, equivalent to approximately
RMBO0.105 per share, amounting to a total of RMB105,000,000)
has been proposed by the Directors and is subject to approval
by the shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting.
The final dividends proposed after the end of reporting period has
not been recognised as a liability at the end of reporting period.

R EHKRE  EFEHRNTR0.154%
T (HEBRARI21T) AEHDARKE
132,737,000T (= & — — & : & f%0.129
BT (B AREECI05T) AHEARY

105,000,0007T) HyARHARE S -

HERERR R

FEEBRIAF RS - BENBREHRER
IR R EX RN RERARERSEE -
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11. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the
following data:

1.E8RAEF

ARBBREEEREAREERNTIRE

AT 8B E -

2013 2012
—E—=F —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARETTT
Earnings Z ¥/
Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share
HESREARB BRI BT 440,498 346,274
2013 2012
—E—=F T
’000 ’000
TR T
Number of shares BR3P & H
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of basic earnings per share
TR REARZN ) E B INEF 98 994,294 962,552
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: &7 #& E@AT R 2 -
Restricted Shares [& &1 #& 15 17,741 15,918
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of diluted earnings per share
T E GRS EN ) R AR INAE 19 8L 1,012,035 978,470
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 {2 —F— =%+ _-H=1+—HIFFE

12.DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ RES - FTBETHABRESR
AND EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS =

The emoluments of the Directors on a named basis are as follows: BERETWEEMS AT

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE T+ HA=1+—AIFF

Ye Liaoning ¥ 22

Sun Yang &k

Wang Wenjie (Note 2)

F A (FifEE2)

Wang Wenjian £ X%

Sha Ye (Note 1) 3% (FffzE1)
Chu Peng Fei Richard 257
Liu Xu 278

Zhang Yuqing K& E
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 {2 = — =%+ _-H=1+—HIFF/E

v

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ RES - FETHAEREE
AND EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS e (&)
(Continued)
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share
Fees benefits Bonus  contributions award Total
Hek RIKTEH
e Hi g7 TEAL SEMHER 1 528 ok

RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARBTT  ARBTT  ARBTR ARETRT  AREBTT  ARBT:R

(Note 3)
(Ff3E3)
For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-F——#+-HA=1—HIFE
Wang Wenjian £ 3% - 703 1,544 14 621 2,882
Ye Liaoning £#E %= - 640 1,562 35 426 2,663
Sun Yang % - 530 1,306 32 426 2,294
Sha Ye /) - - - - - -
Chu Peng Fei Richard &7 - 81 - - - 81
Liu Xu 278 - 81 - - - 81
Zhang Yuging R E - 81 - - - 81
- 2,116 4,412 81 1,473 8,082
Note: B3
1. Mr. Sha Ye resigned as a non-executive director of the Company with 1. DEEEHERARANFRITES BT
effect form 21 December 2013. —Z=FtZ AT —HBEX-
2. Mr. Wang Wenijie has been appointed as an executive director of the 2. INREAEBEZAARARINNITES 8=
Company with effect from 21 December 2013. T—=F+ZAZt+—HBHEER-
3. Mr. Ye Liaoning and Mr. Sun Yang are also the Chief Executives of 3. EEELAARBRELENABARNANEZITH
the Company and their emoluments disclosed above include those AB - M EXFEBRESHMNE e EESREE

for services rendered by them as the Chief Executives. FETBAENME -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ REE - FETHAERES
AND EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS e (&)
(Continued)
The five highest paid individuals of the Group included 3 (2012: REBRAFENRIEGRFINALTBRE =
3) Directors and Chief Executives for the year. Details of their H(ZE—ZF  ZR)EERFETHA
emoluments are set out above. The emoluments of the remaining B EMEFBHN LN - E&p@ME (ZF
2 (2012: 2) highest paid individuals were as follows: —ZF WA ReaMATAOMESnT
2013 2012
—E-=F —ET——HF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARMBFTT
Employees (& &
— salaries and other allowances — ¥ & [ H ;£ 8k 721 782
— bonuses (Note) — fEAT (FffzF) 1,217 1,509
— retirement benefit scheme contributions — ER4E F 5T & 7K 106 60
— share award — %17 22 &) 1,408 827
3,452 3,178
Their emoluments were within the following band: HENMSHELNT :
2013 2012
—E-=F —ET——HF
No. of No. of
employee employee
EEA™ BB AE
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,500,000 1,500,001 T £ 2,500,000/ 7T 2 2
During both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the RBFEA AEEVERRLEZ2HFMAL
five highest paid individuals (including Directors, chief executives (BREES - TETHRABERES) XN
and employees) as an inducement to join or upon joining the 2 EREBFAMATMARERZNESR
Group or as compensation for loss of office. In the year ended SERBIREE REE_T—=F1+=H
31 December 2013, 1 (2012: 1) director waived emoluments of —t+t—HULEFE —H(ZE—=F:—%)
RMB157,240 (2012: RMB162,000). BEEHREWE AREI572400 (ZE— =

£ AR¥162,0007T) °

Note: The performance related bonus payment is determined by M5E : HBETATBHTHNEESRERAEERS
remuneration committees based on the Group’s performance MBEFENRRETE  ETUTRRAEARAT
for each financial year and subject to a maximum of 5% of IR R ER G m FH5% ©
consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company.
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. Y3 - #8815

Machinery
and Fixtures
production Motor and office  Construction
Buildings equipment vehicles equipment in progress Total
BRR BRR
BT EERE RE N ERIR @t
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AEETT ARETT NS ARETT AREFT
COST B&

At 1 January 2012 RZE—Z%—A—H 122,500 691,201 10,810 113,916 17,241 955,668
Additions A E - 173,205 2,177 24,930 71,138 271,450
Transfer 8% 67,619 12,265 - 5,622 (85,506) -
Disposal of a subsidiary tH & 1B - (48) (312) (1,158) - (1,518)
Disposals {1} (5,202) (8,800) (820) (1,797) - (16,619)
Exchange realignment 5 {52 - (53) - 45 - 8)

At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013
RZE-—F+-A=+t-BRZZE-=5-A-H 184,917 867,770 11,855 141,558 2,873 1,208,973
Additions A E 405 214,062 1,638 20,665 57,626 294,396
Transfer & 20,684 28,900 36 7,658 (57,278) -
Disposals ! & (40) (44,583) (1,086) (2,034) - (47,743)
Written off (Note) #i38 (izE) (208) (18,711) - (268) - (19,187)
Exchange realignment 5\ 5% - (87) (45) (121) - (253)
At 31 December 2013 R=E—=4+=-A=1—H 205,758 1,047,351 12,398 167,458 3,221 1,436,186

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AND IMPAIRMENT

RiTERAE

At 1 January 2012 A= —-=%—-H—H 53,063 333,058 6,599 73,658 - 466,378
Charge for the year FR 6,518 85,358 1,462 15,306 - 108,644
Disposal of a subsidiary B2 A - (53) (238) (476) - (767)
Eliminated on disposals £ &4 i (4,127) (5,667) (515) (999) - (11,302)
Exchange realignment 1 3% - (39) - (1) - (40)
At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013

RIB-ZH+t-A=t-BRZZ-=%-A-H 55,454 412,657 7,308 87,494 - 562,913
Charge for the year FR it} 10,048 118,302 1,728 17,251 - 147,324
Eliminated on disposals &} & k48 (17) (39,222) (1,015) (1,596) - (41,850)
Written off (Note) #i34 (Fifzt) (181) (16,293) - (184) - (16,658)
Exchange realignment 5} % - (78) (1) (120) - (199)
At 31 December 2013 R=E—=4+=-A=1—H 65,304 475,366 8,015 102,845 - 651,530
CARRYING VALUES REfE

At 31 December 2013 R=E—=4+-A=1—H 140,454 571,985 4,383 64,613 3,221 784,656

At 31 December 2012 R=Z——F+-A=+—H 129,463 455,113 4,547 54,064 2,873 646,060
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

Note: In October 2013, the production facilities in Yuyao City, Zhejiang
Province, the PRC was suffered from severe flooding. The Group
had written off the damaged property, plant and equipment with
carrying value of approximately RMB2,529,000 accordingly.

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

13. 9% - B R&kE (R)

M : —T—=F+7 RPEINTARKT
W AEERERREXIGESIBL - Bt -
ANEE B M RE AN ARE2,529,0007T
BZIBME - M KR -

bt - HBERRERBREREGERE
TOMEET AT A FERETINE ¢

Buildings 20 years B 204
Machinery and production equipment 5to 10 years M I R 52104
Motor vehicles 4 to 5 years qE AFEBE
Fixtures and office equipment 3 to 10 years e TNNE N 3E104E

The carrying value of properties shown above comprises: L ERRMEAKT ¢
2013 2012
—E—=f T
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTTT

Buildings on land held under medium-term lease outside Hong Kong

LR AN BB LIMGE R T FEBF 140,454 129,463

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, none of the Group’s property,
plant and equipment was pledged as security.

14. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

RZE—=ZFR_T——F+_F=+—
B REBEMNYE  BERKETEELRK
G F AR o

W ESEE

2013 2012
—E—=F —E—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARETTT

Analysed for reporting purpose as: IR AT T :
Current assets BN & & 642 642
Non-current assets JERBI & E 22,808 23,450
23,450 24,092

The amount represents the payments for leasehold interests in
land situated in the PRC and held under medium-term leases.

bt SR IR R 7 A B DA TR B AR A9 P S £ 3
RENES -
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15. GOODWILL 15. B2
2013 and 2012
—E—=
k=—=——fF
RMB’000
AR¥T T
COST KA
At 1 January and 31 December ®—A—BEK+=-HA=+—H 20,174
IMPAIRMENT Rl {&
At 1 January and 31 December ®¥—A—Bk+=-A=+—H 20,174
CARRYING AMOUNTS BREE
At 31 December R+ =-A=+—H -
Goodwill is arising from the acquisition of (i) Shanghai Sunny HEDEEABIN_ZZTLFRELEE
Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Hengping”) under BOMETHNLEERFEFLRZ2ERER
the Optical Instruments segment amounting to RMB12,077,000 NA([3#F1EF & “J) cHEAEARKE

in 2007, and (ii) Power Optics Co., Ltd. (“Power Optics”) under
the Optical Components segment amounting to RMB8,097,000
in 2008.

The goodwill related to the acquisitions of Sunny Hengping and
Power Optics had been fully impaired by the Group in 2011.

12,077,0007C K (i) =& /\iﬂﬂlﬂ%%i—%%@
HoHBETHHEAEZEBRAA ([ HEX
2]) ¢5Aa ARS,097,0007T °

BRAWBERTEFESLRNENEMELD
HEVAAERNR T ——F2FRE -
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16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

16. B EE

Development

costs Patents Total
BB R A BRI st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTTT ARBT T AR¥BTFT
COST A
At 1 January 2012 RZZE—=—F—H—H 9,140 15,941 25,081
Disposal of a subsidiary &M B A & - (7,040) (7,040)
Exchange realignment )& 58 % - 6 6
At 31 December 2012, 1 January 2013 and
31 December 2013
WZE——F+-_A=+—H - ZF—=%—HF—H
r—E—=F+-_A=+—H 9,140 8,907 18,047
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT # &% iRl &
At 1 January 2012 R=E——F—H—H 9,140 15,906 25,046
Charge for the year FFA X - 500 500
Reversal of impairment loss 3 {E €518 # @ - (5,391) (5,391)
Disposal of a subsidiary H &k B A7 - (2,149) (2,149)
Exchange realignment 4N g% - 2 2
At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013
WZE——F+-_A=+—HK
—F—=%—H—H 9,140 8,868 18,008
Charge for the year FA X H - 12 12
At 31 December 2013 R =_ZE—=F+-_HA=+—H 9,140 8,880 18,020
CARRYING VALUES fRHE{E
At 31 December 2013 R—Z—=F+_-A=+—H - 27 27
At 31 December 2012 A-Z——F+_-_HA=+—H - 39 39

Development costs are internally generated and the patents are
purchased as part of business combinations.

Development costs will commence amortisation over its useful lives
once the development costs are available for use in production
while the patents have finite useful lives and are amortised on a
straight-line basis over 3 to 8 years.

FBEKARAES - MENEINERER
BHH—EOMER -

—EARBAAR] AR EE M E NG A
ERRFEH - FERAKRGBERRRFH
B WRBERENIESFANEIH -
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16.INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

17

In 2011, the Group recognised a full impairment loss of
RMB5,391,000 in relation to a patent owned by a subsidiary,
Jiangsu Sunny Medical Equipments Co., Ltd. (T %5 F 222
BBRA7F) (*Jiangsu Medical”). The main factor contributing to the
impairment of the patent was that the sales of products related
to the patent did not get satisfactory response from market and
was below management’s expectation.

In 2012, the Group reversed the impairment loss of approximately
RMB5,391,000 in relation to the corresponding patent before the
disposal of Jiangsu Medial as the Group considered the value of
the patent is recoverable through the disposal of shares in Jiangsu
Medical.

No impairment loss on patents was considered necessary by the
Directors for the year ended 31 December 2013 and 2012.

DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

On 1 April 2012, the Group entered into a sale and purchase
agreement to dispose of 25% of its interest in a subsidiary, Jiangsu
Medical, which is principally engaged in the manufacturing and
sale of medical instrument business, to a non-controlling interest
of Jiangsu Medical, for a cash consideration of approximately
RMB1,228,000, resulting in a loss of approximately RMB64,000.
After the disposal, the Group retains 26% equity interest in Jiangsu
Medical.

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group recognised a
full impairment loss of approximately RMB5,391,000 in relation to
a patent owned by Jiangsu Medical. The main factor contributing
to the impairment of the intangible asset was that the sales of the
products related to the patent did not get satisfactory response
from the market and was below management’s expectation.
During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group reversed the
impairment loss of approximately RMB5,391,000 in relation to the
corresponding patent before the disposal of Jiangsu Medial as the
Group considered the value of the patent is recoverable through
the disposal of shares in Jiangsu Medical as disclosed in Note 16.

16.BIEEE (&

17

£ T =

RZE——F  AEERMB AT IEHRET
EEEWmARAR (IHZFEE]) AN
SRR EFEAAEEEAREKS,391,0007T
ZEMNBENEZRZ AEZENEEE®D
MEEREMSRIIRE  BENREEEN
TEHR -

R-ZZF——%F ARAKERRENNEE
AABHETIHZETERNBRMOM T UK
Bl WAEEREEIHZFTERNRLDE

78 1B FE ZE FI B R (B B 18 49 A R 55,391,000

JC ©

BE-_T—=GN_ZT——F+-_/A=+—
HIEFE ZEERABEFRENERREE

18 -
HEMRE QA

RZZE-——FMOA—H A&EEFTV—HE
Btk BERWMBRRII&HZRTER (%
REATBREZERHEEFREMER) 0
26%KEm N E TII# T BRI ERE
@ BeRERNARK1,228,0007T © HE
EHEBRELH AR ¥64,0007T « HETKRE -
AEBAEBETH TR T BE26%HIHE -

REBEE-_ZT——F+_A=+—HILtFE"
AEBBRIHRTEBERENETNEREE
AR B AR 5,391,000 « \EFEE
BENETERAR  ZAHEBEERHOHEEL
KESRENMISLE  BEAREEEMNE
BH-REBE—E——F+_A=+—HLHF
B BRAEERAZMNEEITARBLE
TERFEEMRGM TAKE » ALR
REETI#HEFEEA RO EEMEREEFNN
AR B ARS,391,0007T (LB FE16FT
wE) -
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17. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

17 HEMBEAR (8)

(Continued)

The net assets of Jiangsu Medical at disposal date were as

follows:

TEETEENDEARNEEFENT :

RMB’000
AREEF T
Net assets disposed of HE&EFEE
Property, plant and equipment ¥ % - #28 K %18 751
Intangible assets & E 4,891
Inventories 7 & 1,090
Trade and other receivables Z 5 K H b fig U 2B 390
Bank balances and cash 1748 IR & 1,171
Trade and other payables & 5 K E b & (< Z 18 (3,128)
5,165
Non-controlling interest JE#75 J& # 25 (2,531)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary H &k B A& & EE (64)
2,570
Satisfied by: X H = -
Cash & 1,228
Interest in an associate FAHE & A B HE R 1,342
2,570
Net cash inflow (outflow) arising on disposal: HEEA B RA GiH) HEE
Cash consideration I & (& 1,228

Bank balances and cash disposed of H&RIT4E#ANRIES

(1,171)

57
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18.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 18. R E R RN ER

2013 2012

—E—=F —E——4F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T AR®ETTT

Cost of investment in unlisted associates JE T HE & A R E KA 24,477 24,477

Share of post-acquisition losses 71 Y B 1% 518 (14,088) (13,498)

Impairment loss recognised & &R EE 18 (9,997) (9,997)

392 982

Details of each of the Group’s associates at the end of the RBEHR AEEBSBHEARTMEBT
reporting period are as follow: T

Proportion of

Places of ownership

incorporation/ interests and

registration/ voting rights held
Name of associate operation by the Group Principal activity
BENREE ML MR rEBEENRERE FEEK

B E B EHERIRERELH
As at December 31,

Rt=A=+—8H
2013 2012
—E—=F —T——-F
Visiondigi (Shanghai) Technology The PRC 30.85% 30.85% Manufacture and sale of
Co., Ltd. (“Visiondigi”) A Y closed circuit television
FEREEEEMAERAR ([ L8R AENEHERBRER
Jiangsu Sunny Medical Equipments The PRC 26.00% 26.00% Manufacture and sale of
Co., Ltd. (“Jiangsu Medical”) Al medical instrument
LER T RERMAR AR business

(NI#sTERE]) FERHEBREZSRER
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18.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 18. AEBEE N BRI REZR (8)

(Continued)

As at 31 December 2013, the Group held approximately 30.85%
(2012: 30.85%) interest in Visiondigi and 26% (2012: 26%) equity
interests in Jiangsu Medical. The Group previously owned 51%
equity interests in Jiangsu Medical. In April 2012, the Group
disposed of 25% of the equity interests in Jiangsu Medical to
a non-controlling interest with a consideration of approximately
RMB1,228,000, resulting in a loss of approximately RMB64,000.
Details of the disposal have been set out in Note 17.

Visiondigi engages in the manufacturing and selling of closed circuit
televisions. During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group
recognised an impairment loss of approximately RMB9,997,000
(2013: nil) in relation to the investment in Visiondigi. The main
factor contributing to the impairment of the investment was the
delay in the opening of a new product line which impacted on
the estimated future cash flow of Visiondigi. The investment in
Visiondigi was fully impaired by 31 December 2012.

The recoverable amount of the investment in Visiondigi was
determined based on a value in use calculation. The value in use
calculation used cash flow projections based on financial budgets
approved by the management of Visiondigi covering a five-year
period and a discount rate of 12%. Visiondigi’s cash flows beyond
the five-year period were extrapolated using a 5% growth rate,
determined based on the expectation of the market growth in the
relevant industry. The estimation of cash inflows/outflows used
on the value in use calculation was based on the Visiondigi's
past performance and management’s expectations for the market
development.

R-ZB—=F+-A=+—8  xX&EEH 7|
BB LSBT R I&HFFERELS30.85% (=
T— % :30.85%) K26% (ZT— = :
26%) MIKEzE o NEBERMB L& R TR
BEo1%MEZRE - R-_T——FMA  A£H
T & 5k T B E25%R) HE s T IR IR AR AE
%= REAEHAREE,228,0007T @ EAEIE
HAR¥EB4,0007T » HEFHIBEAWE7 -

PO N ERARERMNEERNE - B2
—E-—F+-AZF+—HLEFE AEE
BEREBR SRR ENREBBOAR
#9,997,000C (ZE—=F : T) - K& R
BXrZRARNTEEGHEERE M2
PEEEREEFRKRRERE - REEET
MEEER_E——F+_A=+—HAA
HUR(E ©

R LEBRERENAIRE S B REERE
Bt EAETE - EREEFENRBRZR
EEA (RELEBREEREI AN FH
FHEERFL) R12%BIRK - LR
FHZMBEREDNRENBBETENT
1538 K RIF MM EE 5% IE R ERHH - 5+ 8
EREERMEANESRA REM[ETT
ERNLEBBEMBERAREEEYMIHE
REVFERMIEL -
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18.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
(Continued)

Summarised financial information of material
associate

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s
material associate is set out below. The summarised financial
information below represents amounts shown in the associate’s
financial statements prepared in accordance with HKFRSs.

18 REEE AR ER ()

ERBEQATANUHERBE

EREASEEABERTANNBENMEZSR
I c LT B EMBRRIIERERT B
R & R AR B A B & R B IS SRR A PR
MG o

Jiangsu Medical IERTFER
As at December 31,
R+=—B=+—8H

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBFIT
Current assets RENEE 1,302 1,668
Non-current assets JERBNE E 4,264 5,016
Current liabilities i & 1& (3,758) (2,807)
Non-current liabilities 3EREN & & (300) (100)

For the year ended

December 31,

BEt-A=t—HLFE

2013 2012

—E—=F —T—CF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARBFT

Revenue HA 1,531 1,630
Loss the year fFNE1E (2,273) (1,605)
Other comprehensive loss for the year £ AN E it 2 &8 = -
Total comprehensive loss for the year 4 X 2 [ 518 42 58 (2,273) (1,605)
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18.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 18 REE N A ER (B)
(Continued)
Summarised financial information of material BEABEQATNUMBERSE ()

associate (Continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to LB E R B AR S B IS R R R
the carrying amount of the interest in the associate recognised in REE AR REENSEEROT

the consolidated financial statements:

As at December 31,

R+=—BR=+—8

2013 2012

—E—=F —E-—F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T R AREET T

Net assets of Jiangsu Medical L &5z T2 B & & FE 1,508 3,777

Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest in Jiangsu Medical

AEBERN TR TR BT AR 26.00% 26.00%
Carrying amount of the Group’s ownership interest in Jiangsu Medical

REER I#HETEBENMERERNEREE 392 982

Jiangsu Medical which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally BEERE IERTERTEZEAFEE

affected the results of the year or formed a substantial portion of BEHENAEBFEENETELD - EFR

the net assets of the Group. To give details of Visiondigi would, A R EEEFEAFEEERERENITE

in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.
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18.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

19.

(Continued)

Summarised financial information of material
associate (Continued)

The Investment in Visiondigi was fully impaired by 31 December
2012 and no further share of loss or impairment is recognised by
the Group during the year ended 31 December 2013.

18 RBEQTNER (&)

EARBEATNMBENBRE (&)

REBBEZNRENR _-_ZE—-—_F+_H
=t—HAIZERE  MAEEREBEE_ZT
—=F T+ A=t —RILFELEE -
R HERIRE

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AREFT
The unrecognised share of loss of Visiondigi for the year
FARERDIE DB R EE (56) -
Cumulative unrecognised share of loss of Visiondigi
Rt ARHER DG LB R EE (56) -
DEFERRED TAXATION 19. I ZE B 16

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement
of financial position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities
have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax
balances for financial reporting purposes:

MEAMBIMRARNEIME - HETELEHR
HEENBBCKEE - (FUMBEREE NN
EERRGEHRAITAT -

2013 2012

—E—=F —FE—=F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T T ARBEFTT

Deferred tax assets IR I8 & & (3,745) (1,679)
Deferred tax liabilities &R LFHEE (& 5,595 5,595

1,850 3,916
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19. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

20.

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets)

ZF+ZHA=+—HILFE

19.EERE (&)

EERNEIEZRLEHARE (BE) RAFE

recognised and movements thereon during the current and prior MBEFEEHNT -
years:
Allowance on
Undistributable inventories Deferred
profits of PRC  and doubtful subsidy
subsidiaries debts income Others Total
= N 7ER
A ERF RERE EBEEHERA Hith BE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT AREFT ARETT ARETT ARETT
At 1 January 2012 R=ZE——F—H—H 5,595 (999) - (138) 4,458
(Credit) charge to profit or loss (Note 8)
REZET (GTA) Mk (M5E8) - (22) (658) 138 (542)
At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013
RZZ-——5+-A=+—-BR-ZZE-=5-F—H 5,595 (1,021) (658) - 3,916
Credit to profit or loss (Note 8) R EZEH =t A (Fi38) - - (2,066) - (2,066)
At 31 December 2013 R=E—=F+=-A=+—H 5,595 (1,021) (2,724) - 1,850

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax
losses of approximately RMB131,681,000 (2012: RMB75,087,000)
available for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of such losses in both 2013 and
2012 due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax
losses arising from PRC subsidiaries of RMB91,752,000 (2012:
RMB38,779,000) can be carried forward for five years and will
expire during 2014 to 2018. Other tax losses may be carried

forward indefinitely.

RBEBR AEEBBEREABTEBELY
A R #131,681,000t (Z T — = F: A
R #575,087,0007T) 7] #t A 7 4K 38 oK 2R &
F o ARRIEFEETER - L EPE =T
—=FRZFE-FHREEEBRREL
MBEE - PEWNBARELNHEABRE
AR®91,752,000c (ZE—ZF : ARM
38,779,0007T) AR AF AL - WK =

E-NFE-T-\FIH - HitbTHIBEE
BRI o

A

INVENTORIES 0. 78
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETIT
Raw materials R##} 135,475 173,645
Work in progress £ & f 20,505 22,152
Finished goods &K & 611,935 551,876
767,915 747,673
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21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENT

n% HEWRER AN
EN IE

2013 2012
—E—=F —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBFIT

Current assets B EE
Trade receivables & 5 fE U 518 790,263 682,080
Less: allowance for doubtful debts J& : RE# (3,552) (1,714)
786,711 680,366
Bills receivable FEUZi% 298,187 158,985

Other receivables and prepayment £ [ Y FRIE N T8~ 7008
Value added tax and other tax receivables J& & (&7 K E th fE Uk i 18 43,575 42,766

Advance to suppliers Z4 4 fE B A 14,186 7,335
Interest receivables FEUFI] B 1,338 758
Prepaid expenses FEHHI X 11,348 5,389
Others Efi 16,457 5,332
86,904 61,580
Total trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 R E A fE WG IE RIEN RUIBERE 1,171,802 900,931
Non-current asset kR EEE
Other receivable H & S FIE
Advance to Yuyao City Government (Note)
BBk ARBTZIE () 13,000 13,000

Note:

During the year ended 31 December 2012, Ningbo Sunny
Opotech Co., Ltd (“Sunny Opotech”), a subsidiary of the Group,
advanced funds of RMB13 million to the Yuyao City Government
for land development expenditure cost to be incurred for the
demolition and resettlement work. The advance of approximately
RMB13 million is unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable
when the piece of land was put into public auction and the Group
does not secure the purchase of the land during the auction.
The advance would be included as part of the consideration
of acquisition of the piece of land if the Group is successful
in acquiring the land or would be refunded in full if the Group
is unsuccessful in acquiring the land. Previously, the Directors
expected this acquisition to occur in 2013. As a result of flooding
accident occurred in Yuyao City in October 2013, the acquisition
is expected to be postponed to 2014.

Wex: RBE-Z——F+-A=+—B1tF
B AEENBRRAEERFHERES
ERAR ([RFXE]) RFBRETE
TEBESH T HHEA AR BT A
RET 24 E & AR ¥13,000,0007T °
MR ZIE T ARBER - NEEKRAE
BRINEBIS LR T R EEBERRET
B E’J%/\E’%S 000,000 T Ky #AFR 7B (&

o fANEE B AR i - BB
?X@Vﬁ?%ﬂ&(ﬁ%%ﬂ%iimﬁ%E’\J*E‘Bﬁv‘
B AEBAEXINBESZELL B
REBERE BEBFZAENZBES
RZE—=F84E - HRHBUTE=Z
—=FTABERALEY ZWEES
EHIRE —T— P4 o
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21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES NEFZREMEWRKRERTAMN

AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

The Group allows a credit period from 60 to 90 days to its trade
customers and 90 to 180 days for bills receivable. The following
is an aged analysis of trade receivables net of allowance for
doubtful debts presented based on the invoice date at the end
of reporting period, which approximated the respective revenue
recognition dates.

IR (&)

AEBGETEHEFO0OREORNEE
K T KR IBIOR =180 KM EEH - LA
TARBERKRERERRA (BEFmks
R BHMBEE) 2N E ZEUFIAE (KRR
REE) RREDIT -

2013 2012

—E—=fF —E——F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET T AREFTT

Within 90 days 90K AN 775,192 673,662
91 to 180 days 91X =180k 10,239 6,588
Over 180 days 180 KA _E 1,280 116
786,711 680,366

Ageing of bills receivable at the end of reporting period is as

RBERRNWERZBEREDTAT

follows:
2013 2012
—E—=F T
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R ARBTIT
0 to 90 days 90K AR 272,368 156,353
91 to 180 days 91X =180k 25,819 2,632
298,187 158,985

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses the
potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits for
the customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed once
a year. 98% (2012: 99%) of the trade receivables that are neither
past due nor impaired have the best credit attributes assessed
by the Group.

The Group has made specific allowance for certain receivables
which are past due but with ageing less than 365 days based on
an evaluation of the collectability of each receivable and provided
fully for all receivables over 365 days because historical experience
is such that receivables that are past due beyond 365 days are
generally not recoverable.

BWNEMHERPA  AEBGFHBERP
MEEEERATHEELR  WEFEZ
—REFPEELR - REASEMNTE -
98% (—ZZT— =1 : 99%) M E 5 RN FTERE
REETMERE - EAMARS o

AEBEFHESREFENAIKREE - sLE
T8 BB AR e T B 18365°K Y JE W SR IE 1E
FhlfE - aRREBERR  BHES
365K K fE MR IA — AR EA M@ - AR H
BT A B B3R B FIAE L 2
BreE
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21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

After assessment of impairment on individual balances, included
in the Group’s trade receivables are debtors with an aggregate
carrying amount of RMB11,519,000 (2012: RMB6,704,000) which
are past due at the end of the reporting period but not considered
impaired. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances. The average age of these receivables is as follow.

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due
but not impaired

21,

B REMBWREREAN
IR (&)

EEBERRER  NEENE S ERK
BEERREHARD OO EKEREDG
BEAR®11,519,000 (ZZE—=F : AR
#6,704,0007T) © % 5 BR XA R AR AR
B AEBMWHER Ll ERIFH T REE
ZERYBGRIETHRERAT -

o

o
=]

ERHEERENE S BIFRRR

2013 2012

—E—=F T

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR%TR ARBFIT

91 to 180 days 91K E180K 10,239 6,588

Over 180 days 180 KA E 1,280 116

Total #25t 11,519 6,704
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts RIREHEE S

2013 2012

—E—=Ff —E—F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR%TR AREFIT

Balance at beginning of the reporting period ¥R & Hi W] & &4 1,714 2,363

Impairment losses recognised on receivables & &R /Y & U 5k 78 6 (B 55 18 4,830 3,245

Impairment losses reversed J& B &5 18 # [E] (2,992) (3,894)

Balance at end of the reporting period k5 B 7R 4 84 3,552 1,714

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts made for the year
are individually impaired trade receivables with a balance of
RMB3,552,000 (2012: RMB1,714,000) which might be in financial
difficulties. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

FARKBRET RRECRENEREZEY
IR - SRR ARYS,6562,000T (ZF——
F: AR®1,714,00000) © ZEHIANER
AR REPAABI SRR - NERB AL EILZ T4
BRI EEREMRS -



p158

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 #Z= =&

22. ENTRUSTED LOAN RECEIVABLES

23

During the vyear, the Group entered into entrusted loan

arrangements with banks, in which the subsidiaries acted as
the entrusting parties to provide funding to specified corporate
borrowers, unrelated to the Group. The entrusted loan held by the
Group as of the year end date is current and due within one year,
bearing fixed interest rate of 10.7% (2012: ranging from 6.3% to

11.3%) per annum.

At 31 December 2013 and 2012, no entrusted loan receivables
have been past due or impaired. In the opinion of the Directors,
the entrusted loan borrowers have good credit quality and are
fully guaranteed by the bank accordingly, no impairment is made.

An entrusted loan receivable of RMB20,000,000 (2012:
RMB45,000,000) is covered by guarantees made by the related
companies of the borrower and the remaining receivables of
RMB45,000,000 as at 31 December 2012 was secured by pledge
of land of the borrower.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK
BALANCES

Bank balances, represent saving accounts and deposits, carry
interest at market saving rates at 0.35% (2012: 0.35%) per annum
while pledged bank deposits carry fixed interest rate ranging from
4.30% to 5.50% (2012: 3.37%) per annum. Pledged bank deposits
have been pledged to secure short-term bank loans and they are
therefore classified as current assets and will be released upon
the settlement of the relevant bank borrowings.

—=F+ZA=+—HIFFE

2. ZEER

23

L EN

FAR AEEERTAIVEAERZH

=h
=]

FIITEARIERZES  MEREEIEHE
EWRTLEERARERE - AEER
FHEAFENZEAERABNBER—FA
FH - E107% (ZFE—=F : N F6.3%%
11.3%) WEFEFFEETE -

RZE—=F R —ZF+HA=1+—
A WEZEEFERFIAED B EBZRE -

EERR ZRAEFERAEBERINEER
B RAMBITEHER - AL EFELRE -

Z 5t B FFE W 1E A R %#20,000,0007T

—T—_—%F: AR¥45,000,000T) B E
AANBARFMIEERRRE - RZT—=
F+ZA=T " HHTHERREARYE
45,000,000 2 £ /5 & 58 A B & 30 3K R R 4E
1R o

EEMRTER RITER

IRITHRIERERP RIF 5K - 1£0.35% (=
T—_F:035%) TS HETFRENE
R BEBETEROEEFMENT
4.30%%E550% (ZF—=F :3.37%) ° B2
ﬁ#ﬁ THEAREHERUEREHETE

CEAmMESBEARBEE - WHRNBRR

Fi,\,n114§ﬁ¢ A o
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24, FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AS 2

AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
OR LOSS

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group entered
into several contracts of structured deposits with banks. The
structured deposits contain embedded derivatives which were
not closely related to the host contracts. The entire combined
contracts have been designated as at financial assets at FVTPL
on initial recognition. Except for the principal of RMB565,000,000
(2012: nil) which was guaranteed by the relevant banks, the
return and remaining principal were not guaranteed by the
relevant banks. The return was determined by reference to the
performance of certain government debt instruments and treasury
notes and the expected return rate stated in the contracts ranges
from 2.39% to 6.3% (2012: 2.3% to 5.0%) per annum.

In the opinion of the Directors, the fair value of the structured
deposits at 31 December 2013 approximated their principal
amounts, and the fair value of the embedded derivatives is
insignificant. At the date the consolidated financial statements
are authorised for issue, structured deposits amounting to
approximately RMB773,000,000 (2012: RMB250,773,000) have
been matured after the reporting period ended 31 December
2013 at their principal amounts together with returns which
approximated the expected return. The remaining principal
amounts together with the expected returns will be received by
the Group when the structured deposits mature during the year
ended 31 December 2014.

4.%’Aﬁﬁi‘flﬁéﬂ’ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁ

REBEE-_ZT—=F+_A=1+t—HILtFE -
AEBERITETE TEBUETRELN %
EEBUHEFRESEHISOTE AN R
APTET AR - 2MEHENTNTHERED
EBEEARAABHABENEREE - BRA
& AR #565,000,0000 (ZT—=F: T)
EEREBBARITERIN BRARTTREK
mAFEHBAE -  WETIRESTRAESLT
ARBEEHFNKRBET  AHTHEEHFI
HENT2.39%E6.3% 2 (ZF——_F:
2.3%%E5.0%) °

EERAE NRZE—=F+ZA=+—80%
BUEFRNARBERAERSES MATE
TEMARBEBMTEE - RIRAMIEHRE
BETIR - H9 AR¥773,000,0007T (=F
——%F : AR#250,773,0007T) &EMFR
MRS EREBHREHEENREERER
ZE—=F+ZA=+—HIEHREHHEEE
Mo BT ASERBHKEEHAEBRE
E-_ZT-NE+-_A=+—BILFEELE
MFRE B E o



p160

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 #Z= =&

—=F+ZA=+—HIFFE

25. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

The following is an aged analysis of trade and notes payable

presented based on the invoice date at the end of reporting period.

5. 85

H At &S =X

ATARBERARENBERANE H RN K
B ENZEAREDIT

2013 2012
—E—=F —T—CF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBFT
Trade payables & 5 & 5018
Within 90 days 90K AN 713,303 603,920
91 to 180 days 91 K E180K 82,913 26,689
Over 180 days 180K 11,929 1,127
Accrued purchases fEEHRIERE 99,972 142,606
Total trade payables & 5 FE{S F AR EER 908,117 774,342
Notes payable F&fTZ24E
Within 90 days 90K AN 20,822 -
91 to 180 days 91 K E180K 25,453 -
46,275 -
Payables for purchase of property, plant and equipment
BEVE  HESNREENE 32,104 4,003
Staff salaries and welfare payables JEft & T4 M &7 133,984 105,454
Advance from customers & = 2/ 718 10,048 15,846
Value added tax payables and other tax payables J&/< 3% {8 %4 & E &~ 5 18 51,943 8,080
Technology grant payables (Note 1) JERT BRI #EIS® (FE1) 8,606 8,099
Commission payables JEf & 24,779 8,688
Payables for repair of property, plant and equipment (Note 2)
BT - e RERBEMRIR (MiFE2) 24,529 -
Others £ 16,794 14,015
302,787 164,185
1,257,179 938,527

Note 1:

Note 2:

Sunny Hengping, a subsidiary of the Company, cooperated with
several business partners to perform development and research
projects on hi-tech products. The technology grant payables
represent the government grants received on behalf of other
business parties.

The Group incurred RMB25,842,000 of repair expenses on
damaged property, plant and equipment due to typhoon and
flooding accident occurred in October 2013 (Note 6(b)). The
payables represent repair expenses incurred but not yet paid as
at 31 December 2013.

GEIN

fieE2

ARAFIMBARRTEFFEREETE
BREHAERESNRMEROEEA
B BAMEMEREMERT K
BB BFHEE

AEERRE-—E—=F+ABENE
BAMMASEHREEZIBEME BB LR
EH#E X ARK25842,000T (K
F6(b) - ZIENRBEHZ T —=F
TZA=t+ - BEELEARMARITNSE
BHX -
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25. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

(Continued)

The average credit period on purchases of goods is 90 days
(2012: 90 days) and the credit period for notes payable is 90 days
to 180 days. The Group has financial risk management policies
in place to ensure that all payables are settled within the credit
timeframe.

26. AMOUNT DUE TO A NON-CONTROLLING

INTEREST OF A SUBSIDIARY

The amount is unsecured, bears fixed interest rate at 2% per
annum and repayable on demand.

5. 85 REMENE (&)

EmEBNTFHEEHRRIOR (ZF—=
F:00K) RENEBNEREHR/IORE
180K - AEBECERYFRAREERRR
PARELR PG FE N SRR ME E RIS -

%%ﬁ%%ﬂﬂ#%&%éﬂ

A BB B R I R E R 2% 58, ¢
BARERBEE -

27.BORROWINGS 21. 186 &
2013 2012
—E—=F —E-—4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBET T
Secured bank loans B HEITE K 2,857 2,512
Unsecured bank loans EEIFIRITE R 486,072 100,130
488,929 102,642

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, all bank borrowings are to
be repayable by the Group within one year after the end of the
reporting period and are shown under current liabilities for both
years.

BEZFT—=FRk_FT—=F+ZH="1T—
B FERTEEHARRNEEERS R
BEO—FANEERE  REMEFEIRNR

BEET -
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2.6 & (/&)

AEBEEMERAENENEERR LA

27. BORROWINGS (Continued)

The exposure of the Group’s fixed-rate and variable-rate
borrowings and the contractual maturity dates are as follows:

WEIRBERENAT

2013 2012
—E—=F —T—CF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R AR¥EFTT
Fixed-rate borrowings: [EF M= EE

Within one year —F A 407,656 100,130

Variable-rate borrowings: A & | & £ &
Within one year —F A 81,273 2,512
Total 42%8 488,929 102,642

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group has variable-rate
borrowings which carry interest at prevailing market rate of 2.02%
(2012: 5.11%) per annum.

The weighted average effective interest rates (which are equal
to contractual interest rates) on the Group’s borrowings are as

RZE—=Z=FR_F——F+=-_A=+—
B REEBMAEFREETNERTS X
FE2.02% (ZE——4F : 511%) 5t 2 °

AEBERENNEFHERMNE BERE

KFI%) T

follows:
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——4F
Fixed-rate loan &l M| & & 5K 2.07% 2.60%
Variable-rate loan 7] % || R & 3k 2.02% 5.11%
The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in currencies other REBUEBEEBE TR EE UG EE
than the functional currencies of the relevant group entities are SHENEEHIINT
set out below:
2013 2012
—E—=fF —ET—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFIT
United States Dollar (“USD”) 7T 486,988 100,130
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28, IR A<

Number
of shares Amount Equivalent to
ROEE L] HER
HK$’000 RMB’000
FAET AR¥BTTT
Authorised: JA5E :
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each at 1 January 2012,
31 December 2012 and 31 December 2013
RZE——F—H—B - ZF——F+ZH=1+T—8HK
ZE—=F+ZA=+—H8KREEC10E LM E@AE 100,000,000,000 10,000,000
Issued & fully paid: B 217 M2 :
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each at 1 January 2012
and 31 December 2012
RZE——F-—HA-BRZZE—Z-F+-A=+—H
BREECA0E T @R 1,000,000,000 100,000 97,520
Issued of new shares (Note) & 377 A% (Ff:E) 97,000,000 9,700 7,657
At 31 December 2013 R_ZT—=F+_-_H=+—H 1,097,000,000 109,700 105,177

Note:

On 7 October 2013, the Company, a controlling shareholder and the
placing agent entered into a placing and subscription agreement, in which,
the controlling shareholder agreed to sell 97,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each and sold at a price of HK$8.06 (equivalent to RMB6.36)
each to several third party placees. The Company then issued additional
97,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each and sold at a price of
HK$8.06 (equivalent to RMB6.36) each to the controlling shareholder and
the new shares rank pari passu with the existing shares in all respects.
The proceeds from the subscription were used to optimise production
capacity expansion, future development and general working capital of
the Company.

GG

R-T—=F+A+8 AQF —BERER
B ERIBET AL E KRB W - Bt - R
RRABMEZE = HERALEERMEE10E
JT #997,000,0000% & i@ A% - & 1% & & A%8.0678
T (FHERARKS.367T) « BiE - AQAEIEITE
HNE AR E 0. 104 7 #997,000,000% & i AR -
Kz g HKe.06% T (HENARY6.367T) A&
BHEFERRE  RFROESHEHEESR
NEEREER - ZRESENMEREBETAR
BEERER  AREREARAN—MEEE
% o
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29. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 29. BB b B 38

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged
from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the borrowings disclosed in Note 27, net of cash
and cash equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, retained profits and
other reserves.

The Directors review the capital structure on a semi-annual basis.
As part of this review, the Directors consider the cost of capital
and the risks associates with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the Directors, the Group will balance its
overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, new
share issues and share buy-backs as well as the issue of new debt
or the repayment of existing debts.

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Categories of financial instruments

AEEGETRER - BIHREFOEYRE
BB UBRAEERTAREARES
B R E DI - 7K Y 2 68 o B B
LR -

AEENEARBHABEFR (BERHE
TR EENRE (MEReLASFER
B)) RARRRREHED (BHEREEITR
A REBEN R EAMFER) AR -

EEBFFREEARE - FANRRREN
oy BEEREARAREEREARIARA
MER - REZBFNEZR  AKERHEEX
MBS ~ BT RN BRI REITHE
HEEBREEGRFEEEBELRRE -

.£MT A

a. 2RTESSE

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTTT
Financial assets & g & &

Loans and receivables (including cash and cash equivalent)
ERKEWFIE (BERe KRS EERE) 1,945,136 1,194,693
FVTPL A B AR 983,000 280,773
2,928,136 1,475,466

Financial liabilities % @8 (&
Liabilities measured at amortised cost 18 S AT E B &

1,428,908 866,488
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS . TRITEAE (&

(Continued)
b. HEEAKREREBEREE

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies

The Group’s financial instruments include trade and other
receivables, entrusted loan receivables, amounts due from
(to) related parties, amount due from an associate, financial
assets designated as at FVTPL, pledged bank deposits, bank
balances and cash, trade and other payables, amount due
to a non-controlling interest of a subsidiary and borrowings.
Details of the financial instruments are disclosed in respective
notes. The risks associated with these financial instruments
include market risk (foreign currency risk, other price risk and
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on
how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.

There has been no significant change to the Group’s exposure
relating to financial instruments or the manner in which it
manages and measures the risks.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due
to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is
arising from the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual debt at the end of the reporting period
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the Directors consider
that the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

Before accepting any new entrusted loan borrower, the Group
assesses the credit quality of each potential entrusted loan
borrower.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings.

AEENERTABRE S REMEK
HIE - RREERERE - B ()
BEALHIR  BRBERFRE
AREFABENEREE  DHEMER
T RITEHRES BEHREM
FERTFRIA - FEAT I B & BSR4 AU M 25 53K
BEREE - @R T ANFISENHEEN
HdeEHZERIAMBNRREREM
SR (SMNERE - HAER R R L F X
R - FERBRERBDESRER o BE
ZERBRHBRIINTX - BEEER
AEEMETZERE - R &FRI
BRI ©

ARBERTANRRKERRATR
M H) KRS I ME R K E

ZEER

R-E—=F+-"A=+—8" AKX S
HFEREBITETERAEEFRIESH
BEEBENEAEERR  HKXAGEEH
BRRRFISHEHEREMEENE
HE °

SREEERR  AEEEEECZRIK
SERML AEEEEERE  BEHE
EREMEZERERF - UBARKIGEES D
BOETTEI UL B E RS - o - AR E
RS B R E & B E R A R E R
B BMERESATAIROSETIZEHN
BERE- - Bt EER/AEENE
EE R AR

REBE AN ERERERAN - A%
BE A EEERERERAN G
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HRARZHFHUREEFRRFOHR
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

Other than concentration of credit risk on liquid funds which
are deposited with several banks with high credit ratings, the
Group has concentration of credit risk as 19% (2012: 25%) and
49% (2012: 55%) of the total trade receivables was due from
the Group’s largest customer and the five largest customers,
respectively. The top five customers represent over 49% (2012:
42%) of the revenue for the year ended 31 December 2013.
The Directors, the associates and the shareholders have no
interest in the customers mentioned above. The largest five
customers’ manufacturing facilities are located in the PRC and
their principal activities are manufacturing of smartphones and
optoelectronic related products.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on its entrusted
loan receivables as 100% of the total entrusted loan
receivables was due from the Group’s one entrusted loan
borrower equally (2012: 100% of the total entrusted loan
receivable due from the Group’s two entrusted loan borrows
equally). The borrowers are PRC private entities from different
industry sectors, such as utility and manufacturing. The credit
risk on entrusted loan receivables is limited by the assets
pledged to the Group or the guarantee granted to the Group
by related companies of the borrowers.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on its structured
deposit designated as FVTPL. The credit risk on structured
deposit designated as FVTPL is limited by the underlying
assets of the structured deposits being PRC government
related debt instruments and treasury notes.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on its deposit for
acquisition of property, plant and equipment as 39% (2012:
50%) of the total deposit for acquisition of property, plant and
equipment was paid to the Group’s largest three suppliers of
property, plant and equipment. The credit risk on the deposits
paid is limited as these suppliers are large construction
enterprises in the PRC and Hong Kong.

Other than the above, the Group has no other significant
concentration of credit risk with exposure spread over a large
number of counterparties and customers.

0. €M I A (&)

b. M¥EMREERERBE (&)

=FEmE (&)

BRREEFIRRIINBITERORSE
SHEGEETRRIN  AEBSEE
BETRR BERAEEAE S EU
B AEFPEAAAERL D AIME
19% (ZE— % : 25%) K49% (=&
——%F :55%) - IARBFEMEE =
T-=ZF+_A=+—HBILFEK A
49% (ZT——1F 1 42%) - B F B E
ARBEER Fill g P EE (s o
MARBEPMEERBLNTE  HE
DEBAREE R FHEATIHEBEM °

AEBAZEEREYFEMAZEE
ShER  EEARNEEAEZTEREYK
AP —BREEREBRABE100%
—T—F  AREMBRTERER
ANARF L2 15 &R EE KRR
100%) ° fERARFBEARITEHNTLA
R WAREBERHEEX - ZREEXK
e RIRMEERREAEBRARBRR
ERTFTAKRENEESAR TASENE
RimEBARR
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BUEFIMAZEESRTRER - BEER
BARBE ANBENABEERNEES
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RNEBEBETARBEESMBAR

AEERBEME HIELREOERS
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ZERERHASTERFBERLZREQF
mEAR -
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS . TRITEAE (&

(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MXEREEBZERBER ()

policies (Continued)
Market risks

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the market risks
of interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. Market risk
exposures are further measured by sensitivity analysis. Details
of each type of market risks are described as follows:

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation
to bank deposits (see Note 23 for details of these deposits)
and variable-rate borrowings (see Note 27 for details of these
borrowings).

The Group is also exposed to fair value interest rate risk in
relation to fixed-rate bank borrowings (see Note 27 for details
of this borrowing), entrusted loan receivables (see Note 22
for details of these receivables), pledged bank deposits (see
Note 23 for details of these deposits) and amount due to a
non-controlling interest of a subsidiary (see Note 26 for details
of this balance). The Group currently does not have interest
rate hedging policy. However, the Group monitors interest
rate exposure and will consider hedging significant interest
rate exposure should the need arise.

The Group’s exposures to interest rates on financial liabilities
are detailed in the liquidity risk management section of this
note. The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of floating interest rate in
Korea, Hong Kong and the PRC with the effective interest
rate of 2.02% per annum (2012: 5.40% per annum) arising
from the Group’s Korean Wan (“KRW”) and USD denominated
borrowings as at 31 December 2013.

H5 R R

AEEEBHOTEMS AR SN EER
K HNEE VR o T35 R R o — IR SRR
DITETE - W T RSEMERRNFE
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AEBREBITER (ZEERFBERME
23) RAI B RER (ZEEEFHERH
iE27) MASRREREN RER

AEETRBEENRRTEE (KEER
BRME27) - ZEEREWRHA (ZF
FEN FRIRFE B RMTEE22) - EEMIRITF
R (ZEFRFBRME23) MEMNHE
REFEER R IR (RBRREFIE R M
26) MAH AR BEFRER - AKEH
AR A AN EREPBER - AT > K&
BeEaNERRTEEARTERER
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based
on the exposure to floating interest rates from variable-rate
bank borrowings at the end of each reporting period. The
analysis is prepared assuming the bank borrowings at variable
rates outstanding at the end of each reporting period were
outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase or
decrease is used to present the reasonably possible change
in interest rates at the year end.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and
all other variables were held constant, the post-tax profit for
the year ended 31 December 2013 would decrease/increase
approximately by RMB340,000 (2012: RMB11,000).

The sensitivity analysis on the exposure to cash flow interest
rate risk of bank deposit is not performed as the management
considers the exposure to these risks is insignificant.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to other price risk through its
investments in debt securities classified as financial assets
designated at FVTPL. The management considers the other
price risk is insignificant and therefore no sensitivity analysis
on such risk has been prepared. However, the management
will closely monitor such exposure and consider hedging such
exposure should the need arise.

0. £/ TH (&
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5 EE (&)
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LA TR BURE ST IR BB & RS B R Al
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)
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b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MXEREEBZERBER ()
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued) SRR (&)
Foreign currency risk HNGE Bz

AREBETETHINERE - A i m&H s
PE B o NEEETRT AR AR
BHLEMBKIE - BHREMERN

The Group undertakes certain foreign currency sales and
purchases, which expose the Group to foreign currency risk.
Certain of the Group’s bank and cash balances, trade and

other receivables, trade and other payables and borrowings
are denominated in currencies other than the functional
currency of the relevant group entities and expose to such
foreign currency risk. The Group manages its foreign currency
risk by closely monitoring the movement of the foreign
currency rates.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currencies

REARBEEGAEBEEERN L
ERSINEEHERYmE B BINER
o NEBEY)EREXREHUEEI
PEE 2t o

AT RAEERBREHRAINEFES

denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the MEEREBEHENERmME
end of the reporting period are as follows:
Assets Liabilities
BE =N
2013 2012 2013 2012
—B—=f —FE——F —E-=F —EFE-F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTTT ARET T ARBTTT
UsSD %7t 268,247 291,125 670,799 242,805
Japanese Yen (“JPY”) HI[E 84 197 380 -
Euros (“EUR”) BXJT 6,953 1,624 - -

HKD /&7t 4,173 16 - -
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(Continued)
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b. M¥EMREERERBE (&)

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued) SRR (&)

Sensitivity analysis BURE DT
The Group is mainly exposed to fluctuation in USD, JPY, HKD rEBMETEZRAMKKEET BHE - &
and EUR against RMB. TTRETH ANREER RS

TRAMAEER S EE L IEEIN
change in respective functional currencies against the relevant W B ES% R RERRE - BURE DT
foreign currencies. The sensitivity analysis includes only EERHMREENIINETEEREER -

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5%

outstanding foreign currencies denominated monetary items
and adjusts their translation at the year end date for a 5%
change in foreign currency rates.

A positive (negative) number below indicates an increase
(decrease) in post-tax profit where the respective functional
currencies strengthen 5% against the relevant foreign
currencies. For a 5% weakening of the respective functional
currencies against the relevant currencies, there would be an
equal and opposite impact on the post-tax profit.

A T B4 81 9 4 65 9 B S S8R5 1
0 3 -

THIES (B2 KERBEEE LA
SN T 1E5% 1M 2B B BR B 1% 0 7138 o0 OR
D) IBER - WMEEEE R AR ERRE
5% @ AEHBRRRENEFTEERNY

o .
2

Profit for the year

FRER
2013 2012
—E—=fF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T AREEFTT
USD (Note) T (Kizt) 17,108 (2,054)
JPY H 13 (8)
EUR BT (296) (69)
HKD 77t (177) -

Note: This is mainly attributable to the exposure to bank balances,
outstanding receivables and borrowings denominated in
foreign currency of USD at the year end.

M E2RKEFEAETENRITE
B REERYGRALIEENRR -
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(Continued)
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b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MXEREEBZERBER ()

policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk

The Group has net current assets amounting to approximately
RMB1,984,470,000 at 31 December 2013 (2012:
RMB1,214,645,000), and has low exposure to liquidity risk
of being unable to raise sufficient funds to meet its financial
obligations when they fall due.

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows.

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining contractual
maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities based on the
agreed repayment terms. The table has been drawn up based
on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Group can be required to
pay. The tables include both interests and principal cash
flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate as at the
end of reporting period.

RBETER

AEBR-_ZE—=F+-_A=+—HH
TRENE EIFEL A/ ARTE,984,470,000
T (ZE—ZF : AR®1,214,645,000
L) MAREKEESTHESBEIHS
BEENRDESRARMEER -

REERBESRR AEEEENE
FEEABRAREHNREMREEFE
HE - AFARENEEES MRIER
ERTIBENTE

TRANENHHEEEAROAEEF
MEERABNRBANMER - TRR
BASEHEARERKEESRAENTE
FHMERAMRERBERS AR
B HAENERATHEERE - HHE
MERFBNE - AIRBRSERKIE
WEROFRGH -
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

0. €M I A (&)

b. M¥EMREERERBE (&)

REELERE (&)

Liquidity tables e IIES
Weighted
average Total
effective Less than 3 months 1year undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 3 months to 1 year to 5 years cash flows amount
Jill: 337 =R -2 RER
BERA= =Rk B-f I RERELE REE
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARBETT ARETR ARBTR
As at 31 December 2013
RoE—=F+-hA=1-H
Non-derivative financial liabilities
FTESREE
Trade and other payables 2 5 R Z b fE(T5E - 936,703 - - 936,703 936,703
Amounts due to related parties JEEE A+ 308 - 3,044 = = 3,044 3,044
Amount due to a non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary
ERMB AR EERERTE 2.00% 232 - - 232 232
Borrowings {5 & 2.07% - 499,050 - 499,050 488,929
939,979 499,050 - 1,439,029 1,428,908
As at 31 December 2012
RoE——§+-F=1-H
Non-derivative financial liabilities 74 £BEE
Trade and other payables 2 5 R i fE (508 - 760,806 - - 760,806 760,806
Amounts due to related parties & B A+ F18 - 2,893 - - 2,898 2,893
Amount due to a non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary
JERMB AR RER TR 2.00% 147 - - 147 147
Borrowings f& & 2.67% - 105,380 - 105,380 102,642
763,846 105,380 - 869,226 866,488

The amounts included above for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are subject
to change if changes in variable interest rates differ from
the estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the
reporting period.

fiaf ] 28 ) o 5 B B 75 SR 5 HIOR B TE A0 A
KfEFHERR - M EAFITESHEE
MR RN R TASHEbEZ 28 -
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

C.

Fair value measurements of financial
instruments

This note provides information about how the Group
determines fair values of various financial assets and financial
liabilities.

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities
that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

e PR HRRME

SFFZAS—AILFE

0. €M I A (&)

c. TRMTANDAMENE

AW EREAEBNASET TASBE
ERSRABAAEHEEER -

B IERELA DA EFENEEEE
BEEREHMRENILE

Fairvalue  Valuation technique Relationship of unobservable
Financial assets Fair value as at hierarchy and key inputs inputs to fair value
FUERBAIEE
tHEE RATRENALE DREER  HEERIZEANE MMBHEE
31 December 2013 31 December 2012
ZE-ZE+ZAZt-A Z§-ZE+ZRZ1-B
Financial assets designated as Bank deposits in the PRC with Bank deposits in the PRC with Level 3 Discounted cash flows The higher the expected yield,
at fair value through profit orloss  non-closely related embedded non-closely related embedded the higher the fair value
derivative: RMB983,000,000 derivative: RMB280,773,000 Key unobservable inputs are:
expected yields of debt The higher the discount rate,
instruments invested by banks the lower the fair value
and a discount rate that reflects
the credit risk of the banks (Note)
BRABHABANSRAR AR EDERNR BEAEEBENER =R BRReRE EREERIALEES
MIETARPERTRR MNiETARFERTR
AR 983,000,007 ARH280,773,0007 TETTRRBAZES YREHREIL, BHE
RTRABKIAN
RGN RRMATEE

Note: The directors consider that the impact of the fluctuation in
expected yields of the debt instruments to the fair value of
the structured deposits was insignificant as the deposits
have short maturities, and therefore no sensitivity analysis

is presented.

No gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss relating to the
change in fair value of structured deposits classified as Level 3 in
the current and prior year as the amount involved is insignificant,
and therefore no reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements is
presented.

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets
and financial liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values.

BRNERE (i)

Mizt: ZEERA ARGFERE JHﬁEf’h :
B T A TR B s 0 R B B 0
MEFNAABELEERAFE

UL 2 5 BRRE DT ©

BRATS RERIBL NEKX - MAFERBE

FEITEMERANERESBR/FE=RAEEN

FREODAEZE BRI REREE - Fikd

B2V E=MAREENEHE -

EERAREAUBRERBERNEREERS
BMEBEREEREALERE -



p174

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

31. COMMITMENTS 31 A& IE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR AREEFTT
Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition of the following assets
contracted for but not provided in the consolidated financial statements
ERIAERNGE B MR BEREERBE T EENEARRE
- Property, plant and equipment — #7% « #28 X8 1 48,424 58,177
32. OPERATING LEASES R.EEHEY
The Group as lessor AEBEREHBEA
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has contracted with RBERKR  AEECSH TIARRRKEHES
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments: R EEFAGTA ¢
2013 2012
—E—=fF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R AREFTT
Within one year —&F R 385 420
In the second to fifth year inclusive E-ZFHF RN (BIEEEMEF) - 385
385 805
Rental income represents rentals receivable by the Group. Leases HEWAERERMERES - HOKLER

are negotiated for a term of 2 years with fixed rentals. =Ty BHAMSE - HRBESETETE o
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32. OPERATING LEASES (Continued) 32 &Y (18)
The Group as lessee AEBEREEA
2013 2012
—E—=F T
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBTTT

Minimum lease payments under operating
leases recognised in profit or loss

RiEsE T HERNZEERNRER DK 15,541 10,515

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for RMEHR  AEEREBE ST EELLHELY

future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating B T RITREFE R BB Y E B R 2R &

leases in respect of premises which fall due as follows: B S A FORENT ¢

2013 2012

—E—=F —E-—F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T ARBFTT

Within one year —&F A 16,066 7,834

In the second to fifth year inclusive E_Z2FAF RN (BIEHEME) 43,961 15,641

Over five years IFIA 28,696 -

88,723 23,475

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group KEHONHAAEERBIEEEREE L

for premises used for production and operation. Leases are WERMHNES HOLEFLIY - HEA
negotiated for a term of 1 to 10 years and rentals are fixed over —ZTF  MESNEEBEBRRNEETE -

the relevant lease terms.
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33. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME 33 RIRERIGTE

2013 2012
—E-—=fF —FE——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AR¥ETTT
Retirement benefit scheme contribution made during the year
F R RAE R 8K 35,148 25,855

The employees of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are members
of a state-managed retirement benefit scheme operated by the
local government. The subsidiaries are required to contribute a
specified percentage of their payroll costs to the retirement benefit
scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefit scheme is to make the specified
contributions.

The Group also participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (“the MPF Scheme”) established under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Ordinance in December 2000 for the Group’s
Hong Kong employees. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group, in funds under the control of
trustees. For employees who are members of the MPF Scheme,
the Group contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the scheme
subject to a maximum of RMB985 (equivalent approximately to
HK$1,250) per month, which contribution is matched by the
employee.

AEETENEQRNEEC 2T BRA
RENBERERRAKEMNFE - ZFWER
AR TERABLREB D LR RIBRER
BREREBIHHR - REBRZRIKEF
HEIMME— B ER A& BIEH ERMER -

AEBETATEREZN_TZTTE+_A
RIFRBIERTE S A EHRPIER LA R HER
EaEtE ([BESE)) - BESHENE
EBURAEEEE  FHREEFEATE
MES - ARERSRBBESFHIKENER
8 2 HEH &R A% A& B - ERA
FAARB85T (HEN#I1,250/87T) » M
EE TS FIRBH -
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UEBEEALIRS

(@) FAREALEBREFEALHWAR

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) Names and relationships with related parties during the

years are as follows:

Name

a8

Principal activities

IREHR

mE

Relationship

%

Sunny Group Limited (“Sunny Group”)
RFEEBERAR ([#FEE])

Ningbo Sunny Electronic Limited
(“Ningbo SST”)

EREFETHRAA
(IERFFFR])

Yuyao City Xingli Optics Instruments
Factory (“Xingli”)
BRI T B 7 e B3R ([T )

Yuyao City Jiahua Optoelectronic
Components Factory (“Jiahua”)

Rk EE BRI ([EE])

Shanghai Shuangquan Scientific
Instruments Company Limited
(“Shuangquan”)

FEEBMBRRERAR ([EE])

B FEFHEMER A F
(“Sunny Machinery”)
B TFEBRER AT ([F2F#W])

Investment holding

BEER

Manufacture and sale of
telescopes and
riflescopes

A N E RIR iR K AEER

Manufacture and sale of
parts for optical
instruments

HEERHEE R ERBI

Manufacture and sale of
parts for optical
instruments

EENRHEE R EREBI

Distribution and sale of
scientific instruments

DI ER B =R

Manufacture and sale
of telescopes and
riflescopes

A RIHE RIR IR R AERR

A substantial shareholder of the
Company with significant influence
on the Group

RAATIMFEERRE 2 —
(HEXEEAESATEN)

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director
and ultimate controlling shareholder,
Mr. Wang Wenjian

RARARIEERERERBRREELRS:
RPN A 7

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director,
Mr. Ye Liaoning

RRAFERERELRETRAERNQA

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director
and ultimate controlling shareholder,
Mr. Wang Wenjian

RARIEEREEERBRREELRE
ARSI B R A

Company controlled by a close family
member of the shareholder of
Sunny Hengping

5 F B T AR RIS B A 7

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director
and ultimate controlling shareholder,
Mr. Wang Wenjian

RAARIEEREEERBRREELRE
ARSI B R A
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

ZF+ZHA=+—HILFE

(a) Names and relationships with related parties during the

years are as follows: (Continu

Name

2%

ed)

Principal activities

TEERH

UNEEAELRS (&)

(@ FABEALEBREBEALHWRAR

wmr (&)
Relationship
B

BRIk R B RERAR AT
(TFENE2))

Ningbo Sunny Mould Co,. Ltd.
(“Sunny Mould”)

ERETEAARAA
(T#FRA])

Visiondigi (Shanghai) Technology
Co., Ltd. (*Visiondigi”)
FBEFARSARMAR AR
(I FEmEz])

Jiangsu Sunny Medical Equipments

Co., Ltd. (“Jiangsu Medical”)
L5 T BESMAR AR
(DIsRFERE])

Manufacture and sale of
parts for optical
instruments

HEERHE LR EEABI

Manufacture and sale
of various precision
moulds for cars

HEREESRE
ERERA

Manufacture and sale of
closed circuit television

HEENMHEMKER

Manufacture and sales of
medical instruments
FEREEBEER

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director,
Mr. Ye Lianing with significant
influence on the Group

ARREBREREE SR ETRIESN
AR (HBAEBEEBEEATEN)

Company controlled by a family member
of the Company’s director and
ultimate controlling shareholder,

Mr. Wang Wenjian

RAFEEREEIERBRRENESLE
sl OMNC]

An associate of the Group
REEEE QA

An associate of the Group
REEEE QA
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS UEEALTRXRSE (F)
(Continued)

(b) Transactions with related parties: (b) EBEAEALRS :
2013 2012
—E—=F T
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R AREEFIT
Sales of goods (Note 1) $H&EE 5 (MizE1)

JeEL L B 315 5,504
Sunny Machinery & HEH; 515 -
Ningbo SST )i 3¢ FEHX 155 1,941
Shuangquan & 900 843
Jiangsu Medical ;I %52 & - 570
1,885 8,858

Purchase of raw materials (Note 1) 3 & R (FisE1)
P =] 6,803 10,617
Visiondigi _+/E8 &3 = 35
Ningbo SST 2 52 FRHX 722 1,712
Xingli #57 105 440
Sunny l\/IouId FEA - 43
Jiahua % = 8
7,630 12,855

Disposal of property, plant and equipment (Note 1)
HEWE - Has RRkim (1)

Sunny Machinery &5 # 4, = 81

Property rental expenses (Note 2) %4 H (HizF2)

Sunny Group #F5&E 4,043 4,052

Jiahua £% 54 -

Ningbo SST K 5 FRHX 727 727
4,824 4,779

Processing charge and other expenses (Note 1)
MIEBRREMFSE (K1)

Sunny Group 52 F5&E 383 255

Sunny Machinery & #H = 715

Ningbo SST % i 52 FRHx 1,741 530

Sunny Mould #2518 & 83 -
2,207 1,500

Notes: B 5T -

(1) The transactions were entered into in accordance with the terms (1) ZEXRSRIBEMBEBEATHEOGIE

agreed by the relevant parties.

(2) The property rental expenses were charged based on the terms (2 MEMSHEZIBRBAEBAALHTEOHE
agreed by the relevant parties. FRUER
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

UVEEALRS (&)

(Continued)
(c) At the end of reporting period, the Group has the (c) RBEHR AEFHEBFEALTHEKX
following significant balances with related parties: EeAmT
2013 2012
—B—=%F —E—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARBTIT
Current assets: BN & E -
Amounts due from related parties FEHEEE A L+ 508
Ningbo SST )i 52 FR}H% 223* 166*
Shuangquan £ & 47* 28*
270 194
Amount due from an associate: JEHEE & N B IE ¢
Visiondigi /& EF: - 3,087
Current liabilities: REN &1 :
Amounts due to related parties fE1fEiE A+ 7B
JEEL L B 2,369* 1,908
Ningbo SST Zf 5 FEHY 465* 830*
Xingli #8137 44 93~
Sunny Group 2 F£& 166 53
Sunny Machinery &5 H#; - 6*
Jiahua £ - 3*
3,044 2,893

Other than those amounts denoted with an asterisk ‘*’

which are of a trade nature, the other amounts are of a non-

trade nature. The amounts are unsecured, interest free and

repayable on demand.

The following is an aged analysis of related parties balance of

trade nature at the end of reporting period.

BRAT BROBERESEESIN - &
MBI RIFESNE - ZFCRRE
R 2HBHEAREREEE -

REEHKR FHBEZEENBEEAL

IR DT ©

2013 2012
—E—-=F —ET—CF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R AR¥EFTT
Current assets: JRENEE
Within 90 days 90K A 270 194
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34, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(c)

(d)

At the end of reporting period, the Group has the
following significant balances with related parties:
(Continued)

UVEEALRS (F)

(c) REEMAK  AEEEABEATHEK

wHWT ()

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%TR ARMBFIT
Current liabilities: B & 1& :
Within 90 days 90Kk A 2,878 2,840

The Group allows a credit period of 90 days to related party
trade receivables (2012: 90 days). The average credit period
on purchases of goods from related parties is 90 days (2012:
90 days).

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of key management, excluding all Directors
and Chief Executives whose emoluments have been set out

NEFETFEEALTE S EWZIEIOKR
MEEH (ZZT——F : 90K) - @EA
ERRENFHEEHR AWK (ZF

— 4 1 90K) o

(d) TEEEAESHMH

FR-IB2EEAR (TEEAMZCH
IR 120 B ESE R T ETHRASR)

in Note 12, during the year is as follows: T -
2013 2012
—E—=F —ET—CF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBFT
Short-term benefits 52 Hi4& Fl| 12,136 11,578
Post-employment benefits B 1% & 7 639 524
Share award scheme &7 82 E) =t 2| 4,991 3,443
17,766 15,545




p182

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 # % —E—=%#-1_-H=+—HIFE/ZF

35. DEFERRED INCOME

35, JE SE WX A

2013 2012
—E—=F —T—CF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AR¥ETTT
Amounts credited to profit or loss during the year: G Rt AIBZE S EE
Subsidies related to technology enhancement of
production lines (Note 1)
A E R SUERRL (FEE1) 3,675 1,095
Subsidies related to research and development of
technology projects (Note 2)
iR B A R (FiEE2) 10,371 3,126
Incentive subsidies (Note 3) #2E)# 85 (K13E3) 11,640 6,543
25,686 10,764
Deferred income related to government grants: BT # Bh & EEWA -
Subsidies related to technology enhancement
of production lines (Note 1)
A E R SCERRL (FEE1) 13,605 4,381
Subsidies related to research and development
of technology projects (Note 2)

Rl TE B A A (FiEE2) 14,957 8,088
Total: #8%8 : 28,562 12,469
Less: current portion & : ENHAZE 5 (10,740) -
Non-current portion 3EE)EAEE 5> 17,822 12,469

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

The Group received grants from the local government
unconditionally for the purpose of increase in production capacity
for high technology mobile lens by enhancement of production
lines. The amounts are deferred and amortised over the useful
lives of the relevant assets in the enhanced production lines.

The Group received grants for reimbursement towards the costs
of research and development of certain technology projects with
local government and various parties. The amounts are deferred
and amortised over period of the respective technology projects.

Incentive subsidies were received from the local government
unconditionally in recognition of the eminence of development
of new products, achievement of certain revenue and export
volume milestones of the Group. The subsidies were granted on
a discretionary basis to the Group during the current year.

GEIN

fieE2

FIFES

NG B S 305 BT A SR AR CE A RE 0 A
BRANELERRSSMRTHRESRE
B 2HEFREEIRN S ABEERNNE
WMEEZ A ERFEHANE -

KBS B R A RS R
B BB BATER FEMA - &
S FESH TSRS A B RS -

377 BT S R A B2 (L R D BE A SR RF AR
SEMAEFER  EDNRAERNER
HOX® ZEFHUERAFERBE
TAKHE -



p183

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VIR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 #Z —E— =%+ _H=+—HIFE/ZF

36. SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Company adopted The Sunny Optical Technology (Group)
Company Limited Restricted Share Award Scheme (“Restricted
Share Award Scheme”) on 22 March 2010 (“Adoption Date”)
with a duration of 10 years commencing from the Adoption
Date. The objective of the Share Award Scheme is to provide the
selected participants including Directors, employees, agents or
consultants of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Selected
Participants”) with an opportunity to acquire a proprietary interest
in the Company; to encourage and retain such individuals to
work with the Group; and to provide additional incentive for
them to achieve performance goals, with a view to achieving the
objectives of increasing the value of the Company and aligning
the interests of the Selected Participants directly to be the owners
of the Company through ownership of shares. The Group has
set up The Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Restricted Share Award Scheme Trust (“Trust”) to administer
and hold the Company’s shares before they are vested and
transferred to Selected Participants. Upon granting of shares to
Selected Participants (“Restricted Shares”), the Trust purchases
the Company’s shares being awarded from the open market
with funds provided by the Company by way of contributions.
Restricted Shares granted under the Share Award Scheme are
subject to a vesting scale in tranches of one-third to one-fifth
each (as the case may be) on every anniversary date of the
grant date starting from the first anniversary date until the third
to the fifth anniversary (as the case may be). The vested shares
are transferred to Selected Participants at no cost except that
the expenses attributable or payable in respect of the transfer
of such shares of the Company shall be borne by the Selected
Participants.

The grant of Restricted Shares is subject to acceptance by the
Selected Participants. Restricted Shares granted to but not
accepted by the Selected Participants shall become unaccepted
shares. The Trustee may use any remainder of cash and non-cash
income received by the Trust in respect of the shares held upon
trust to purchase additional shares after defraying all expenses
incurred by the Trust prior to the purchase of additional shares.
The Trust shall hold the additional shares, unaccepted shares
and unvested shares upon trust and may make any grant to
existing or new Selected Participants after receiving instructions
from the Administration Committee of the Group. The fair value of
Restricted Shares awarded was determined based on the market
value of the Company’s shares at the grant date.

36. B 10 B2 B 51 &l

ARABIERZE—ZTF=A=+=8 ([ XK
HESD SR T FRAERE (KB ERA
A5 MR I AR 17 22 B &t & (52 PR HIAR (0 22 R T
g ZETEARMBHERETFAR -
D BT EIEEARESESHEE (BIE
EF - EE ARARRENBARMRIESK
B ([FE2EE]) —EABBEARAME
AEmmMEe ZERRBRAEEIIEN
AR AL REEIMES RS FECER LR
= NEBRAARREENER  YASE
BEARG  FEHE2EENERERNQF]
M EREERS  ANEBESKIZEFN
ZR (RE) BRARZR G ZEETE
S5t ([1E5E)) LEBRRBBARAIRNHER
RO FEBRERETHFESHEE - TRFES
HERPRG ([REVIERD ] & - FEEA
AmEs EEER TEREZARARRG - A
RARAHFAXREES - BERDEE
FrEREARHMROBELEBHE—AF
EABHEF=IER RERME) BESF
HEf SEBEFHSHBEBE=S2—%H
Dz— (RERAME) BIRGIMERSD - EHEE
RGO BESETREQXMEE  EHFES2R
BIRRSEE AN ARG RS SN RIS -

BRHRGIER D AFFESEERNTT A
E o RTRELEEETEE MR GIER
DR TEZABD - XFEARBBIAEFET
A ATREEM R S IR S AR
BRSNE  EEBERIIROBADS N
ERENAARX - FrRANEET AN B
Sty ~ NEE ARG RRFBED - L HE
AEBEEEZBENETR FARBRANE
BLEERNZERD - (EREBHR G
BB R A ERARARROREL B BO™H
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36. SHARE AWARD SCHEME (Continued)

Movements in the number of Restricted Shares granted and

36. IR 17 SR BT & (F&)

ERHRFIERDOBEE REEBIAEBER

related fair value are as follows: SEIT :
Weighted Number of
average Restricted
fair value Shares
(per share) granted
FRMNE ERHBRFIE
EHARE R EE
HKS ('000)
BT (Fi)
As at 1 January 2012 A=-ZE——F—HF—H 1.800 36,467
Lapsed B 43K 1.873 (1,754)
Vested 578 1.789 (10,985)
Granted (Note 1) B (FifzE1) 2.952 12,202
As at 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013
RZEB——F+_A=F+—RAk=ZE—=F—H—H 2.193 35,930
Lapsed B K% 2.821 (537)
Vested . 57/8 2.086 (12,998)
Granted (Note 2) 2% (FfiF2) 8.516 8,180
As at 31 December 2013 R —E—=F+=-H=+—H 3.919 30,575
Note 1: The Restricted Shares granted in 2012 vest on every anniversary el : RZZE—ZFEERERHEROR S
date of the grant date of each batch of Restricted Shares in PR i MEAR (0 1% B R F RIZ LA TR IR
tranches on the following scales: DHEE
Restricted Shares Scales PR %1 M B 9 HiE
4,068,000 shares One-fourth 4,068,0000% ez —
8,014,000 shares One-half to one-fifth 8,014,000/4% o ERANZ—
120,000 shares One-fourth 120,0000% a7z —
The fair value of Restricted Shares granted is measured on the FT 4% 1 BRI 14 B A7 89 2 Ao (B T =08 AT R
basis of an observable market price. R TIHEERTE ©
Note 2: The Restricted Shares granted in 2013 vest on every anniversary s RZZ—=F2 KERGIMRMHN S

date of the grant date of each batch of Restricted Shares in
tranches on the following scales:

Restricted Shares Scales
2,352,000 shares One-fourth
5,708,000 shares One-third to one-fifth
120,000 shares One-fourth

The fair value of Restricted Shares granted in measured on the
basis of an observable market price.

PR BIMER X B IR E AR TR E
DS

PR 15 4 AR 1 R
2,352,0000% Moz —
5,708,000f% =PZ—EENZ—
120,000/ P55z —

PR A HE BRI R AR £ ) 2 2 (B T 270 A R
ENMISERE -



36. SHARE AWARD SCHEME (Continued)

The following table discloses details of the shares granted under
Restricted Shares held by employees (including Directors) of the
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Group and movements in such holdings during the year:

e VIR MR

—=FtZA=1T—HIFFE

36. R0 i BET & (58)

TEREBEAKERE (BRESR) IFANR
155 BR 1) 14 A 4 A

VEEN RO PR AR B

B EIE ¢

Balance at Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at
Type 1.1.2013 the year the year the year 31.12.2013
R=-B—=F
Ros—=4 +=—BA=+—H
5l —H—BH&SR FARL FRARNK FAER W EE R
’000 ’000 ’000 ’000 ’000
TR TR TR TR TR
Shares &3 35,930 8,180 (537) (12,998) 30,575
Balance at  Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at
Type 1.1.2012 the year the year the year 31.12.2012
RZT—_%F
MZT——4F +ZHA=+—H

27 —A—B#%& FARH F AR FRNEB H4&
’000 ’000 ’000 000 000
F A F A Fhx Fhx Fhx
Shares &1 36,467 12,202 (1,754) (10,985) 35,930

Details of the shares held by Directors included in the above table

are as follows:

ERAHESARFRDOFBOT

Balance at Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at

Type 1.1.2013 the year the year the year 31.12.2013

R-ZE-=F

R=%—=% +=g=+-8

Al — A — B4R FARL FRARMK FAER s R

’000 ’000 ’000 ’000 ’000

TR TR TR TR TR

Shares &3 4,698 - - (1,112) 3,586

Balance at  Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at

Type 1.1.2012 the year the year the year 31.12.2012

RITE—_%F

W-ZT—_4F +=ZA=+—H

bl —RA— B FARL F AR FANEEB ok

’000 000 000 000 000

T Fi F FiR FR

Shares %19 3,105 2,484 - (891) 4,698
The equity-settled share-based payments charged to the profit or BEZFT—=F1+_A=1T—HLEFE R

loss was RMB30,843,000 for the year ended 31 December 2013 B
(2012: RMB19,743,000).

SR N ESREE

2D ST R ERIR A

AR #30,843,000T (ZZE——F : AR
19,743,0007T) ©
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37. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

After the end of reporting period, the Directors proposed a final
dividend. Further details are disclosed in Note 10.

() On 31 December 2013, the Group had entered into the
Strategic Cooperation Agreements (the “Agreements”) with
Konica Minolta Optical Products (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“OMS”)
relating to the Strategic Cooperation relationship in technology
development and production of handset lens sets. According
to the Agreements, the Group shall set up a wholly-owned
subsidiary in Shanghai on or before 28 February 2014 to
employ some of the staff and to acquire certain assets of
OMS, including the existing production facilities of OMS in
Shanghai, the machineries and software by 1 April 2014. The
consideration for the acquisition of assets (the “Transaction”)
is approximate to RMB12,000,000.

For a term of one year, subject to renewal on annual basis,
effective from 1 April 2014, OMS shall provide technical
support and consultancy services for application of the
licensed technologies to the Group from time to time
(“Technical Support”). The consideration for the Technical
Support shall be decided by the both parties quarterly on the
basis of the actual manpower and resources provided by the
OMS to the Group during the year ended 31 March 2015.

OMS, as licensor, shall also grant and remain to have the
authority to grant the rights to use the patents owned by OMS
and Konica Minolta Inc., the parent company of OMS, relating
to the licensed technologies to the Group, as licensees, for
five years from 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2019 (“the Validity
Period”). The Group could sell the licensed products within
and outside the PRC. The Group shall have priority to
negotiate with OMS to develop, produce or pursuit business
opportunities in future products derived from the licensed
technologies. The consideration for the rights to the patents
relating to the licensed technologies shall be calculated with
reference to the actual sales of the licensed products which
applied the licensed technologies calculated annually during
the Validity Period.

N HEHRER

RBERRE  EFEFERAAKRE - B
BB ENHIEET0 -

(i)

MRZEBE—=F+_"A=+—0H A&EHE
mffeREER S ES (L8) BRA
Al ([OMS]) A BEFHEAERMAE R
FENBREEBREZIBBEERE
(Il - BREWZE  ~AEEER_-F
—MNF-A=-+NHKZAELEBHRT
2EWMBRAR R-_ZT—MNEMA—H
Z AT FEOMSHE » BT - WEHE
TFEE BFEOMSE LERIEEEER
B MEREG WEEE (XRS5 8
REL A ARE12,000,0007T °

OMS# 3t 7F RJ 4 iy &) F& M A AN &% [ 1~
B P R BT S iR R R R AR 75 ([l 32
B BH-T-MFEMA-HRER
ARB—F(ATEFEH) KT XE
MRERREITNEBEE_T—AF=H
=+ —HIEFERBOMSEFERALE
BREHNERANDRERETE -

OMS ({E/FFAIA) TR ZZ—HF Y
A—BRE=ZF—-hF=A=+—HLt
HEFE (AR BT REFEEE
METAEE (EAWZTIA) EHAOMS
K Konica Minolta Inc. (OMSEHRAF]) Fr
EBBITASMNERN 2 EF - NEE
AERERAINMEET A EM - AEE
BEEELE  HOMSERFFEE - £
ESXSKUEHFAIHITEERNRRERD
PMERE AEFAIRMHEFNEAR
B B2EBUENRNETFERT I
A ERMEREEEMTE -
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37.EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD (Continued)

(i)

(ii

(Continued)

The Transaction shall be completed on or before 1 April
2014. At the date of approval for issuance of these financial
statements, the Transaction has not yet been completed and
the management of the Group is still assessing the financial
effects of the Transaction.

On 17 January 2014, the Group had entered into a joinder
agreement to join as another purchaser in the Purchase
Agreement with MantisVision Ltd. (“MantisVision”) relating
to the purchase of 200,711 Series B Preferred Shares of
MantisVision at a consideration of US$1,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB6,102,000) (the “Investment”). MantisVision
is incorporated under the Laws of the State of Israel and
is principally engaged in developing, manufacturing and
marketing of emergent vision technologies for consumers and
professional applications. The completion of the Investment
is unconditional. The Investment had been completed on 22
January 2014. As the Investment represents less than 5%
of attributable equity interest held by the Group and that the
Group has no controlling power or significant influence over
the management and the operation of MantisVision, it will be
classified as available-for-sale investment by the Group.

I HEHWRER (H)

(i)

(if)

(&)

FRR _F—NFMA—BHZAIT
(o RREUBHMRAETIZHAS - X
AT AAEBEEEBNENEZ
ERXRHHNBHE

& xt

RZZE-—WNE—-—A++H  AEEHE
MantisVision Ltd. ([ MantisVision]) &t
5 B8 EMantisVision 200,711%B X%
8 55 ik - X {8 /31,000,000% T (18 &
»#H AR #6,102,0007T) (& &) &
VHEHE MMERS—EAMNMAEE
1% &% ° MantisVisionJ3 1R & LA & 51 7% 12
Ay FERBEPRBEXERARA
% RERHEERIEEERIT - REZ
TR BERE - REER T —NF
—HZTZHZK - BREEELRE
ERENEGMEZ L NSNEEREBER
MantisVisionif f& 12 Hil# B ¥ L E B R &
BEIBEANTEN HREFIERR
SEMITHEERE -
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38. Y 2~ RIFF 1R

@ BAEAHPIN ARBAR_ZT—=FK
—E-HF+ A=+ -HHEEEEN

38. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(@) Particulars of subsidiaries indirectly held, unless otherwise
stated, by the Company at 31 December 2013 and 2012 are

as follows: BB ARGBENT
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable
registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
HMAL iR BRORSR TREREN
WEARER wh% /BN RE/ZMEL RS TERHB
2013 2012
ZE-=f —T-—F
Sun Yu Optical Technology Limited The British Virgin Ordinary shares 100% 100% Investment holding
RTHENRERAT lslands (‘The BVI")  US$100,000 (directly held) RERR
ABRIES iRt 100,000% T (E#ERE)
((Rx#s])
Sun Xiang Optical Overseas Limited The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
REXBENERAR RAHE ERR10ET REER
Sun Li Instrument Overseas Limited The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
RIGRENERAR RAES ERR10ET RERR
Summit Optics Technology Limited The BVI Ordinary share US$1 100% 100% Investment holding
BEES TRRIET RERR
Summit Optics Investment Limited The BVI Ordinary share US$1 100% 100% Investment holding
BEEHS TRRIET RERR
Sunny Optical Overseas Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
REABENERAR i LRR10ET RERR
Sunny Instruments Overseas Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
RFRRENERAA i TRR10ET RERR
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38. B EFEE (8])

(Continued)
(@) (Continued) @ (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable
registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
HMRY /Hf  ERTREE REEREN
HWEARER WY/ EENE%  REA/ZREL Ly 3 TERHE
2013 2012
“E-=F -—ZT--%
Summit Optical Technology Limited Hong Kong Ordinary share HK$1 100% 100% Investment holding
BE LARIAT REER
Summit Optical Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary share HK$1 100% 100% Investment holding
0 LARIAT REER
*Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale
IRTAZERAT HE capital RMB430,000,000 of optical components
M RERA FERHEERETH
AR430,000,0007C
*Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale
“ERRFERERAT H capital RMB82,500,000 of optical instruments
MR EHRAR FERHERRES
AE#82,500,00070
*Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale
FERE (RIL) BRAR HE capital US$14,990,000 of optical components
HMREHRAR EERHEXETH
14,990,000% 7T
*Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
“ERETAEEEERAT HE capital US$38,831,600 optoslectronics products

st R AR A
38,831,600%C

TERHELEER
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38. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

38. B QR HE ()

(Continued)
(a) (Continued) (a) (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable
registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
HMRY iR BRORSR TREREN
WEARER wh% /BN RE/ZMEL gz TERHE
2013 2012
“E-ZfF —T-Cf
Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies The PRC Registered and contributed 63.38% 63.38% Research and development
Company Ltd. H capital RMB10,000,000 of infrared technologies
ERRFIMITERA R HMRESRAR HERABLIMR R
AR#10,000,0007C
Sunny Japan Co., Ltd. Japan Registered and contributed 55% 55% Trading of optical
RTARKA LI BAR capital JPY99,000,000 instruments and
HHEESRAR optoelectronics products
99,000,000 E BENEREItEER
#Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific The PRC Registered and contributed 56.07% 56.07% Manufacture and sale of
Instrument Co., Ltd. H capital RMB7,062,290 scientific instruments
LERFETHEESARAT HMRESRAR FERHENEES
AR7,062,2907T
Sunny Optical Corean (BVI) Limited The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
RRHES EBRI0ET REER
Power Optics Co., Ltd. Korea Ordinary shares 56.7% 56.7% Manufacture and sale of
NEXEBRRAA ) KRW3,080,880,000 optical components
£i%1%3,080,880,00052 & FEREEREDH
Sunny Instruments Singapore Pte. Ltd.  Singapore Ordinary shares 68.2% 68.2% Manufacture and sale of
RFEZNNEERAA Eipb SGD8,350,000 sclentific instruments

£ 1%8,350,0005 KT

TERHENERS
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38. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 38. MBS (&)

(Continued)
(a) (Continued) (a) (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable
registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
HMRY/Ef BRORER FREREN
MEARER Wy EENE  REA/ZREX iy 3 TEEHR
2013 2012
ZE-zZF ~—T-—F
“Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
Co., Ltd. HE capital RMB5,000,000 optical automotive
ERRFERNERMERAT it RE AR components
AR#5,000,0007C EERHEAZEHEN
#Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale
BERE (KE) BRAF i capital RMB40,000,000 of optical components
M RESRA EERHEXETH
AR40,000,0007T
#Xinyang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale
EERTEEERA B capital RMB100,000,000 of optical components
M REERA EERHERETH
AE#100,000,0007C
*Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments Co., Ltd.  The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
HNRAERERAT H capital of USD1,000,000 optical instruments
M RESRER EERHEAEES
1,000,000%7T
*Hangzhou Sunny Security Technology ~ The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. # capital RMB2,000,000 development of security
MMNEFRRTBRAR HREHRE equipment technologies
AE#2,000,0007 ERRE R RGN
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38. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

38. BB (8])

(Continued)
(@) (Continued) (@) (#&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable
registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
HMAY R BRORSR REREN
MEAREMR wH/EERE KRR/ EMER R TREY
2013 2012
“E-=F -—ZT--f%
Sunny Opotech North America Inc USA Common stock 100% 100% Sales and development
EFHERS (IF) ERAF *E USD952,731 of optoelectronics
LiRRR952, 7815 L products
HELRENREER
Sunny Opotech Korea Co., Ltd. Korea Ordinary shares 100% 100% Sales and development
RFRERABRAA 35 KRW108,000,000 of opotelectronics
Lk products
108,000,000% & HERRELEER

# companies are domestic invested enterprises
&  company was established at 7 March 2012

companies are sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprises

@ company was established on 7 November 2012

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the

end of both years.

o RANRERERA

O ONERERT

& RIEBE-—-F=AtHARIBHAF
© RIFB-—F+—-HEAKRINRATE

REMER - B R 38 BT E R
BES -
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38. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

(b) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries of
the Group that have material non-controlling

interests

The table below shows details of non-wholly owned

subsidiaries of the Group that have material non-controlling

interests:

Proportion of

38. B EFEE (8])

(b) ERABEBEEARFEREZNARE

EFEEMELRNFE

TREFNEBEHRAEAFERERNA
SESEREMB R RS

Places of ownership
incorporation/ interests and voting
registration/ rights held by Profit (loss) allocated to
operation non-controlling interests  non-controlling interests Accumulated
Name of subsidiary EMRL /R FERBEERENERE PRTFEREEN non-controlling interest
MEARER e/ EEY BHERREELD a7l (F8) it RRED
For the years ended
As at December 31, December 31, As at December 31,
RtZA=t-H BET-A=t-BLEE i I g
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
—§-Zf Z%=C 8-z -—T-- gz -T-—
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR AR%Tr @ AR®TR ARETR
Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific The PRC 43.93% 43.93% 327 (3,497) 4,764 4,685
Instrument Co., Ltd. HE
FERFETHEERARAR
Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies The PRC 36.62% 36.62% 751 1,340 4,684 5,097
Company Ltd. o
ERRFIMMERAR
Individually immaterial subsidiaries (710) (5,213) 632 408
with non-controlling interests
BRFERERNERFEANBAT
Total 5 368 (7,370) 10,080 10,191

Summarised financial information in respect of each of the

Group’s subsidiaries that has material non-controlling interests

is set out below:

BERAANSEHAEAHERERNEM
BARIMPBERBEHINDT
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38. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 38.MEBATIFE (&)
(Continued)
(b) (Continued) (b) (#&)

Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd.

LERFEFINEERARLT

As at December 31,

R+=—B=+—8
2013 2012
—E-=fF —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R ARBFIT
Current assets JREIEE 49,737 33,823
Non-current assets JERENE & 2,372 1,657
Current liabilities BN & & (31,308) (16,727)
Non-current liabilities 3Fi g & & (9,957) (8,088)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company A</ &) J% 5 & (5 #E 25 6,080 5,980
Non-controlling interests FEFA% #E %5 4,764 4,685

For the year ended December 31,

BE+t-A=+—HLEFE

2013 2012

—E—=fF —E——4F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETT ARBTT

Revenue W A 70,826 42,514

Expenses Fi 3 (70,081) (50,474)

Profit (loss) for the year A% A (EE) 745 (7,960)

Profit (loss) attributable to owners of the Company

RRBRREERT (EIE) 418 (4,463)
Profit (loss) attributable to owners of the non-controlling interests

SEFE R A AR T (B1E) 327 (3,497)

745 (7,960)

Net cash inflow from operating activities ¥ & EE TSR &R AFEE 1,129 12,013

Net cash outflow used in investing activities 1 & EEFr IR & L F 5 (1,468) (500)

Net cash inflow from financing activities g% & & &) FTSIR & AJF 58
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38. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 38. MBS (&)
(Continued)
(b) (Continued) (b) (&)

Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company Ltd.

BERBFFASNRMARDF

—=FtZA=1T—HIFFE

As at December 31,

R+=B=+-—H
2013 2012
—E-=F —T—=F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T R ARBTFIT
Current assets iEN & E 11,383 8,240
Non-current assets 3ERENVE E 7,476 10,444
Current liabilities i8N & & (6,069) (4,766)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company A</ &) & 3R (5 #E 25 8,106 8,821
Non-controlling interests FE4% % #E %5 4,684 5,097

For the year ended December 31,

BE+t-A=+—HLEFE

2013 2012

—E—=fF —E—F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T AR®EFTT

Revenue W A 18,748 15,846

Expenses F XX (16,697) (12,186)

Profit for the year 4 A% 7| 2,051 3,660

Profit attributable to owners of the Company 2~/ &10% 53 FE (5 3% 7l 1,300 2,320
Profit attributable to owners of the non-controlling interests

RS A AEIE AT 751 1,340

2,051 3,660

Net cash inflow from operating activities #& & /E & ATSH &R A F5E 2,099 1,470

Net cash outflow used in investing activities ¥ &;E &N AT IR &% H F 58 (3) (3,867)

Net cash inflow from financing activities Bt & /EZE) TSR & R AFE8
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39. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY

39, A1 7] B & & #

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T AREEF T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS JERBI& &
Interests in subsidiaries, unlisted 3E_E B A FliEZS 253,850 251,787
Loans to subsidiaries ff{/ &R al B 1,203,592 521,587
1,457,522 773,374
CURRENT ASSETS Ji#h&E
Other receivables and prepayment E fth & W FIB & 78 1+ ZUAE 4,059 194
Banks balances and cash $R1T7458 IR & 7,456 7,449
11,524 7,643
CURRENT LIABILITIES A8 & &
Short term borrowings M HifE & 173,918 -
Amounts due to subsidiaries E{IHI B A 7518 26,634 17,703
Other payables E b fE1F 518 3,182 6,259
203,734 23,962
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES /i &) & & %58 (192,210) (16,319)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES & ERAE A E 1,265,232 757,065
CAPITAL AND RESERVES &7 K (&
Share capital B 105,177 97,520
Reserves (Note) & (Mi&E) 1,160,055 659,535
1,265,232 757,055
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39. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE N AKATNMBEER (F)
COMPANY (Continued)

Reserve f#1E
Shares held Share (Accumulated
under share award losses)
Share Special award scheme retained
premium reserve scheme reserve profits Total
AR 4 52 B
FHEIEEN Bp R (RFER)
B EE ¥ Bl & 63 B3 REEF gt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ARBTRT AREFT ARBTRT ARETT ARETT
(Note a)
(KisEa)
The Company
VNN
At 1 January 2012
R-E——F—Hf—H 685,810 166,973 (3,158) 887 (122,751) 727,761

Profit for the year and total
comprehensive income
for the year
FRENRFAETER SR - - - - 7,529 7,529

Purchase of shares under

share award scheme
RAR IR SR =t 2158 B R 17 - - (6,717) - - (6,717)
Recognition of equity-settled

share-based payments

BRI EER N X FHZE - - - 1,962 - 1,962
Dividends paid
BARE - - - - (71,000) (71,000)

At 31 December 2012 and
1 January 2013
RZE—ZF+ZA=1+—HEK
—E-=ZF—H—H 685,810 166,973 (9,875) 2,849 (186,222) 659,535
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39. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

0. RNARMBEFR (&)

Reserve (Continued) &t (/)
Shares held Share (Accumulated
under share award losses)
Share Special award scheme retained
premium reserve scheme reserve profits Total
AR 4 52 B
AN BpER (RFER)
B EE ¥ Bl [47i) B3 REEF st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ARBTRT ARETFT ARBTRT ARETT ARETET
(Note a)
GELY
Loss for the year and total
comprehensive loss
for the year
FRAEBREANZEEERE - - - - (3,939) (3,939)
Shares issued B 27715 600,463 - - - - 600,463
Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments
RAEREE RO X HFE - - - 1,360 - 1,360
Dividends received under
share award scheme
IR 2R MR R B - - - - 7,636 7,636
Dividends paid 2% & - - - - (105,000) (105,000)
At 31 December 2013
RZZE—=F+-H=1—H 600,463 166,973 (9,875) 4,209 (287,525) 1,160,055
Notes: B 5E
(a) The amount recorded in the special reserve was resulted from: (a) FIAERRENFIENRS -

(i)  the capital contribution by/distribution to Sunny Group in relation

to the acquisitions/disposals of equity interests in subsidiaries;

and

(i) the difference between the net carrying amounts of equity
interests in subsidiaries and the nominal value of the shares of
their respective holding companies arisen in share exchange

transactions during the group reorganisation.

() BRFTEEUKE HEHEQRRER

1ETE /B

"ok K&

(i) HEBRARKENREFEERSESBE
BAFBROEEZEREEEERRR
ZRELMER -



EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. YE Liaoning
Mr. SUN Yang
Mr. Wang Wenijie (appointed as Director on 21 December 2013)

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. WANG Wenijian
Mr. SHA Ye (resigned as Director on 21 December 2013)

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. CHU Peng Fei Richard
Dr. LIU Xu
Mr. ZHANG Yuging

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ms. WONG Pui Ling (ACCA, HKICPA)

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.0O. Box 2681, George Town,
Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN
HONG KONG

Unit 603, 6th Floor, Grand City Plaza,
1-17 Sai Lau Kok Road, Tsuen Wan,
New Territories, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN
THE PRC

Nos. 66-68, Shunyu Road,
Yuyao, Zhejiang Province, PRC
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RRESLE

NEIME
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AR E R

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.O. Box 2681, George Town,
Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands
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CORPORATE WEBSITE
www.sunnyoptical.com

LEGAL ADVISERS

Pang & Co. in association with Loeb & Loeb LLP

AUDITORS

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Agricultural Bank of China, Yuyao Sub-branch
BNP Paribas Hong Kong Branch

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
4th Floor, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1110

Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE
REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,

Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,

Wanchai, Hong Kong

STOCK CODE
Stock Code: 2382

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. SUN Yang
Ms. WONG Pui Ling (ACCA, HKICPA)

AL
www.sunnyoptical.com
AR

Pang & Co. in association with Loeb & Loeb LLP

¥ BB

E) » BAERTT G &TARTT
ey

FEAERRIT
3 S RITAL 1T
EERRBTEES T

FTEROBEFRERETLE

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
4th Floor, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1110

Cayman Islands

EREZRETTRE

EERRBLHELER AT
BB BT
SEKEBEE1835%
AMA L T7E1712-1716F

ik
f& a3k 2382
REREK

RR S HE
= M35 2t acca, HKIcPA)



Design and Production by : Toppan Vite Limited website: www.toppanvite.com
ETERME - OARIRERCEIRIA R A E A E48HE: www.toppanvite.com

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
RFEAZHRR(RE)FRAT

Unit 603, 6/F., Grand City Plaza, 1-17 Sai Lau Kok Road, Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong
BRLEEEARK-17 AL ES6E603E
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